
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, December 10, 2020 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, CA  93308 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

1 / 246





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 10, 2020 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: McGlew, Judd, Stewart, Deats, Flores, Garcia, Hoffmann, Jones, 
Martinez, Melendez, Nilon, Patel, Patrick, Peters, Rhoades, Watson 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –

2) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

8:30 A.M. 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review on the Kern Health Systems 
website:  https://www.kernfamilyhealthcare.com/about-us/governing-board/ 
Following the posting of the agenda, any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item 
for an open session of any regular meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to
the meeting will also be available on the KHS website.  

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

3 / 246



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 12/10/2020 
Regular Meeting 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE 
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THE MEETING FACILATATOR
WILL INDICATE WHEN THERE IS 15 SECONDS REMAINING TO YOUR
PRESENTATION TIME!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on October 
15, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

4 / 246



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 12/10/2020 
Regular Meeting 

6) Report on Behavioral Health Integration Program (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-7) Report on Leadership in Energy and Environmental Designs (LEED) Certification
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-8) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending
September 30, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

9) Report on Kern Health Systems 2021 Goals and Projects (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

10) Report on Kern Health Systems 2021 Marketing Plan (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

11) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVE

CA-12) Proposed Budget Request for 2021 Project Consulting Professional Services,
from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: $3,561,948;
Budgeted) –
APPROVE

CA-13) Proposed Agreement with Edifecs, Inc., for the support and maintenance of the
Enterprise Management Software Tool, from December 20, 2020 through
December 19, 2025 (Fiscal Impact: $1,045,332; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN

CA-14) Proposed policy with IOA RE for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January
1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 in an amount not to exceed $0.29 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $961,855 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN

15) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2020 and
October 2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for September 2020 and October 2020 and IT Technology
Consulting Resources for the period ending September 30, 2020 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

5 / 246



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 12/10/2020 
Regular Meeting 

CA-17) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

19) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-20) Miscellaneous Documents –
RECEIVE AND FILE

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 9, 2020

ADJOURN TO FEBRUARY 13, 2021 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate 
in a meeting of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health 
Systems office, 2900 Buck Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, California 93308 or by 
calling (661) 664-5010. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate 
individuals with disabilities by making meeting material available in alternative 
formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance of 
a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

6 / 246



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, October 15, 2020 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: McGlew, Judd, Stewart, Deats, Flores, Garcia, Hoffmann, Martinez, 
Melendez, Patrick, Peters, Rhoades, Watson 

Directors absent: Jones, Nilon, Patel 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats denotes 
Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH A
"CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
Patrick 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation – (Government Code Section
54956.9) - SEE RESULTS BELOW

2) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

8:20 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:20 A.M. 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

7 / 246



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 10/15/2020 
Regular Meeting 

Item No. 1 concerning Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation – 
(Government Code Section 54956.9) – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

Item No. 2 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING SEPTEMBER 2020 of a provider 
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE
OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON MITCHELL; DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
AQUIRRE, MCKAY, PHAN, RAJA, SLADICH; DIRECTOR GARCIA ABSTAINED FROM
VOTING ON ALPHONSO, PATEL; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM
VOTING ON BROWN, GRAHAM, JOSE, SAITO, WETHERALD 
Item No. 2 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING SEPTEMBER 2020 of a provider (Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF 
THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR MCGLEW ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON EVERETT; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
PATEL, AMENT, AVETISYAN, BAZMI, CHAUDHRY, DIGGES, FOK, JACOBSON, 
MUNOZ, SYED; DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON FREMPONG, 
HEARTSILL, HEYART, MOHANKUMAR, SALYERS; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN 
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON CABAHUG, CLARO, DEL ALTO, EL TEJON 
PHARMCY, FRANCO GARCIA, MERCY PLAZA PHARMACY AT 24TH, TRUXTUN 
PHARMACY 
Item No. 2 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING OCTOBER 2020 of a provider
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE
OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON KEENE, KPADUWA, MANN, NDAME; DIRECTOR STEWART 
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON CHIEN, DELANO HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY; 
DIRECTOR GARCIA ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON ACTION PHYSICAL THERAPY;  
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON CHEN, GREWAL, RIVERA,
SANCHEZ, SELVESTER 
Item No. 2 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING OCTOBER 2020 of a provider (Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE 
DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED 
FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
ACACIO, MOXLEY, WIN; DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON
LOPEZ-AGUADO, MEHRTAB, RATL MRAD; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON RITE AID PHARMACY, EXPRESS PHARMACY #4, KOMOTO 
PHARMACY, INC. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

8 / 246



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 10/15/2020 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter
not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond
briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for
clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report back
to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action to direct the staff to
place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO
MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR
PRESENTATION. THE MEETING FACILATATOR WILL INDICATE WHEN THERE IS
15 SECONDS REMAINING TO YOUR PRESENTATION TIME!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their
own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take
action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code
section 54954.2(a)(2))

DIRECTOR DEATS ANNOUNCED THAT HE WAS ASKED TO SERVE ON THE 
ADVENTIST BOARD AND THAT HE ACCEPTED, EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2020 

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on August 13,
2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

6) Report on Kern Health Systems Nominating Committee for the proposed appointment
of officer to serve as KHS Board Treasurer, effective October 15, 2020
APPOINTED TREASURER
Patrick-Rhoades: 11 Ayes; 2 Abstentions – Deats, Martinez; 3 Absent – Jones,
Nilon, Patel

7) Report on 2020 State Legislative Update (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Deats-Melendez: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel

 CA-8) Report on Kern Health Systems Strategic Plan for third quarter ending September 30,
2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

9 / 246



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 10/15/2020 
Regular Meeting 

9) Report on Department of Managed Health Care 2019 Routine Full Service Survey
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Deats: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel

CA-10) Proposed Agreement with DST Health Solutions, LLC., for the licensing of the Predictive 
Modeling Tool, from November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2023 (Fiscal Impact: 
$476,607; Budgeted) –   
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

CA-11) Proposed Agreement with L5 Healthcare Solutions, Inc., for the licensing of the Claims 
Audit Tool, from December 1, 2020 through December 1, 2023 (Fiscal Impact: 
$159,260; Budgeted) –   
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

12) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2020 and August 2020
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Rhoades: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel

CA-13)  Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between 
$30,000 and $100,000 for July 2020 and August 2020 and IT Technology Consulting 
Resources for the period ending August 31, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

CA-14) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems Operation Performance and Review of the Kern Health
Systems Grievance Report (Fiscal Impact: None) – ALAN AVERY, CHIEF
OPERATING OFFICER, PRESENTED THE 2020 3RD QUARTER GRIEVANCE
REPORT TO THE BOARD.  GRIEVANCES OVERALL FOR THE 3RD QUARTER
INCREASED SLIGHTLY DRIVEN BY INCREASED MEMBER CALLS AND CLAIMS
RECEIVED.  MR. AVERY REVIEWED THE DIFFERENT TYPES OF GRIEVANCES
WITH THE BOARD-FORMAL AND EXEMPT.  THE SIX FORMAL GRIEVANCE
TYPES INCLUDED ACCESS TO CARE, COVERAGE DISPUTE, MEDICAL
NECESSITY, OTHER, POTENTIAL INAPPROPRIATE CARE AND QUALITY OF
SERVICE.  THE OTHER MAJOR CATEGORY IS EXEMPT GRIEVANCES, WHICH
ARE INFORMAL COMPLAINTS. MR. AVERY REVIEWED WITH THE BOARD HOW
GRIEVANCES ARE PROCESSED AND A DISPOSITION DECISION IS REACHED.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

10 / 246



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 10/15/2020 
Regular Meeting 

EACH GRIEVANCE COMES TO MEMBER SERVICES FROM EITHER A MEMBER 
OR A PROVIDER.  THE GRIEVANCE COORDINATOR RESEARCHES THE FACTS 
OF THE GRIEVANCE, REQUESTS MEDICAL RECORDS IF NEED OR INPUT FROM 
THE PROVIDER, REQUESTS A MEDICAL DIRECTOR OR PHARMACIST REVIEWS 
THE CLINICAL RECORDS TO DETERMINE IF NEW INFORMATION WAS 
RECEIVED TO CHANGE THE DECISION.  A RECOMMENDATION IS THEN MADE 
TO THE WEEKLY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL. 
THIS COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF A MEDICAL DIRECTOR, AND 
REPRESENTATIVES FROM UM, QUALITY, CASE MANAGEMENT, PROVIDER 
NETWORK MANAGEMENT, COMPLIANCE AND THE COO.  THE COMMITTEE 
REVIEWS THE FACTS OF THE CASE PRIOR TO THE MEETING, REVIEWS THE 
RECOMMENDATION AND COMES TO A DECISION.  IN REVIEWING THE 
DISPOSITION OF THE 618 FORMAL GRIEVANCES FOR THE QUARTER, MR.
AVERY REPORTED THE MEDICAL NECESSITY GRIEVANCES ARE THE 
CATEGORY WITH THE MOST GRIEVANCES.  A QUESTION WAS RAISED BY A
BOARD MEMBER; WHAT IS THE PRIMARY REASON FOR A MEDICAL 
NECESSITY GRIEVANCE? THE MAJORITY OF THOSE GRIEVANCES ARE
PRIMARILY RADIOLOGY REFERRALS AND PAIN MANAGEMENT REFERRALS.  
OF THE TOTAL MEDICAL NECESSITY GRIEVANCES 53% OF THE ORIGINAL
DECISIONS WERE UPHELD BY THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE AND 29% WERE 
REVERSED AND RULED IN FAVOR OF THE MEMBER AND 18% WERE STILL 
UNDER REVIEW.  THE PRIMARY REASON WE UPHOLD THE MAJORITY OF THE 
DECISIONS IS WE ARE UNABLE TO FIND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
FROM THE PROVIDER OR THE MEMBER TO CONFIRM THE REQUEST MEETS
APPROPRIATE MEDICAL CRITERIA.  THE OTHER NOTEWORTHY MAJOR 
CATEGORY OF GRIEVANCES IS POTENTIAL INAPPROPRIATE CARE ISSUES.
ONCE THESE GRIEVANCES ARE RECEIVED, WE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT TO
THE MEMBER AND THEN FORWARD ALL OF THEM TO THE QUALITY 
DEPARTMENT FOR FURTHER REVIEW, INVESTIGATION AND RESOLUTION. 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Rhoades-Melendez: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

NOTE – DIRECTOR DEATS LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:43 A.M. DURING THE 
DISCUSSION OF ITEM 16 AND DID NOT RETURN 

NOTE – DIRECTOR RHOADES LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:53 A.M. DURING THE 
DISCUSSION OF ITEM 16 AND DID NOT RETURN 

16) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Garcia: 11 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Jones, Nilon, Patel, Rhoades

17) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Stewart: 11 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Jones, Nilon, Patel, Rhoades

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

11 / 246



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 6 
Kern Health Systems 10/15/2020 
Regular Meeting 

‘ 
CA-18) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems Formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 

APPROVED  
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

CA-19) Miscellaneous Documents –  
RECEIVED AND FILED    
Deats-Garcia: 13 Ayes; 3 Absent – Jones, Nilon, Patel 

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 7, 2020

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2020 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Garcia 

/s/ Cindy Stewart, Secretary  
Kern Health Systems Board of Directors 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

12 / 246



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Emily Duran, Chief Network Administration Officer

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: Behavioral Health Integration Program 

Background: 

Kern Health Systems has been awarded $11,000,000 from the Department of Health Care Services 

to implement Behavioral Health Integration programs over a two-year period.  This opportunity to 

apply was optional for health plans and was intended to develop physical and behavioral health

focused initiatives.  KHS distributed the opportunity announcement to our providers network and 

worked closely with those interested in developing programs that met the DHCS predefined areas

of integration.  

A presentation outlining the details of the programs is included.

Requested Action: 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

13 / 246



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INTEGRATION

INCENTIVE PROGRAM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DECEMBER 10, 2020

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

14 / 246



THE BHI INCENTIVE PROGRAM

 DHCS offered funding to incentivize Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plans (MCPs) to promote behavioral health

integration (BHI) at the primary care level. Participation in the program was optional for MCPs.

 Program objectives:

 To improve physical and behavioral health outcomes, care delivery efficiency, and patient experience by 

establishing or expanding fully integrated and coordinated care delivery for the whole patient.

 To increase network integration for providers at all levels of integration, focused on new target populations or

health disparities, and improve provider’s level of integration or impact.

 To create and integrated model that can be replicated by MCPs throughout their network.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

15 / 246



TIMELINE

1. DHCS releases BHI Incentive Program RFA November 12, 2019

2. BHI Incentive Program applications due to the MCP January 21, 2020

3. MCPs completed their review of applications February 18, 2020

4. DHCS provided MCPs final determination letters on November 2, 2020

5. Participation decisions issued by MCPs to applicants November 10, 2020

6. Program readiness to be completed by December 31, 2020

7. BHI Incentive Program period: January 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

16 / 246



SIX PROJECT OPTIONS

DHCS defined six options: 

1. Basic Behavioral Health Integration 

2. Maternal Access to Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Screening and Treatment 

3. Medication Management for Beneficiaries with Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnoses 

4. Diabetes Screening and Treatment for People with Serious Mental Illness 

5. Improving Follow-Up after Hospitalization for Mental Illness 

6. Improving Follow-Up after Emergency Department Visit for Behavioral Health Diagnosis

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

17 / 246



APPLICATION AND REVIEW PROCESS

 Various providers submitted applications to KHS to operate one or more BHI projects.

 KHS received application from six providers to administer 10 different projects.

 KHS formed a committee to review each application’s projects, milestones and their budgets. 

 KHS  reviewed each project with selection criteria provided by DHCS. 

 KHS and provider coordinated to improve and adjust final application. 

 KHS submitted all applications to DHCS with their reviews and recommendations.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

18 / 246



PROJECT APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED TO KHS

*Initial project proposal start date was April 1,2020 however,  due to delay in implementation by DHCS the new start date is January  1, 2021

Provider Name BHI Project 2020 2021 2022 Total Budget Over all Funding

Komin Medical Group

Medication Management for Beneficiaries with 

Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnosis

$735,675 $1,124,834 $343,098 $2,203,607

Good Samaritan Hospital

Basic Behavioral Health Integration $2,755,000 $1,606,000 $2,062,000 $6,423,000

$12,992,500

Medication Management for Beneficiaries with 

Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnosis
$1,578,000 $2,279,000 $2,279,000

$6,136,000

Improving Follow-up after Hospitalization for 

Mental Illness
$151,500 $141,000 $141,000 $433,500

Lags Spine and Sport 

care Medical Centers Inc. Basic Behavioral Health Integration $63,264 $94,896 $94,896 $253,056

Adventist Health 

Tehachapi Valley

Diabetes Screening and treatment for people 

with Serious Mental Illness
$694,423 $173,666 $173,666 $1,041,755

$3,125,265
Improving Follow-up after Hospitalization for 

Mental Illness
$694,423 $173,666 $173,666 $1,041,755

Improving Follow-up after Emergency 

Department Visit for Behavioral Health 

Diagnosis
$694,423 $173,666 $173,666 $1,041,755

Premier Valley Medical 

Group

Basic Behavioral Health Integration $1,367,000 $1,501,000 $1,501,000 $4,369,000

$8,196,500

Medication Management for Beneficiaries with 

Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnosis
$1,265,500 $1,281,000 $1,281,000

$3,827,500

Universal Healthcare 

Services, Inc.

Medication Management for Beneficiaries with 

Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnosis 
$1,115,750 $1,673,626 $1,673,626 $4,463,002

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

19 / 246



DHCS APPROVED PROJECTS & BUDGETS

Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley 

 3.4 - Diabetes Screening and Treatment for People with Serious Mental Illness - Preventative care

screenings, diabetes screenings, and unmet health need patient questionnaires will be implemented. When

screenings are positive, providers will take immediate steps, including providing interventions (e.g. 

motivational interviewing techniques) to ensure access for further evaluation and evidence-based treatment 

when necessary.

 3.6 - Improving Follow-Up after Emergency Department Visit for Behavioral Health Diagnosis. AH will

ensure culturally appropriate interventions and systems are in place to support patients transitioning from 

inpatient settings to outpatient mental health treatment following acute treatment.

 Location - East Kern - Tehachapi, Mojave, California City

 Funding for Project 3.4 - $157,248

 Funding for Project 3.6 - $954,930

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

20 / 246



DHCS APPROVED PROJECTS & BUDGETS

Good Samaritan Hospital

 3.1 - Basic Behavioral Health Integration - Provider will be establishing rural health clinic to integrate mental 

health, outreach, and medical teams to provide more holistic and integrated care to patients at the rural health 

clinic. Funding would be used to develop and construct the off-site rural health clinic (to purchase land, 

develop site, construct the building and furnish the building).This clinic will serve members who reside in 

Northwest Kern County, comprised of the cities Delano, McFarland, Wasco, and Shafter.. 

 3.5 - Improving Follow-Up after Hospitalization for Mental Illness - Provider proposes to incorporate a 

behavioral health outreach specialist and discharge navigator to their current inpatient mental health unit. 

These specialists would become intimately involved within the discharge planning team and assist in ensuring 

that discharge plans are complied with after discharge. 

 Location - North Bakersfield (Oildale)

 Funding for Project 3.1 - $5,887,755

 Funding for Project 3.5 - $397,376

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

21 / 246



DHCS APPROVED PROJECTS & BUDGETS

Premier Valley Medical Group has been approved for project

 3.3 - Medication Management for Beneficiaries with Co-occurring Chronic Medical and Behavioral 

Diagnoses. The two urgent cares would be redesigned to intimately involve behavioral health from the start of 

the patients encounter. All therapy, mental health medication management and medical medication 

management visits would be completed on the same day in order to avoid multiple visits, ensure compliance 

and provide integrated care. Since both locations are primarily urgent cares, appointments will not be 

necessary and all service will be provided on a walk in basis. This will allow rapid follow up from recent 

hospitalizations or emergency department visits.

 Location – Southwest Bakersfield and North Bakersfield 

 Funding for Project 3.3 - $3,508,544

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

22 / 246



NEXT STEPS

• Program readiness must be completed by 1/2021

• Provider contract by 1/ 2021

• BHI Incentive Program start date for approved applicants by 1/2021

• BHI Incentive Program operation period:  January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2022

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

23 / 246



QUESTIONS

For additional information, please contact:

Emily Duran

Chief Network Administration Officer

661-664-5000

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

24 / 246



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: LEED Certification 

Background: 

Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) is a designation that requires a building

to meet several green features in building design and construction, as well as a maintained focus 

for the facility operations and maintenance.  Managed by the U.S. Green Building Council, LEED 

certification was designed to create an environmentally responsible operation that results in

resource efficiency, healthier ambiance and energy cost savings.  

Kern Health Systems’ office building was certified as LEED Silver. A few examples that led to 

this designation were: construction site pollution control, maximization of natural daylight with 

our exterior and courtyard windows, drought resistant landscaping, water conserving plumbing,

promoting EV/LV/Carpool with parking designation and solar panels.  

There are only two other LEED government buildings in Bakersfield, which makes KHS an

environmental leader in our community.  

Special recognition goes to Emily Duran, Chief Network Administration Officer and Leslie 

Scerbo, Community Resources Network Manager for their leadership and contribution on this

accomplishment.  

Requested Action: 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

25 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

26 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

27 / 246





To:  KHS Board of Directors

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 10, 2020 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

• Preservation of principal

• Liquidity

• Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

29 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

30 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

31 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

32 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

33 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

34 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

35 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

36 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

37 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

38 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

39 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

40 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

41 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

42 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

43 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

44 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

45 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

46 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

47 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

48 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

49 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

50 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

51 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

52 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

53 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

54 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

55 / 246





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: 2021 Corporate Goals, Department Goals, and Projects 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In Q3/Q4 of each year, Management develops annual Department Goals and Objectives as well as Projects 

for the upcoming year.  This process aligns the department goals and corporate projects with the KHS 

Strategic Plan and annual Corporate Goals to ensure all departments work toward common strategic and 

Corporate objectives. Additionally, it aids in setting the annual budget and providing metrics on which to 

measure department performance.  

Three Year Strategic Plan 

KHS’ current Strategic Plan will be ending in 2020 and due to uncertainty stemming from the COVID-19

public health emergency and pending decisions related to major DHCS initiatives such as CalAIM, 

preparations for the next Three-Year Strategic Plan are on hold.  The timing and success on combating the 

Virus will impact DHCS’s decision on CalAIM.  It is KHS’s intention to begin the new Strategic Planning 

development process later in 2021 for 2022 implementation.  In lieu of a new Strategic Plan in 2021, KHS

Department Goals and Objectives as well as projects will be guided only by its Corporate Goals. 

2021 Corporate Goals 

The 2021 Corporate Goals will consider both the pandemic and its impact to our way of doing business and 

obligation to our members.  In addition, the goals will recognize the specific requirements the State and 

Federal government will impose on health plans in 2021 such as Interoperability and the carve-out of 

Pharmacy services. Finally, the 2021 Corporate Goals will highlight the collaborative relationships with 

our Provider community around expansion of health homes, initiating a new back to care program and 

launching a new Grant program focused on mental health and physical health care integration.  

The attached presentation provides an overview of the 2021 Corporate Goals, Department Goals, and 

Projects. 

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

57 / 246



2021 Corporate Goals, 
Department Goals, and 

Projects
December 10, 2020

Angela Ahsan, Director of Project Management

Jeremy McGuire, Senior Director of Government
Relations & Strategic Development

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

58 / 246



Agenda
➢ 2021 will mark a transition period between the current Strategic Plan ending in

2020 and the new Strategic Plan beginning in 2022.

• Provide information on the 2021 Corporate Goals to be used in lieu of the Strategic Plan

➢ 2021 Departmental Goals and Objectives were created to align each department
with the Corporate Goals and to monitor operations

• Provide an overview of the 2021 Departmental Goals and Objectives

➢ Some of these goals and objectives result in projects that are 

necessary to achieve the desired outcomes

• Provide a review of the 2021 Corporate Project Portfolio

Corp. Goals

Goals and
Objectives

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

59 / 246



2021 Strategic Planning Process

• KHS’ current Strategic Plan will end in 2020.

• Due to uncertainty stemming from the COVID-19 public health
emergency, as well as pending decisions related to major
DHCS initiatives such as CalAIM, it is being recommended to
delay KHS Strategic Planning until more is known later in 2021.

• This would likely result in KHS finalizing the new Strategic Plan
in the latter half of 2021 for effectuation in 2022.

• For 2021, KHS would be guided by the Corporate Goals laid
out in a subsequent slide.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

60 / 246



2021 Corporate Goals
• Corporate goals are consistent with KHS’ mission:

• Dedicated to improving the health status of our members through an
integrated, managed health care delivery system.

• Corporate goals are driven by the following:
1. State or Federal regulatory or policy requirements impacting our business

model or operations

2. Initiatives that broadly involve most if not all KHS departments or functions

3. Items that impact our relationships with constituents

(members, providers or community) to enhance or improve

services, benefits, programs, compensation,

communication, and/or outcomes

4. Addresses a need, gap, or change in the way KHS

conducts business to meet obligations to members,

providers, employees, or government

Corp. Goals

Goals and
Objectives

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

61 / 246



2021 Corporate Goals
Title Description Drivers (1,2,3,4)

Behavioral Health 
Integration Program

DHCS awarded KHS with five grants for three providers totaling $11,000,000 to implement behavioral 
health integration programs over a two-year period.  The awards were based on proposals received from 
participating network providers interested in developing integrated physical and behavioral health 
focused initiatives. KHS will be responsible for administration of these grants. 

1, 3, 4

Expansion of KHS’s 
Alternative Payment 
Model 

KHS looks to continue to implement additional alternative provider reimbursement programs. In 2021 
staff will identify and develop specific proposals for implementation.  

3, 4

Expansion of Kern 
Health System’s 
Health Home Program

KHS will expand the existing Health Home Program by enrolling additional providers in the “distributive 
model” whereby the member’s PCP provides the clinical treatment while KHS staff provide broader care 
coordination services. KHS also intends to launch an additional HHP location with Clinica Sierra Vista.   

1, 3, 4

Development of KHS’ 
2022 Three Year 
Strategic Plan 

The current KHS strategic plan ends in 2020. Due to uncertainty stemming from the COVID-19 public 
health emergency, as well as pending decisions related to major DHCS initiatives such as CalAIM, KHS 
intends to delay strategic planning efforts until later in 2021. Staff intends to engage an outside facilitator 
to assist in the development of the new strategic plan for completion in the latter half of 2021.

2, 3, 4

Interoperability and 
Patient Access 

CMS and the State of California have regulated the Interoperability and Patient Access Rule. This will 
require KHS to create a secure data link between 3rd parties, payors, providers, and patients. The 
intention is to improve care coordination and reduce cost through data exchange and technological 
innovations. 

1, 3, 4

Prescription Drug 
Benefit Carved Out 
from Managed Care 
Plans

Beginning in April 2021, with few exceptions, the Medi-Cal prescription drug benefit will be administered 
by the State in partnership with Magellan Medicaid Administration. MCPs are expected to continue their 
case management, DUR, MTM, and other related activities. Transitioning to this new arrangement began 
in 2020 and will continue in 2021. 

1, 2, 3, 4

Back to Care for 
Members

COVID-19 put a sudden halt to members receiving routine non-emergent care in a variety of areas 
including immunizations, screenings, well-visits, chronic disease management, and deferred elective 
procedures. As conditions allow, KHS will prioritize members and providers for intervention and 
encourage them to resume care via outreach and potential incentives. 

2, 3, 4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

62 / 246



2021 Goals and Objectives Development

➢2021 Departmental Goals and Objectives were created to align each department
with the Corporate Goals and to monitor operations

• Each department was asked to come up with goals and objectives that align with the
strategic plan, outline tasks needed to complete the goal, and define the measurable
outcome signifying completion of the goal

• Reviewed and approved by their respective Executive
• See example below:

Corp. Goals

Goals and
Objectives

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

63 / 246



2021 Goals and Objectives Tracking

➢ Throughout the year, department heads document and report their progress to
their executive leader

• SharePoint site houses each department’s goals and allows for tracking and reporting

• A dashboard view is provided to executives so they can easily see the status of each
department’s goals and objectives

• Annual progress report on the previous year’s goals is provided to the Board in Q1 of
the following year

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

64 / 246



2021 Portfolio Planning Process
• Align portfolio planning timeline with annual budget timeline
• Leverage strategic quarterly portfolio planning forums for high visibility collaborations needed
• Request project proposals from each department for desired projects

• Identify business need; Alignment with goals and/or strategy; Benefits; Impacted departments; Costs
• Conduct initial Discovery sessions as needed to help scope out business needs

• Conduct Business Intelligence assessment
• Benefits feasibility review
• Create Project Process Diagrams
• Assess ROI (for non-regulatory initiatives)

• Score project proposals
• Assign points/ranking based on priority
• Regulatory, Strategic Goal, Medical Management, Risk, Process Improvement

• Process Improvements assessed for ROI impacts

• Create resource plan and duration estimates
• Estimate and reconcile resource requirements and timeline for each project

• Internal Committee review and selection
• Portfolio Governance Committee - Review proposals and select finalists
• Executive Committee – Portfolio optimization and finalize

• Reconcile with Capital and Operating Budgets
• Create and disseminate draft 2021 Project Calendar
• Conduct detailed Discovery sessions to refine scope and

prepare for 2021 project execution

Goals and
Objectives

Corp. Goals

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

65 / 246



2021 Projects
➢ Regulatory – Required to meet obligations set forth by DHCS/DMHC

• MCAS Data Submission and Audit
• Interoperability System (carryover from 2020)
• JIVA and CWQI 2021 Upgrade
• JIVA and CWQI 2021 Upgrade (carryover from 2020)
• Pharmacy Benefit Manager System (carryover from 2020)

➢ Strategic Plan Initiatives – Specific initiatives outlined in the Strategic Plan
• Population Health Management
• Social Determinants of Health – In Lieu of Service Program
• Community-Based Organization Referral

➢ Other Projects – Projects that align with goals, address risks, and/or improve processes
• Upgrade QNXT/NetworX/Optum
• Update Workflow to Support Multiple Browsers
• Provider Credentialing System
• Project Portfolio Management System
• OHC Requirements for APL 20-010

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

66 / 246



Next Steps
➢ Strategic Plan

• In mid-2021 KHS will re-engage Pacific Health Consulting Group to
begin the development of the next Strategic Plan

➢ Corporate Goals
• Quarterly Progress Reports provided to the Board of Directors
• Monthly internal Executive review

➢ Goals and Objectives 
• Monitored internally throughout the year
• Status of 2020 Goals will be presented to the Board of Directors in Q1 2021

➢ Projects
• To be initiated according to the 2021 portfolio calendar (pending budget

approval)
• Quarterly project updates are provided to the Board of Directors as part of the

CEO report
• Monthly portfolio review meetings occur internally
• Quarterly strategic portfolio planning forums for leadership transparency and

collaborations around key strategic initiatives to occur internally

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

67 / 246





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: 2021 Marketing Plan and Advertising Campaign 

Background 

The objective of our 2021 Marketing Plan is to remain the Health Plan of choice for the low

income population of Kern County. 

Our Marketing Goals in 2021 are: 

1. Member Retention (at 2020 current membership level approximating 288,000 enrollees).

2. Member Growth (approximating 4,800 new enrollees expected in 2021).

3. Continued outreach to enrollment gateways (e.g. safety-net providers, community-based

organizations and Kern County Department of Human Services).

4. Retain current Medi-Cal member voluntary selection rate of over 85%.

5. Maintain 80% Medi-Cal managed care market share.

The enclosed PowerPoint presentation covers enrollment stemming from KHS marketing efforts,

planned media campaigns and key areas KHS’s Marketing Department will undertake or become

involved with if we are to achieve our 2021 Marketing Goals. 

Our “Back to Care” media campaign addresses the fall off in members not receiving routine yet 

vital healthcare.  The vision for our “We’re Here For You.” media campaign builds on our 25 

year legacy as a local, caring and member responsive health plan. 

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

69 / 246



2021 Marketing Plan and
Advertising Campaign

By: Jacquelyn S. Jans, MBA

and

Louis Iturriria, Marketing Director

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

70 / 246



Marketing Goal

KHS’s marketing goal is to remain the Health Plan
of choice for the low income population of Kern
County

Demonstrated through:

❖ Kern Family Health Care serving one of three Kern
County residents

❖ Kern Family Health Care being the largest health plan
in Kern County with enrollment of over 288,000
members

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

71 / 246



Enrollment Performance

4 of every 5 Medi-Cal managed care enrollees are KFHC members

*Most recent DHCS data comparing enrollment performance for KFHC and HN
3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

72 / 246



Enrollment Performance

4
Of members who choose a plan, 87% choose KFHC

*Most recent DHCS data comparing enrollment performance for KFHC and HN

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

73 / 246



1. Member Retention (at 2020 current membership
level approximating 288,000 enrollees).

2. Member Growth (approximating 4,800 new enrollees
expected in 2021).

3. Continued outreach to enrollment gateways (e.g.
safety-net providers, community-based organizations
and Kern County Department of Human Services).

4. Retain current Medi-Cal member voluntary selection
rate of over 85%.

5. Maintain 80% Medi-Cal managed care market share.

2021 Marketing Objectives

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

74 / 246



2021 Media Campaigns

• “Back to Care” – designed to
encourage members/patients to
return to their doctor

• “We’re Here for You.” campaign –
building on our 25 year legacy as a
local, caring and member
responsive health plan

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

75 / 246



“Back To Care” Media Campaign

• To address the fall off in members not receiving routine
yet vital healthcare, KHS will launch a media campaign
called “Back to Care”

• “Back to Care” is a media campaign to encourage
members/patients to reengage in their health care

• The multimedia campaign (in both English and
Spanish) will emphasize safety showing examples of
vital medical treatment members/patients are missing:

• Television campaign
• English TV:  https://vimeo.com/477707500

• Spanish TV: https://vimeo.com/477707925

• Radio  campaign
• English Radio:  https://vimeo.com/486455275

• Spanish Radio:  https://vimeo.com/486455569

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

76 / 246



Back To Care Media Campaign (cont.)

• Outdoor/Print/Digital Advertisements

8

“Back To Care” Media Campaign (cont.)
• Outdoor/Print/Digital Advertisements

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

77 / 246



“We’re Here For You.” Media Campaign
(New Advertising Campaign Vision)

• Protect KFHC’s positive reputation/brand image among our
constituents (providers, members and community).

• Reinforce our brand of being a local, responsive and caring health
plan with our Ad tagline “We’re Here For You.”.

• Emphasize our Kern County roots…as an organization that
provides health care benefits and programs specific to the needs
and circumstances of Kern County’s Medi-Cal population.

• Leverage our 25 year foundation and commitment to our
community (July is our 25th Anniversary).

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

78 / 246



Area 1.  Launch two 2021 media campaigns:

• Back to Care media campaign beginning Q1 thru Q2.

• We’re Here for You advertising campaign with “25th Anniversary” graphic
beginning Q3 thru Q4.

Area 2. Through our public relations activities, continue to demonstrate to our
community why Kern Family Health Care is the health plan of choice for Med-Cal
beneficiaries in Kern County.

Area 3.  Continue to support non-profit community partners serving our same
population through nominal community based organization grants.

Area 4.  Sponsor health related events and charitable fund raising activities 
which promote health, address disease or improve the quality of life of Kern
County’s low income population.

4 Key Areas of Involvement for Achieving
our 2021 Marketing Objectives

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

79 / 246



For additional information, please contact:

Louis Iturriria, Marketing Director

661-664-5000

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

80 / 246



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 10, 2020

Re: 2021 Budget 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The 2021 Budget supports the KHS 2021 Corporate and Department Goals and the 2021 Corporate 

Projects which will be presented at the next Board meeting. The scope of the Corporate 2021 Goals

reflect the expanded role Medi-Cal Managed Care health plans are expected to play in preparation

for CalAIM and the additional responsibilities accompanying it.  

Since 2012, we have witnessed an increase in membership from expansion in eligibility, adoption

of the affordable care act and inclusion of a variety of new coverage categories and programs like 

SPDs, CBAS, childless adults, children with autism and undocumented children and young adults.

Newly eligible populations present unique challenges.  KHS expanded its network of providers, 

both in scope and depth, so that the appropriate level and type of services would be available to 

treat new members often with medically complex conditions. Much of what has been developed 

and implemented over the past 8 years relates to the creation and administration of these new

programs and the additional benefits and expanded services that accompany them.  Enrollment in 

KHS has increased nearly 300% during that time to where today, KHS serves 4 of 5 Medi-Cal 

beneficiaries in Kern County.  

Setting the Stage 

In 2020 there were several new or modified DHCS and DMHC requirements which will impact 

the 2021 Budget including: 

• Expanded regulatory oversight for quality of care measures and timely access to care

standards

• New or expanded data and analytic reporting requirements

• A 200% increase in DHCS APLs stipulating changes to policies and protocols mostly

addressing the Coronavirus.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

81 / 246



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2021 Budget 

Page 2 

• Increase in the application of supplemental payments pertaining to Hospital Directed

Payments, Proposition 56 payments, GEMT, HYDE as well as other supplemental payment

arrangements for physician and hospitals

• The State’s unilateral decision to centralize administration of the pharmacy benefits

New 2021 Key Initiatives for KHS 

Besides these State mandated changes impacting the 2021 budget, several internal initiatives are 

scheduled for next year including:  

• Expansion of Health Home Programs to several new sites.

• Administration of the State’s Behavioral Health / Integrated Care Grant Program

• Corporate projects for improving processes, initiating new programs or enhancing services

such as:

o MCAS Data Submission and Audit

o Interoperability System

o JIVA Systems Upgrade

o Pharmacy Benefit Manager System Transition

o QNXT/NetworX/Optum Upgrade

o Update Workflow to Support Multiple Browsers

o Provider Credentialing System

o Population Health Management

o Social Determinants of Health - In Lieu of Service Program

o Community-Based Organization Referral System

o Project Portfolio Management System

o OHC Requirements for APL 20-010

• Continued development of Provider Performance Based Alternative reimbursement

arrangements

• Back to Care Program to encourage members to return to their doctor for deferred services

that occurred due to COVID-19. This includes PCP and Specialty Care services

• Expansion of department dashboards for operational metric transparency

• Comply with State mandated coordination of benefits to help mitigate unwarranted cost

and recovery including retro eligibility activity based on state information

• Creation of a new 3-year Strategic Plan

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

82 / 246



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2021 Budget 

Page 3 

Support for Existing Programs and Initiatives in 2021 

Other major responsibilities annually performed by KHS that will impact the 2021 budget include: 

o Introduction of the Distributed Health Home Program model to eligible PCP physicians

with a significant number of HHP qualified members assigned to their practice

o Development of a social services network using community-based organizations to

address the social determinants of health

o Continue work with Kern Medical through the joint operations committee to explore

collaboration opportunities and address operation issues.

o Strengthen collaboration with Kern County Mental Health and GATE team for

Substance Use Disorders and resource/referral coordination

o Continue KHS’ role and responsibility in Whole Person Care Pilot Program with Kern

Medical

o Expand the Transitional Care Program with local hospitals or independent KHS

provider network

o Expand Telehealth Specialty Care services

o Development of home bound program to deliver care directly to members’ home for

vulnerable populations

o Conduct the Disease Management Programs focused on lifestyle changes to prevent

pre-diabetics from becoming diabetics

o Continue the School based Wellness Programs

o Expand the Case Management Program, including homelessness outreach, ER

overutilization, and care coordination efforts

o Enhancing MCAS Tracking and Reporting, including expanded electronic data

collection

o Continue with Pay for Performance incentives to reward providers who demonstrate

improved MCAS outcomes

o Expand pregnancy related programs to improve pre and postnatal compliance to

promote healthy babies

o Relocate in-house the Medication Therapy Management Program & expand this

program to include Health Home Program sites.

o Use the Care Gradient Analysis Predictive Modeling tool to identify populations for

diagnoses specific engagement schemes

o Continue to monitor and measure member satisfaction via satisfaction survey

o Expand design and implementation of department specific outcome metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

83 / 246



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2021 Budget 

Page 4 

o Continue monitoring of Fraud, Waste, and Abuse and delegated oversight of contracted

providers and community partners

o Expand COPD program to include other chronic cardio-pulmonary diagnoses

2021 Budget - Resources for Collaboration to Enhance Member or Provider Experience 

Finally, the 2021 budget will provide resources to support a variety of programs administered 

either directly or through collaboration with outside organizations. Examples include: 

o Provider/Member Portal for notification and education to network providers

o Autism Spectrum Disorder Behavioral Therapy, including Non-Autism diagnoses

o California Children’s Services Coordination of Care

o Kern Regional Center Coordination of Care

o Vision Services Plan for optometric diabetic screenings

o Kaiser Permanente Subcontract

o Program awareness of Mental Health benefit, including coordination with Kern County

Public Health for Emergent Mental health services and Medication Assisted Therapy

o Hospitalist program expansion

o Low Income Housing through the Kern County Housing Authority

2021 Budget Documents 

Attached are the following documents relating to the 2021 Budget: 

1) Consolidated Operating Budget

2) Operating Budget by Aid Category

3) Enrollment Assumptions

4) Revenue Assumptions

5) Medical Expense Assumptions

6) Administrative Expense Assumptions

7) Budgeted FTE by Department

8) Capital Budget for 2021

Exhibit A-Medical Management 2021 MLR Strategies 

Exhibit B-Pharmacy Department’s New Role 

Requested Action 

Approve. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

84 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

85 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

86 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

87 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

88 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

89 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

90 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

91 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

92 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

93 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

94 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

95 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

96 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

97 / 246



Medical Management 2021 MLR Strategies

Martha Tasinga, Chief Medical Officer

Deborah Murr, Chief Health Services Officer 

December 10, 2020

1 of 9EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

98 / 246



Medical Management Program Purpose

• Deliver medically appropriate services
• Authorization
• Emergent
• Coordination of Benefits 
• Parity with physical and behavioral care

• Performed in the most efficient setting
• Inpatient/Hospital
• Outpatient/Clinic/Office
• Home

• Follow Clinical Practice Standards derived from Evidence based medicine
• MCG criteria
• Medi-Cal guidelines
• Preventative care United States Preventative Task Force (USPTF)/Bright Futures

2 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

99 / 246



Challenges Facing Medical Management 

Provide full range of benefits within the medical cost component limits outlined in 
the 2021 reimbursement rates 

Steps to accomplish this include:
• Examining historical medical expenses and utilization for each service category 

• Determine additional / modified benefits (none for 2021)

• Compare the historical expenses adjusted for medical cost inflation and expected utilization 
by service to the 2021 rate reimbursement component for medical cost. 

• Establish medical management  strategy(s) to close financial gap between estimated 2021 
medical cost and allowable medical cost included in the 2021 reimbursement rates

3 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

100 / 246



2021 Strategies

• Inpatient
• Local

• Tertiary

• Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF)

• Transition/Discharge Coordination

• Emergency Room/Urgent Care

• Potentially Preventable Admissions 
(PPA)

• Medication Therapy Management 
(MTM)

• Specialty Care

• Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

• Outpatient Facility Services

• Pharmacy

• Drug Utilization Review (DUR)

• Physician Administered Drugs 
(PAD)

4 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

101 / 246



2021 Strategies

• Inpatient stays- $187M-reduce 1%=$1.8M savings
• Homebound Program
• Discharge Planning
• Medication Therapy Management
• Tertiary Utilization/Redirection

• Continuity of Care 
• UCLA vs. USC
• Other

• Post Acute-$16M-reduce 1%=$0.2M savings
• Transitional Care 
• SNF/Rehab
• Respite/Recuperative
• Home Health
• Community Based Adult Services (CBAS)

• Urgent Care/Emergency room-Avoidable/reduction- $85M-reduce 1%-$0.9M savings
• Telemedicine
• Nurse Advice Line
• Quarterly Outreach 

5 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

102 / 246



2021 Strategies

• Potentially Preventable Admissions (PPA)-avoidance of IP cost incurred=$2M savings
• Primary Care/Specialty Care

• Hospitalist/MTM

• Specific conditions 

• Respite/Recuperative-10 beds/month/annually=$3M savings
• Alternative to Inpatient/Rehab/SNF

• Homeless

• Specialty Care-$126M Physician specialty mgmt.-reduce 1%=$1.3M savings
• Chronic Disease Medication Therapy Management by KHS pharmacy staff

• Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Program-add Congestive Heart Failure (CHF)

• Outreach Programs

• Health Risk Assessment (HRA) 

• Preventative care-Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS)

• Back to Care Initiative

• Alternative Payment(APM)/ Value Based (VBP) reimbursement methodology

6 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

103 / 246



2021 Strategies (cont’d)

• Wound care-$9M-reduce 1%=$0.1M savings
• Home health

• Podiatry

• DME

• Outpatient Facility
• Freestanding vs. Hospital based services

• Radiology-CT/MRI/PET/Nuclear

• Outpatient  procedures-$55M-reduce 1%=$0.5M savings

• Laboratory-genetics testing/non-IP costs 

• Physician Administered Drugs (PAD)-Brown bag to outpatient infusion center vs. office/hospital-$22M-
reduce 1%=$0.2M savings
• Chemotherapy-contractual 
• Biologics-contractual

• Gastrointestinal

• Rheumatology

7 of 9 

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

104 / 246



Additional Areas Impacting Medical Costs

• Back to Care Initiatives

• Social Determinants of Health
(SDoH)/In Lieu of Services (ILOS)

• Housing Case Management

• HHP/Distributive model expansion

• MCAS Incentive Program

• COPD program

• Diabetes Prevention Program
(DPP)/Diabetic (DM) clinic

• Clinical Engagement

• Pregnancy Initiatives

• Central California Asthma Coalition
(CCAC)

• Contract amendments

• APM/VBP Reimbursement models

8 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

105 / 246



Summary

Deployment of these strategies will:

• Provide full range of MCAL benefits within the medical dollars allocated for
this purpose in the 2021 rates

• Ensure all medical services follow evidence based medical guidelines

• Services will be delivered in the most cost-effective setting using medically
qualified providers

• Yield medical cost savings of $10 million

9 of 9

EXHIBIT A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

106 / 246



KHS Pharmacy Administration
post – transition effective

4/1/2021

December 10, 2020

Bruce Wearda, BS. Pharm., R. Ph.

Director of Pharmacy

1 of 7EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

107 / 246



Agenda

• Rx Benefit Administration Transition

• Health Plan Pharmacy Department’s new role post
transition:
• Pharmacy Benefits Administration (remaining duties)

• Medical Services

• Institutional Services

• Pharmacy Clinical Mgmt. Oversight

• State Agency DUR Board and Committee participation

• Pharmacy role added to Medical Mgmt./ Quality Assurance/
(Health Homes Program) HHP functions

• Anticipated Benefits of including Pharmacy using
Medication Therapy Management (MTM) as an example:
• Savings in Medical Cost

• Improvement in Quality Measures

2 of 7 EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

108 / 246



Rx Benefit Administration Transition
KHS RX Activities Pre and Post April 1, 2021

3 of 7 EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

109 / 246



Pharmacy Dept. Resource Reassignment
(Tasks & Duties)

2%

0%

0%

2%

76%

20%

0%

2020

HHP TOC/UM MCAS MTM Benefit Mgt Adm XS Cap

29%

14%

18%

20%

3%

16%
0%

2021

HHP TOC/UM MCAS MTM Benefit Mgt Adm XS Cap

• Shift away from formulary mgt/prescription processing / Rx Benefit admin.  (76% to 3%)) 
• Pharmacy clinical management activities (MTM),  HHP, Transition of Care (TOC)) ( 4% to 63%)
• Add quality assurance role to support MCAS Quality Measures (0% to 18%) 
• Maintain Rx processing and benefits administration for professional and institutional administered medications (20% to 16%) 

4 of 7 EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

110 / 246



Medication Therapeutic Management (MTM)
(Projected Medical Cost Savings)

Cost per

$16,942.90 (admission) $563.68 (visit) $80.25 (visit)

Population PPA Rate Inpatient Emergency Room Urgent Care

Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary 

Disorder 8.3% 260 835 426

Congestive Heart Failure 15.8% 273 539 209

Diabetes 1.9% 535 1906 1392

Persistent Asthma 1.8% 362 2643 2949

Inpatient Emergency Room Urgent Care

Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary 

Disorder $    4,401,240.00 $     470,431.01 $    34,154.27 

Congestive Heart Failure $    4,620,786.08 $     303,663.53 $    16,753.27 

Diabetes $    9,072,075.40 $    1,074,480.29 $     111,726.74 

Persistent Asthma $    6,128,670.23 $    1,490,007.00 $     236,704.15 

$     24,222,771.71 $    3,338,581.83 $     399,338.43 

Reduction Rate 10% 5% 10%

Savings $    2,422,277.17 $     166,929.09 $    39,933.84 

Grand Total Savings $    2,629,140.11

Projected 2021 Total Savings $    1,971,855.09*

5 of 7 EXHIBIT B

*2021 Savings Amount is for the period April 1, 2021 -December 31, 2021 due to DHCS extending the RX
carve out date to begin 4/1/21 instead of 1/1/21 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

111 / 246



Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS)
(Quality Measures)

➢MCAS is a performance tool to show how timely medical
care and clinical service utilization contributes to member’s
health status

➢ Performance metrics are based on “best practices”
covering selected preventive services, screening programs,
health measures and chronic disease monitoring

➢Repurposing pharmacy resources will aid in achieving DHCS
MCAS required medication specific performance metrics for:

• Asthma

• Depression

• ADHD

6 of 7 EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

112 / 246



Summary

Repurposing KHS pharmacy management
resources will:

• Assure members and physicians of a smooth,
uninterrupted transition from the current, local Rx
benefit administration to a new, Statewide Rx benefit
administration program

• Enable a gradual transition of current staff to new roles
and responsibilities to aid with key KHS programs such as
MTM, HHP, TOC and MCAS.

• Redeployment to key programs will  improve KHS quality
performance scores (MCAS) and potentially save $2.0
million in medical services

7 of 7 EXHIBIT B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

113 / 246





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Richard M. Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: Project Consulting Professional Services 

Background 

In 2020, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such as Hospital Directed 

Payments, Enterprise Data Warehouse, Disaster Recovery, Interoperability, Member Engagement,

and RX PBM Transition.  The company has been very successful with the 2020 portfolio, and next 

year, 2021, the project expectations will continue. 

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by outsourcing with professional

technical consultants, thus avoiding full-time employee hires, to accommodate the resource 

requirements of the corporate projects.  During the organization’s 2021 annual project and resource 

planning, the technology department identified the need for thirteen (13) resources to adequately

staff the twenty-eight (28) Corporate and Department Projects. 

Requested Action 

Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated to procurement of Professional Technical 

Resources with various consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $3,561,948 in operating

and capital expenses associated for labor needed to complete the 2021 corporate and department 

projects. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

115 / 246



2021 Project Consulting
Professional Services

December 10, 2020

Richard M. Pruitt
Chief Information Officer

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

116 / 246



Agenda

• General Overview

• Sequence of Events

• 2020/2021 Corporate Projects and Planning

• Professional Services Vendors

• Expenditures

• Benefits of Outsourcing

• Board of Directors Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

117 / 246



General Overview

In 2020, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such
as Hospital Directed Payments, Enterprise Data Warehouse, Disaster
Recovery, Interoperability, Member Engagement, and RX PBM
Transition.  The company has been very successful with the 2020 
portfolio, and next year, 2021, the project expectations will continue.

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by
outsourcing with professional technical consultants, thus avoiding full-
time employee hires, to accommodate the resource requirements of
the corporate projects.  During the organization’s 2021 annual project 
and resource planning, the technology department identified the need
for thirteen (13) resources to adequately staff the twenty-eight (28)
Corporate and Department Projects.

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

118 / 246



Sequence of Events

• Professional Services Vendors RFP Process Performed (2020)

• Update Rate Sheets (2020) with Vendors

• Annual Corporate/Department Project Approval

• Annual Resource Planning

• Annual Budget Process

• Create recommendation for the Board of Directors.

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

119 / 246



2020 Corporate Projects

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

120 / 246



2021 Corporate Projects

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

121 / 246



2021 Resource Planning

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

122 / 246



Professional Services Vendors

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

123 / 246



Expenditures

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

124 / 246



Benefits of Outsourcing

• Staffing Flexibility to Accommodate Temporary Project Load.

• Reduce Long Term Administrative Costs.

• Obtain Resources Not Easily Available Locally.

• Find Skilled Resources Needed for Specific Projects.

• Ensure Projects are Successful Through Adequate Staffing.

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

125 / 246



Board of Directors Request

Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated to
procurement of Professional Technical Resources with various
consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $3,561,948 in
operating and capital expenses associated for labor needed to
complete the 2021 corporate and department projects.

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

126 / 246



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

Chief Information Officer

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

127 / 246





To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Tom Van Matre, Director of Enterprise Development 

Date:  December 10, 2020 

Re:  EDIFECS Maintenance and Support Renewal 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health System is responsible for processing a variety of electronic data transactions.  In 2017, 

KHS purchased a perpetual license for the EDIFECS Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) software 

to process these transactions.  Each year, approximately thirteen million transactions are 

transformed using the EDIFECS platform to process files such as Claims, Laboratory, Pharmacy

and Eligibility.   In order to continue to process these electronic transactions, KHS recommends 

that the EDIFECS software be renewed for an amount not to exceed $1,045,332.00 for the five-

year term to sustain the operations of the organization. 

Discussion 

EDIFECS will provide technical maintenance and support for the EDIFECS Electronic Data

Interchange platform for a five (5) year period.   

Financial Impact 

Cost for the five-year term will not exceed $1,045,332.00 

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

129 / 246



Kern Health Systems
EDIFECS Software Renewal

December 10, 2020

Tom Van Matre
Director, Enterprise Development

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

130 / 246



Background

Kern Health System is responsible for processing a variety of electronic data
transactions. In 2017, KHS purchased a perpetual license for the EDIFECS
Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) software to process these transactions. Each
year, approximately thirteen million transactions are transformed using the
EDIFECS platform to process files such as Claims, Laboratory, Pharmacy and
Eligibility. In order to continue to process these electronic transactions, KHS
recommends that the EDIFECS software be renewed for an amount not to
exceed $1,045,332.00 for the five-year term to sustain the operations of the
organization.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

131 / 246



System Function

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

132 / 246



Transaction File Types

• Transaction File Types
• Claims Inbound & Outbound Institutional & Professional Files

• Provider Inbound Service Authorization/Referrals

• Provider Directory Inbound & Outbound Files

• Lab Observation Results Inbound Files

• Real-Time Eligibility Inbound & Outbound Files

• CMS COBA Inbound & Outbound Files

• KHS HHP Distributed Model Encounter Files

• Magellan Pharmacy Claim & Authorization Inbound Files

• KHS Pharmacy Claim & Authorization Outbound Files for KP

• Interoperability Outbound Files

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

133 / 246



Renewal Details

• Maintenance & Support:

• Allowed 20,000,000 Transactions Annually

• Ten (10) Users Authorized to Use the System

• 150 Trading Partners (Entities We Can Accept Transactions)

• One (1) Production Environment License Covered

• Two (2) Non-Production Environment Licenses Covered

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

134 / 246



Board Request

Request the Board of Directors to authorize the KHS Chief Executive Officer to

approve a five (5) year maintenance and support contract with EDIFECS to

support up to twenty (20) million transactions per year in an amount not to

exceed $1,045,332.00 for the five-year term.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

135 / 246



Questions

Please Contact:

Tom Van Matre

Director, Enterprise Development

tom.vanmatre@khs-net.com

661-664-5564

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

136 / 246



Proposed Administrative Contract over $100,000, December 10, 2020 

1. Operational Agreement with Edifecs, Inc.

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Tom Van Matre, Director Enterprise Development

c. Background

Kern Health System is responsible for processing a variety of

electronic data transactions.  In 2017, KHS purchased a perpetual

license for the EDIFECS Electronic Data Interchange (EDI)

software to process these transactions.  Each year, approximately

thirteen million transactions are transformed using the EDIFECS

platform to process files such as Claims, Laboratory, Pharmacy

and Eligibility.   In order to continue to process these electronic

transactions, KHS recommends that the EDIFECS software be

renewed for an amount not to exceed $411,470.00 for the two-

year term to sustain the operations of the organization.

d. Discussion

EDIFECS will provide technical maintenance and support for the

EDIFECS Electronic Data Interchange platform for a two (2)

year period.

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed estimated cost of $411,470.00 per two-year term.

f. Risk Assessment

If KHS does not renew this contract it would need to find an

alternate system to process electronic transactions that are used to

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

137 / 246



pay providers.  A new system would incur significantly higher

costs and would exceed the maintenance and support of the

proposed contract. 

g. Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This contract has been approval by KHS legal counsel.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

138 / 246



Form updated 11/21/19 

AGREEMENT AT A GLANCE 

Department Name: IT                                         Department Head: Richard M. Pruitt    

Vendor Name: Edifecs                      Contact name & e-mail:  Mitch Baum, Mitch.baum@edifecs.com 

What services will this vendor provide to KHS?  Edifecs will provide KHS with a perpetual license for its Enterprise EDI 

Management software solution and 5 years of support and maintenance to support twenty (20) million transactions per 

year.  

Description of Contract 

Type of Agreement: Software 

Contract 

Purchase  

New agreement  

  Continuation of Agreement 

  Addendum 

  Amendment No.   

  Retroactive Agreement     

Background:  In 2017, Kern Health Systems (KHS) migrated 

from a custom EDI solution to Enterprise EDI Management 

solution to accommodate the EDI growth. This contract will 

extend the license utilization and provide an additional five (5) 

years of support and maintenance.

Brief Explanation:  Edifecs will provide KHS with a perpetual 

license for its Enterprise EDI Management software solution

and 5 years of support and maintenance to support twenty (20) 

million transactions per year. 

 Summary of Quotes and/or Bids attached. Pursuant to KHS Policy #8.11-I, KHS will secure competitive quotes and bids to obtain the 

maximum value from the expenditures. Electronic (e-mail/fax) solicitation may be used for purchases of up to Fifty Thousand Dollars or more if not 

budgeted ($50,000.00) and One Hundred Thousand Dollars or more if budgeted ($100,000.00) but must be documented on the RFQ form 

(Attachment A).  Actual bid, sole or single source justification and/or cost price analysis documents are required for purchases over Fifty Thousand 

Dollars or more if not budgeted ($50,000.00) and One Hundred Thousand Dollars or more if budgeted ($100,000.00). Request for Proposal (RFP) 

shall be used to solicit bids for professional services over Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000).  Lowest bid price not accepted must be fully explained 

and justified in writing.  All bids will be treated as a not to exceed amount with “change orders” used to track any changes. ) 

Brief vendor selection justification: 

  Sole source – no competitive process can be performed.   

Brief reason for sole source: KHS has an ongoing contract with Edifecs for the support and maintenance of the EDI 

platform.      

Conflict of Interest Form is required for this Contract   

  HIPAA Business Associate Agreement is required for this Contract 

Fiscal Impact 

KHS Governing Board previously approved this expense in KHS’ FY 2020 Administrative Budget     NO         YES 

Will this require additional funds?  NO         YES 

Capital project         NO       YES 

Project type:   

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

139 / 246



Form updated 11/21/19 

Budgeted Cost Center  225        GL# 5402   

Maximum cost of this agreement not to exceed: $1,045,332.00 per five years 

Notes:   

Contract Terms and Conditions 

Effective date:  12/20/2020         Termination date:  12/19/2025   

Explain extension provisions, termination conditions and required notice:  

Approvals 

Compliance DMHC/DHCS Review: 

_______________________________________ 

Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs 

Date 

Legal Review: 

_______________________________________ 

Legal Counsel 

Date 

Contract Owner: 

______________________________________

Department Head 

______________________________________ 

Date 

Purchasing: 

________________________________________

Director of Procurement and Facilities 

 _______________________________________ 

Date

Reviewed as to Budget: 

Chief Financial Officer or Controller 

Date 

Recommended by the Executive Committee: 

Chief Operating Officer 

Date 

IT Approval: 

_______________________________________ 

Chief Information Officer or IT Director 

Date 

Chief Executive Officer Approval: 

Chief Executive Officer 

Date 

Board of Directors approval is required on all contracts over $50,000 if not budgeted and $100,000 if budgeted. 

KHS Board Chairman 

Date 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

140 / 246



To: KHS Board of Directors

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 10, 2020 

Re: Annual Renewal of the Reinsurance Policy 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) has purchased a reinsurance policy to mitigate the costs of

catastrophic cases since the plan’s inception.  The KHS population has changed significantly over 

the last several years with SPD members incurring high medical costs. More recently, management

believes that there is an increasing trend in the medical expenses for the longer-term enrolled 

Expansion members.  The overall increase in medical costs has led to higher reinsurance premiums

over the years.  

Discussion 

Over the last 3 years KHS reinsurance recoveries have approximated the reinsurance claim 

payments. For the policy years 2017, 2018, and 2019 KHS recovered approximately $3.4 million 

in reinsurance claims while paying reinsurance premiums of approximately $3.9 million. These 3 

years represent an 87% ratio of recoveries to expense.  

Based on information through October 31, 2020, KHS has requested approximately $440,834 in

recoveries (which has been applied towards the annual aggregate deductible of $826,011) against 

approximately $739,331 in premiums paid. This represents an overall cumulative 73% ratio for all 

periods.  We have until December 31, 2021 to turn in claims for the 2020 policy period.  

Accordingly, continuing with the reinsurance program is still warranted. 

The current 2020 Reinsurance Policy is with IOA Re and has a deductible of $300,000, a blended

rate of $.29 pmpm and an aggregate deductible of $.27 pmpm with an estimated total exposure of

$1,713,209. (This is comprised of $887,197 for premiums and $826,011 for the aggregate

deductible).  

Fiscal Impact

The lowest quote for renewal is with the carrier IOA Re at a blended rate of $.29 per member with 

the current deductible of $300,000 per member and a $.23 pmpm aggregate deductible for an

overall expected reinsurance cost of $1,724,705 (This is comprised of $ 961,855 for premiums and

$762,850 for the aggregate deductible) which reflects a 3% rate decrease when taking into account

the growth in membership.  IOA Re has been the reinsurance carrier since 1/1/2020. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

141 / 246



KHS can lower the IOA Re premium to a blended rate of $.23 pmpm and a $.22 pmpm aggregate 

deductible by increasing the deductible to $350,000. This would save approximately $232,172 of 

reinsurance costs, but would cost KHS an additional $50,000 per member that reaches the 

reinsurance deductible.  The savings of $232,172 would be lost if the members reaching the 

$350,000 deductible exceeds 4 ($232,172 savings/$50,000 increase in deductible = 4.64 

members).  Based on utilization data of 11 members in 2017, 5 members in 2018, 4 members in 

2019 and 3 members through October 31, 2020, management expects the 2021 utilization to 

exceed 4 members. Accordingly, management does not recommend increasing the deductible to

$350,000 and lowering the blended rate to $.23 pmpm and lowering the aggregate deductible to 

$.22 pmpm. 

The 2021 Budget includes estimated reinsurance premium payments at a blended rate of $.29 

pmpm and reinsurance recoveries at a blended rate of $.29 pmpm.  Estimated fiscal dollar impact

is $961,855.   

Risk Assessment 

Based on the prior program years, the continued expense of the SPD population and the increasing 

trend in medical expenses for the longer-term enrolled Expansion members, management believes

that binding coverage is warranted for 2021 and is recommending the IOA RE option at a blended 

rate of $.29 pmpm and maintaining the deductible at $300,000.  

Requested Action 

Approve. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

142 / 246



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO        

Date:  December 10, 2020 

Re:  September 2020 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The September results reflect a $502,598 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $1,315,959 

favorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $.8 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.6 million favorable variance primarily due to higher than expected budgeted membership.

B) $2.4 million favorable variance in Proposition 56 Supplemental Revenue due to an

unbudgeted rate increase in tobacco tax revenue funds in fiscal year 19/20 for additional CPT

procedure codes along with unbudgeted new Prop 56 programs that became effective January

1, 2020 offset against amounts included in 2B below.

C) $1.8 million unfavorable variance in Premium MCO Tax due to a revised reduction in our

MCO tax liability rates that occurred with an agreement between CMS and DHCS which is

offset against MCO Tax Expense included in Item 3 below.

D) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments (Current Year)

primarily due to receiving revised 18/19 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts

included in 2D below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $1.9 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $4.3 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient due to higher than expected utilization.

B) $7.0 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for

estimated Proposition 56 expenses relating to unbudgeted additional CPT procedure codes

along with increases in supplemental allowable payable amounts that became effective

January 1, 2020 offset against revenue included in 1B above ($2.4 million) and Covid-19

provider relief expenses ($5.2 million).

C) $2.7 million favorable variance in Risk Corridor Expenses due to a new requirement under

the Governor’s budget imposing surplus and deficit limitations on health plans from

COVID-19 impact on overall medical cost and/or utilization of health care services.

Primarily due to an increase in Covid-19 provider relief expenses included in 2B above, we

were able to reduce our current year’s Bridge Risk Corridor Expense.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

143 / 246



D) $2.0 million favorable variance in Hospital Directed Payments (Current Year) primarily due 

to receiving revised 18/19 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts included in 1D 

above.  

 

E) $.8 million favorable variance in Non-Claims Expense Adjustment primarily from favorable 

adjustments relating to 18/19 Ground Emergency Medical Transport (“GEMT”) accrued 

expenses. 

 

F) $4.3 million favorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily from 

favorable adjustments relating to the 17/18 Expansion 85% Medical Loss Ratio Risk 

Corridor calculation.  

 

3)  $1.2 million favorable variance in MCO Tax due to a revised reduction in our MCO tax liability 

rates that occurred with an agreement between CMS and DHCS which is partially offset against 

MCO Tax Premium included in Item 1C above. 

 

The September Medical Loss Ratio is 92.8% which is favorable to the 93.4% budgeted amount. The 

September Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.4% which is favorable to the 6.6% budgeted amount. 

 

The results for the 9 months ended September 30, 2020 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$10,053,367. This is a $16,317,957 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $13.4 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.5% 

which is favorable to the 93.2% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio 

is 6.1% which is favorable to the 6.6% budgeted amount.  

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

144 / 246



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 
September 2020 

 
KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM   Page 3  

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month   Page 4 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 5 

Schedule of Revenues          Page 6 

Schedule of Medical Costs          Page 7 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM         Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month         Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM      Page 10 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department      Page 11 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month    Page 12 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 13 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 14 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count          Page 15 

 
 

  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

145 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

ASSETS SEPTEMBER 2020 AUGUST 2020 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 72,681,349$               78,343,510$               (5,662,161)$        
Short-Term Investments 181,837,687 133,084,804 48,752,883          

Premiums Receivable - Net 93,004,578                 138,168,642               (45,164,064)        
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 165,570,574               221,388,642               (55,818,068)        

Interest Receivable 106,680 222,388 (115,708)             
Provider Advance Payment 5,502,525 5,258,533                   243,992               

Other Receivables 1,249,801 1,445,895 (196,094)             
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 1,779,089 1,976,799 (197,710)             

Total Current Assets 521,732,283$             579,889,213$             (58,156,930)$      

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -                           

Furniture and Equipment - Net 2,217,018 2,262,620 (45,602)               
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 15,752,890 15,991,802 (238,912)             

Building and Building Improvements - Net 35,575,364 35,651,058 (75,694)               
Capital Projects in Progress 10,921,119 10,333,994 587,125               

Total Capital Assets 68,557,097$               68,330,180$               226,917$             

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000                      300,000                      -                      

Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,503,894                   1,504,221                   (327)                    
Total Long Term Assets 1,803,894$                 1,804,221$                 (327)$                  

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2,889,179$                 2,889,179$                 -$                    

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 594,982,453$             652,912,793$             (57,930,340)$      

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 3,642,550$                 3,652,814$                 (10,264)               
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,506,310 1,465,499 40,811                 

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 50,282,005                 65,123,086                 (14,841,081)        
Claims Payable (Reported) 20,791,590 24,349,243 (3,557,653)          
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 31,099,927 32,503,007 (1,403,080)          
IBNR - Physician Claims 14,387,253 13,497,322 889,931               

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 24,726,835 16,836,728 7,890,107            
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 3,904,000 4,086,687 (182,687)             

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,066,234 2,066,234 -                           
 Other Liabilities 44,189,160 50,453,434 (6,264,274)          

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 166,655,702 207,650,450 (40,994,748)        
Total Current Liabilities 363,251,566$             421,684,504$             (58,432,938)$      

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability 6,564,477 6,564,477 -                           

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 6,564,477$                 6,564,477$                 -$                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 420,664$                    420,664$                    -$                    

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 214,692,379 214,692,379 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 10,053,367 9,550,769 502,598               
Total Net Position 224,745,746$             224,243,148$             502,598$             

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 594,982,453$             652,912,793$             (57,930,340)$      

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

146 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
176,018 170,700 5,318 Family Members 1,540,579 1,521,900 18,679

66,052 61,090 4,962 Expansion Members 565,801 549,810 15,991
15,626 14,730 896  SPD Members 141,359 132,570 8,789

7,053 6,205 848 Other Members 62,366 55,845 6,521
10,138 8,660                    1,478                Kaiser Members 85,716 77,940            7,776                 

274,887 261,385 13,502 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 2,395,821 2,338,065 57,756

R E V E N U E S
30,419,692 27,630,838 2,788,854 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 262,062,846 247,397,576 14,665,270
25,069,155 23,145,509 1,923,646 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 215,397,132 208,309,583 7,087,549
15,191,965 14,884,621 307,344 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 136,474,458 133,961,590 2,512,868

8,332,682      10,109,000          (1,776,318) Premium - MCO Tax 72,501,385          90,405,000 (17,903,615)
9,112,869      11,101,028          (1,988,159) Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 78,907,359          99,755,031 (20,847,672)

(14,474) 401,589 (416,063) Investment Earnings And Other Income 2,042,681 3,591,419 (1,548,738)
73,290                  (73,290) Reinsurance Recoveries -                           655,436 (655,436)

2,924              -                            2,924                Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments (51,784,101)        -                     (51,784,101)
70,321            -                            70,321              Rate/Income Adjustments (864,300)             -                     (864,300)            

88,185,134 87,345,876 839,258 TOTAL  REVENUES 714,737,460 784,075,636 (69,338,176)

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

14,514,021 14,440,607 (73,414)    Physician Services 120,643,312 129,357,932 8,714,620
4,841,378 4,649,803 (191,575)    Other Professional Services 36,991,687 41,652,466 4,660,779
4,926,059 5,180,721 254,662 Emergency Room 40,636,542 46,365,381 5,728,839

17,879,275 13,554,488 (4,324,787)    I n p a t  i e n t 142,668,223 121,531,149 (21,137,074)
76,523            73,290 (3,233)    Reinsurance Expense 664,548 655,436 (9,112)

6,804,640 6,571,645 (232,995) Outpatient Hospital 57,568,651 58,953,421 1,384,770
14,033,235 7,055,882 (6,977,353)    Other  Medical 89,821,834 63,144,199 (26,677,635)

9,829,083 9,741,151 (87,932) Pharmacy 82,917,600 87,414,177 4,496,577
529,498         505,450                (24,048)               Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 4,620,210 4,520,250      (99,960)              

(2,700,000)     -                            2,700,000         Risk Corridor Expense -                           -                     -                         
9,112,869      11,101,028          1,988,159         Hospital Directed Payments 78,907,359 99,755,031    20,847,672        

4,234              -                            (4,234)              Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (52,020,983)        -                     52,020,983        
(777,546)        -                            777,546            Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (2,251,369)          -                     2,251,369          

(4,317,566)     -                            4,317,566            IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (11,610,688)        -                     11,610,688        
74,755,703 72,874,065 (1,881,638) Total Medical Costs 589,556,926 653,349,443 63,792,517

13,429,431 14,471,811          (1,042,380) GROSS MARGIN 125,180,534 130,726,193  (5,545,659)

Administrative:
2,636,509      2,672,788 36,279    Compensation 23,288,558 24,048,978 760,420

421,612 860,729 439,117 Purchased Services 7,193,350 7,746,232 552,882
71,111 119,194 48,083 Supplies 640,101 1,072,901 432,800

419,251 334,375 (84,876) Depreciation 3,773,259 2,990,375 (782,884)
296,858 347,993 51,135    Other Administrative Expenses 2,606,882 3,157,469 550,587

-                     -                            -                        Administrative Expense Adjustment (212,229)             -                     212,229             
3,845,341 4,335,079 489,738 Total  Administrative Expenses 37,289,921 39,015,954 1,726,033

78,601,044 77,209,144 (1,391,900) TOTAL  EXPENSES 626,846,847 692,365,397 65,518,550

9,584,090      10,136,732          (552,642) OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 87,890,613          91,710,239    (3,819,626)

8,904,649      10,109,000          1,204,351 MCO TAX 74,205,628          90,405,000 16,199,372

679,441         27,732                  651,709 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 13,684,985          1,305,239      12,379,746

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
-                     -                            -                        Gain on Sale of Assets -                           -                     -                         

4,953              (333,334)              338,287            Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants (2,251,988)          (2,999,998)     748,010             
(181,796)        (507,759)              325,963            Health Home (1,379,630)          (4,569,831)     3,190,201          

(176,843)        (841,093)              664,250            TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (3,631,618)          (7,569,829)     3,938,211          
 

502,598         (813,361)              1,315,959         NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 10,053,367          (6,264,590)     16,317,957

92.8% 93.4% 0.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.5% 93.2% 1.7%

5.4% 6.6% 1.1% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.1% 6.6% 0.5%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

147 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
176,018 170,700 5,318 Family Members 1,540,579 1,521,900 18,679

66,052 61,090 4,962 Expansion Members 565,801 549,810 15,991
15,626 14,730 896  SPD Members 141,359 132,570 8,789

7,053 6,205 848 Other Members 62,366 55,845 6,521
10,138 8,660             1,478             Kaiser Members 85,716 77,940          7,776             

274,887 261,385 13,502 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 2,395,821 2,338,065 57,756

R E V E N U E S
166.16 156.19 9.97 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 163.49 156.80 6.68
379.54 378.88 0.66 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 380.69 378.88 1.82
972.22 1,010.50 (38.27) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 965.45 1,010.50 (45.05)

31.47 40.00 (8.53) Premium - MCO Tax 31.38 40.00 (8.62)
34.42 43.93 (9.50) Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 34.16 44.14 (9.98)
(0.05) 1.59 (1.64) Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.88 1.59 (0.70)
0.00 0.29 (0.29) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.29 (0.29)
0.01 0.00 0.01 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments (22.42) 0.00 (22.42)
0.27 0.00 0.27 Rate/Income Adjustments (0.37) 0.00 (0.37)

333.09 345.62 (12.53) TOTAL  REVENUES 309.40 346.92 (37.52)

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

54.82 57.14 2.32    Physician Services 52.22 57.23 5.01
18.29 18.40 0.11    Other Professional Services 16.01 18.43 2.42
18.61 20.50 1.89 Emergency Room 17.59 20.51 2.92
67.53 53.63 (13.90)    I n p a t  i e n t 61.76 53.77 (7.99)

0.29 0.29 0.00    Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.00
25.70 26.00 0.30 Outpatient Hospital 24.92 26.08 1.16
53.01 27.92 (25.09)    Other  Medical 38.88 27.94 (10.94)
37.13 38.54 1.42 Pharmacy 35.89 38.68 2.78

2.00 2.00 0.00    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 2.00 2.00 0.00
(10.20) 0.00 10.20 Risk Corridor Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
34.42 43.93 9.50 Hospital Directed Payments 34.16 44.14 9.98

0.02 0.00 (0.02) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (22.52) 0.00 22.52
(2.94) 0.00 2.94 Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (0.97) 0.00 0.97

(16.31) 0.00 16.31    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (5.03) 0.00 5.03
282.36 288.35 5.99 Total Medical Costs 255.21 289.08 33.87

50.73 57.26 (6.54) GROSS MARGIN 54.19 57.84 (3.65)

Administrative:
9.96 10.58 0.62    Compensation 10.08 10.64 0.56
1.59 3.41 1.81 Purchased Services 3.11 3.43 0.31
0.27 0.47 0.20 Supplies 0.28 0.47 0.20
1.58 1.32 (0.26) Depreciation 1.63 1.32 (0.31)
1.12 1.38 0.26    Other Administrative Expenses 1.13 1.40 0.27
0.00 0.00 0.00 Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.09) 0.00 0.09

14.52 17.15 2.63 Total  Administrative Expenses 16.14 17.26 1.12

296.89 305.51 8.62 TOTAL  EXPENSES 271.35 306.34 34.99

36.20 40.11 (3.91) OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 38.05 40.58 (2.53)

33.63 40.00 6.37 MCO TAX 32.12 40.00 7.88

2.57 0.11 2.46 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 5.92 0.58 5.35

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.02 (1.32) 1.34 Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (0.97) (1.33) 0.35

(0.69) (2.01) 1.32 Health Home (0.60) (2.02) 1.42

(0.67) (3.33) 2.66 TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1.57) (3.35) 1.78

1.90 (3.22) 5.12 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 4.35 (2.77) 7.12

92.8% 93.4% 0.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.5% 93.2% 1.7%

5.4% 6.6% 1.1% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.1% 6.6% 0.5%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

148 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 251,277 251,039 250,459 249,381 248,640 250,007 251,552 252,950 256,134 259,592 261,732 264,749 264,749 3,312,261

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 27,444,092 27,395,016 34,656,206 28,289,680 28,111,536 28,136,428 28,589,738 27,567,358 28,170,470 30,522,053 29,997,411 30,548,160 30,419,692 379,847,840

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 23,117,928 22,908,874 25,545,000 24,658,622 23,135,804 23,419,130 23,548,401 22,679,789 23,386,527 24,776,875 24,533,357 24,848,094 25,069,155 311,627,556
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,059,382 15,759,913 16,141,207 15,294,321 15,020,731 15,113,713 15,275,980 14,884,891 14,967,019 15,603,750 15,224,387 15,192,022 15,191,965 198,729,281

Premium - MCO Tax 10,182,096 10,062,668 11,609,045 (52,290,862) -                   16,158,895     7,586,709 7,915,338 7,915,091 8,023,287 8,236,232 8,333,151 8,332,682 52,064,332
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments -                   -                   -                   136,163,466 11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821) 9,112,870 9,112,869 215,070,825
Investment Earnings And Other Income 708,869 338,986 265,233 731,395 190,131 301,265 424,094 266,256 323,827 62,534 315,583 173,465 (14,474) 4,087,164

Reinsurance Recoveries -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                  -                   -                 -                  -                 
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 62,733,334     -                   -                   101,394,310   118,333           60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733) (52,075,301) 4,234 2,924 112,343,543

Rate/Income Adjustments 103,418 318,771 (3,664) (391,644)         819,618 809,261 616,798 (4,529,302) 444,891 476,588 135,705 291,820 70,321 (837,419)

TOTAL  REVENUES 139,349,119   76,784,228     88,213,027     253,849,288   78,672,737     95,391,047     87,579,613     80,435,517     86,859,012     91,604,031     17,506,553     88,503,816    88,185,134     1,272,933,122

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 12,473,244 13,286,040 14,396,081 15,556,899 14,757,546 13,873,238 14,351,280 12,418,888 12,429,908 11,806,601 13,357,636 13,134,194 14,514,021 176,355,576
   Other Professional Services 3,913,361 4,483,269 3,596,983 4,371,702 4,334,953 3,966,515 4,024,762 3,908,759 3,489,408 3,385,134 4,421,687 4,619,091 4,841,378 53,357,002

Emergency Room 4,697,451 5,571,836 5,227,569 4,729,725 5,226,947 5,258,084 5,370,795 3,813,875 4,212,272 3,363,172 3,651,975 4,813,363 4,926,059 60,863,123
   I n p a t  i e n t 15,564,329 14,951,334 14,657,214 14,449,035 14,911,677 13,893,706 14,743,904 15,995,368 14,410,696 17,115,732 17,082,368 16,635,497 17,879,275 202,290,135

   Reinsurance Expense 126,290 127,228 129,075 128,012 72,320 144,425 (213) 77,341 69,310 73,356 75,202 76,284 76,523 1,175,153
Outpatient Hospital 6,130,800 6,128,586 6,141,173 4,767,801 6,734,395 6,204,610 6,566,090 6,270,816 5,199,240 6,447,664 6,446,825 6,894,371 6,804,640 80,737,011

   Other  Medical 7,570,084 5,832,261 16,655,345 6,649,662 5,661,784 10,021,013 10,653,430 8,832,073 10,860,308 9,199,742 11,504,806 9,055,443 14,033,235 126,529,186
Pharmacy 9,145,904 9,834,755 9,282,817 9,267,277 9,971,687 9,246,208 10,311,873 8,667,925 8,616,291 8,313,457 8,780,407 9,180,669 9,829,083 120,448,353

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 502,552 502,078 500,918 498,762 497,280 500,014 503,104 509,814 508,354 519,184 523,464 529,498 529,498 6,624,520
Risk Corridor Expense -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                      4,700,000       (2,000,000)      -                     (2,700,000)      -                      

Hospital Directed Payments -                       -                       -                       136,163,466   11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821) 9,112,870 9,112,869 215,070,825
Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 62,605,426     -                       -                       101,154,229   118,333 60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733) (52,075,301) (233,958) 4,234 111,738,672

Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 11,329 (5,919) (18,762) 4,624 57,172 232,393 (1,583,770) 1,420 167,936 (325,027) (23,790) (157) (777,546) (2,260,097)
   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 374,161 20,741 (40,346) (259,737) 816 (8,559) (2,649,204) (4,444,586) 11,543 (426,819) 344,451 (120,764) (4,317,566) (11,515,869)

Total Medical Costs 123,114,931   60,732,209     70,528,067     297,481,457   73,621,494     74,784,002     73,829,944     67,702,880     71,626,453     76,311,140     3,228,909        73,696,401    74,755,703     1,141,413,590

GROSS MARGIN 16,234,188 16,052,019 17,684,960 (43,632,169)    5,051,243        20,607,045     13,749,669     12,732,637     15,232,559     15,292,891     14,277,644     14,807,415    13,429,431     131,519,532
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,343,633 2,510,126 2,403,604 2,589,213 2,577,348 2,407,112 2,447,667 2,678,816 2,375,693 2,835,739 2,732,099 2,597,575 2,636,509 33,135,134    

Purchased Services 836,783 831,542 805,047 1,358,494 805,903 728,049 867,391 644,717 903,379 1,142,683 859,845 819,771 421,612 11,025,216    
Supplies 76,514 203,279 58,830 (7,208) 35,806 149,042 99,552 60,138 59,208 29,774 71,551 63,919 71,111 971,516          

Depreciation 151,656 355,208 280,129 304,894 287,390 287,536 300,318 300,318 924,253 418,036 417,768 418,389 419,251 4,865,146      
   Other Administrative Expenses 523,591 519,786 270,201 344,959 353,414 181,493 269,559 441,804 223,548 345,337 240,778 254,091 296,858 4,265,419      

Administrative Expense Adjustment -                       -                       -                       1,325,136        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                      (212,229)        -                       -                     -                      1,112,907      
Total  Administrative Expenses 3,932,177        4,419,941        3,817,811        5,915,488        4,059,861        3,753,232        3,984,487        4,125,793        4,486,081       4,559,340       4,322,041        4,153,745      3,845,341       55,375,338    

TOTAL  EXPENSES 127,047,108   65,152,150     74,345,878     303,396,945   77,681,355     78,537,234     77,814,431     71,828,673     76,112,534     80,870,480     7,550,950        77,850,146    78,601,044     1,196,788,928

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 12,302,011 11,632,078 13,867,149 (49,547,657) 991,382 16,853,813 9,765,182 8,606,844 10,746,478 10,733,551 9,955,603 10,653,670 9,584,090 76,144,194

MCO TAX 10,165,243 10,057,218 12,283,003 (52,962,035) -                   16,159,021     7,586,709        7,915,243        7,914,997       7,915,244       8,904,648        8,905,117      8,904,649       53,749,057

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 2,136,768 1,574,860 1,584,146 3,414,378 991,382 694,792 2,178,473 691,601 2,831,481 2,818,307 1,050,955 1,748,553 679,441 22,395,137

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (380,606)         (236,574)         (885,928)         (425,785)         (942,282)         (569,882)         (1,076,457)      424,682           (587,120)         (479,019)        462,756           (687,453)        (176,843)         (4,679,952)     

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 1,756,162 1,338,286 698,218 2,988,593 49,100 124,910 1,102,016 1,116,283 2,244,361 2,339,288 1,513,711 1,061,100 502,598 17,715,185

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.1% 91.0% 92.1% 87.7% 92.5% 93.4% 91.0% 92.1% 89.1% 89.8% 91.4% 91.2% 92.8% 91.2%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.9% 6.6% 5.0% 8.6% 6.0% 5.5% 5.8% 6.8% 6.7% 6.4% 6.2% 5.8% 5.4% 6.2%

DECEMBER          
2019

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

SEPTEMBER         
2019

OCTOBER         
2019

NOVEMBER         
2019

JANUARY          
2020

FEBRUARY         
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL        
2020

MAY                
2020

JUNE        
2020

JULY         
2020

AUGUST        
2020

SEPTEMBER        
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

149 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 251,277 251,039 250,459 249,381 248,640 250,007 251,552 252,950 256,134 259,592 261,732 264,749 264,749 3,312,261

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 157.10 157.23 199.08 162.50 162.42 161.68 163.16 157.08 158.57 169.56 165.45 166.87 166.16 165.15

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 377.23 373.38 419.77 410.96 386.25 387.18 388.37 369.04 373.98 388.48 377.98 376.19 379.54 385.06
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 984.27 1,019.80 1,039.69 1,000.74 958.75 975.52 973.74 930.77 938.61 987.39 981.08 972.23 972.22 979.34

Premium - MCO Tax 40.52 40.08 46.35 (209.68) 0.00 64.63 30.16 31.29 30.90 30.91 31.47 31.48 31.47 15.72
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.01 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 64.93
Investment Earnings And Other Income 2.82 1.35 1.06 2.93 0.76 1.21 1.69 1.05 1.26 0.24 1.21 0.66 (0.05) 1.23

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 249.66 0.00 0.00 406.58 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) 0.02 0.01 33.92

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.41 1.27 (0.01) (1.57) 3.30 3.24 2.45 (17.91) 1.74 1.84 0.52 1.10 0.27 (0.25)
TOTAL  REVENUES 554.56            305.87            352.21            1,017.92         316.41            381.55            348.16            317.99            339.12            352.88            66.89              334.29            333.09            384.31            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 49.64 52.92 57.48 62.38 59.35 55.49 57.05 49.10 48.53 45.48 51.04 49.61 54.82 53.24
   Other Professional Services 15.57 17.86 14.36 17.53 17.43 15.87 16.00 15.45 13.62 13.04 16.89 17.45 18.29 16.11

Emergency Room 18.69 22.20 20.87 18.97 21.02 21.03 21.35 15.08 16.45 12.96 13.95 18.18 18.61 18.38
   I n p a t  i e n t 61.94 59.56 58.52 57.94 59.97 55.57 58.61 63.24 56.26 65.93 65.27 62.83 67.53 61.07

   Reinsurance Expense 0.50 0.51 0.52 0.51 0.29 0.58 (0.00) 0.31 0.27 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.35
Outpatient Hospital 24.40 24.41 24.52 19.12 27.08 24.82 26.10 24.79 20.30 24.84 24.63 26.04 25.70 24.38

   Other  Medical 30.13 23.23 66.50 26.66 22.77 40.08 42.35 34.92 42.40 35.44 43.96 34.20 53.01 38.20
Pharmacy 36.40 39.18 37.06 37.16 40.10 36.98 40.99 34.27 33.64 32.03 33.55 34.68 37.13 36.36

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.02 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Risk Corridor Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.11 (7.64) 0.00 (10.20) 0.00

Hospital Directed Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.01 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 64.93
Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 249.15 0.00 0.00 405.62 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) (0.88) 0.02 33.73

Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.05 (0.02) (0.07) 0.02 0.23 0.93 (6.30) 0.01 0.66 (1.25) (0.09) (0.00) (2.94) (0.68)
   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 1.49 0.08 (0.16) (1.04) 0.00 (0.03) (10.53) (17.57) 0.05 (1.64) 1.32 (0.46) (16.31) (3.48)

Total Medical Costs 489.96 241.92 281.60 1,192.88 296.10 299.13 293.50 267.65 279.64 293.97 12.34 278.36 282.36 344.60

GROSS MARGIN 64.61              63.94              70.61              (174.96)           20.32              82.43              54.66              50.34              59.47              58.91              54.55              55.93              50.73              39.71              
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.33 10.00 9.60 10.38 10.37 9.63 9.73 10.59 9.28 10.92 10.44 9.81 9.96 10.00

Purchased Services 3.33 3.31 3.21 5.45 3.24 2.91 3.45 2.55 3.53 4.40 3.29 3.10 1.59 3.33
Supplies 0.30 0.81 0.23 (0.03) 0.14 0.60 0.40 0.24 0.23 0.11 0.27 0.24 0.27 0.29

Depreciation 0.60 1.41 1.12 1.22 1.16 1.15 1.19 1.19 3.61 1.61 1.60 1.58 1.58 1.47
   Other Administrative Expenses 2.08 2.07 1.08 1.38 1.42 0.73 1.07 1.75 0.87 1.33 0.92 0.96 1.12 1.29

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.65 17.61 15.24 23.72 16.33 15.01 15.84 16.31 17.51 17.56 16.51 15.69 14.52 16.72

TOTAL  EXPENSES 505.61            259.53            296.84            1,216.60         312.43            314.14            309.34            283.96            297.16            311.53            28.85              294.05            296.89            361.32            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 48.96              46.34              55.37              (198.68)           3.99                67.41              38.82              34.03              41.96              41.35              38.04              40.24              36.20              22.99              

MCO TAX 40.45              40.06              49.04              (212.37)           0.00 64.63 30.16 31.29 30.90 30.49 34.02 33.64 33.63 16.23              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 8.50                6.27                6.32                13.69              3.99                2.78                8.66                2.73                11.05              10.86              4.02                6.60                2.57                6.76                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1.51) (0.94) (3.54) (1.71) (3.79) (2.28) (4.28) 1.68 (2.29) (1.85) 1.77 (2.60) (0.67) (1.41)               

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 6.99                5.33                2.79                11.98              0.20                0.50                4.38                4.41                8.76                9.01                5.78                4.01                1.90                5.35                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.1% 91.0% 92.1% 87.7% 92.5% 93.4% 91.0% 92.1% 89.1% 89.8% 91.4% 91.2% 92.8% 91.2%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.9% 6.6% 5.0% 8.6% 6.0% 5.5% 5.8% 6.8% 6.7% 6.4% 6.2% 5.8% 5.4% 6.2%

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

SEPTEMBER         
2019

OCTOBER         
2019

NOVEMBER         
2019

DECEMBER         
2019

JANUARY            
2020

FEBRUARY            
2020

MARCH            
2020

APRIL            
2020

MAY           
2020

JUNE           
2020

JULY          
2020

AUGUST          
2020

SEPTEMBER          
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

150 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

R E V E N U E S

Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other

23,499,679 22,292,912 1,206,767 Premium - Medi-Cal 203,521,081 199,586,736 3,934,345
2,499,053 2,375,503 123,550 Premium - Maternity Kick 20,938,696 21,379,527 (440,831)

20,922                  73,645                  (52,723) Premium - Hep C Kick 557,063 656,647 (99,584)
512,652                603,348                (90,696) Premium - BHT Kick 3,502,836             5,379,660 (1,876,824)
222,945                316,651                (93,706) Premium - Health Home Kick 1,665,663             2,823,367 (1,157,704)

3,397,481             1,716,775             1,680,706             Premium - Provider Enhancement 29,573,089           15,306,675           14,266,414
166,185                157,837                8,348                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,441,715             1,412,097             29,618
100,775                94,167                  6,608 Other 862,703 846,495 16,208

30,419,692 27,630,839 2,788,853 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other 262,062,846 247,391,205 14,671,641

Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members

22,669,098 21,183,611           1,485,487 Premium - Medi-Cal 194,557,330 190,652,499 3,904,831
259,228 214,189                45,039 Premium - Maternity Kick 2,285,662 1,927,701 357,961
203,994                303,377                (99,383) Premium - Hep C Kick 2,128,870 2,730,393 (601,523)
409,122                519,998                (110,876) Premium - Health Home Kick 3,304,679             4,679,982 (1,375,303)

1,329,281             742,244                587,038                Premium - Provider Enhancement 11,417,310 6,680,194             4,737,117
167,639                152,964                14,675                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,439,678 1,376,676             63,002

30,793                  29,126                  1,667 Other 263,603                262,134 1,469

25,069,155 23,145,509 1,923,646 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 215,397,132 208,309,579 7,087,553

Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members

13,620,016 13,148,587 471,429 Premium - Medi-Cal 122,106,203 118,337,283 3,768,920
73,229                  94,152 (20,923)                 Premium - Hep C Kick 999,052 847,368 151,684                

506,852                818,847 (311,995) Premium - BHT Kick 4,752,168 7,369,623 (2,617,455)
394,436                416,635 (22,199) Premium - Health Home Kick 3,255,199             3,749,715 (494,516)
459,221                282,521 176,700                Premium - Provider Enhancement 4,122,818 2,550,689             1,572,129
138,211                123,879                14,332                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,239,018 1,114,911             124,107

15,191,965 14,884,621 307,344 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 136,474,458 133,969,589 2,504,869

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

151 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
2,809,219 2,885,823 76,604 Primary Care Physician Services 24,728,385 25,814,072 1,085,687

10,281,444 10,111,748 (169,696) Referral Specialty Services 83,823,562 90,643,839 6,820,277
1,414,358             1,433,736 19,378 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 12,009,165 12,826,821 817,656

9,000                   9,300 300                      Hospital Admitting Team 82,200 73,200 (9,000)                  

14,514,021 14,440,607 (73,414) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 120,643,312 129,357,932 8,714,620

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
278,450               271,620 (6,830) Vision Service Capitation 2,445,142 2,435,269 (9,873)
225,505               212,779 (12,726) 221 - Business Intelligence 1,912,956 1,915,011 2,055
619,543               560,327 (59,216) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 5,105,415 4,990,988 (114,427)
154,808               169,504 14,696 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 1,316,334 1,525,532 209,198
121,409               127,991 6,582 312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 1,036,843 1,151,915 115,072
86,476                 94,630 8,154 313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 761,517 851,674 90,157

105,987               139,493 33,506 314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 933,514 1,211,015 277,501
267,334               258,856 (8,478) 315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 2,383,669 2,329,706 (53,963)
63,644                 61,775 (1,869) 616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 541,205 555,973 14,768

1,146,195             1,422,196 276,001 Behavior Health Treatment 8,893,031 12,750,648 3,857,617
86,212                 171,169 84,957 Mental Health Services 1,217,232 1,536,312 319,080

1,685,815             1,159,463 (526,352) Other Professional Services 10,444,829          10,398,423 (46,406)

4,841,378 4,649,803 (191,575) TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 36,991,687 41,652,466 4,660,779

4,926,059 5,180,721 254,662 EMERGENCY ROOM 40,636,542 46,365,381 5,728,839

17,879,275 13,554,488 (4,324,787) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 142,668,223 121,531,149 (21,137,074)

76,523 73,290 (3,233) REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 664,548 655,436 (9,112)

6,804,640 6,571,645 (232,995) OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 57,568,651 58,953,421 1,384,770

OTHER MEDICAL  
1,199,057 1,551,756 352,699 Ambulance and NEMT 11,161,813 13,911,151 2,749,338

655,484 390,356 (265,128) Home Health Services & CBAS 3,982,425 3,503,493 (478,932)
276,893 511,869 234,976 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2,115,931 4,489,493 2,373,562

1,046,610 940,632 (105,978) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 11,392,544 8,451,234 (2,941,310)
50,415                 484,770 434,355 Health Home Capitation & Incentive 1,857,475            4,352,960 2,495,485

5,102,697             2,741,818             (2,360,879)           Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 42,633,521          24,532,184 (18,101,337)
497,005               434,680               (62,325)                Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 3,855,821            3,903,684 47,863

5,205,074             -                           (5,205,074)           Provider COVID-19 Expenes 12,822,304          -                           (12,822,304)

14,033,235 7,055,882 (6,977,353) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 89,821,834 63,144,199 (26,677,635)

PHARMACY SERVICES 

8,318,159 8,724,551 406,392 RX - Drugs & OTC 74,955,596 78,287,806 3,332,210

228,266 471,174               242,908 RX - HEP-C 2,867,317 4,234,570 1,367,253

1,234,371             691,327 (543,044) Rx - DME 6,070,279 6,203,933 133,654

48,287                 (145,901) (194,188) RX - Pharmacy Rebates (975,592)              (1,312,133) (336,541)

9,829,083 9,741,151 (87,932) TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 82,917,600          87,414,177           4,496,577

529,498               505,450               (24,048)                PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 4,620,210            4,520,250             (99,960)

(2,700,000)           -                           2,700,000             RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE -                           -                           -                           

9,112,869             11,101,028           1,988,159             HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 78,907,359          99,755,031           20,847,672

4,234                   -                           (4,234)                  HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (52,020,983)         -                           52,020,983           

(777,546)              -                           777,546               NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (2,251,369)           -                           2,251,369

(4,317,566)           -                           4,317,566             IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (11,610,688)         -                           11,610,688           

74,755,703 72,874,065 (1,881,638)           Total Medical Costs 589,556,926 653,349,443 63,792,517

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

152 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
10.61 11.42 0.81 Primary Care Physician Services 10.70 11.42 0.72
38.83 40.01 1.18 Referral Specialty Services 36.29 40.11 3.82

5.34 5.67 0.33 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5.20 5.68 0.48
0.03 0.04 0.00 Hospital Admitting Team 0.04 0.03 (0.00)

54.82 57.14 2.32 TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 52.22 57.23 5.01

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
1.05 1.07 0.02 Vision Service Capitation 1.06 1.08 0.02
0.85 0.84 (0.01) 221 - Business Intelligence 0.83 0.85 0.02
2.34 2.22 (0.12) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 2.21 2.21 (0.00)
0.58 0.67 0.09 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 0.57 0.67 0.11
0.46 0.51 0.05 312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 0.45 0.51 0.06
0.33 0.37 0.05 313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 0.33 0.38 0.05
0.40 0.55 0.15 314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 0.40 0.54 0.13
1.01 1.02 0.01 315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 1.03 1.03 (0.00)
0.24 0.24 0.00 616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 0.23 0.25 0.01
4.33 5.63 1.30 Behavior Health Treatment 3.85 5.64 1.79
0.33 0.68 0.35 Mental Health Services 0.53 0.68 0.15
6.37 4.59 (1.78) Other Professional Services 4.52 4.60 0.08

18.29 18.40 0.11 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.01 18.43 2.42

18.61 20.50 1.89 EMERGENCY ROOM 17.59 20.51 2.92

67.53 53.63 (13.90) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 61.76 53.77 (7.99)

0.29 0.29 0.00 REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.29 0.00

25.70 26.00 0.30 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 24.92 26.08 1.16

OTHER MEDICAL  
4.53 6.14 1.61 Ambulance and NEMT 4.83 6.16 1.32
2.48 1.54 (0.93) Home Health Services & CBAS 1.72 1.55 (0.17)
1.05 2.03 0.98 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 0.92 1.99 1.07
3.95 3.72 (0.23) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 4.93 3.74 (1.19)
0.19 1.92 1.73 Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.80 1.93 1.12

19.27 10.85 (8.42) Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.46 10.85 (7.60)
1.88 1.72 (0.16) Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.67 1.73 0.06

19.66 0.00 (19.66) Provider COVID-19 Expenes 5.55 0.00 (5.55)

53.01 27.92 (25.09) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 38.88 27.94 (10.94)

PHARMACY SERVICES 
31.42 34.52 3.10 RX - Drugs & OTC 32.45 34.64 2.19

0.86 1.86 1.00 RX - HEP-C 1.24 1.87 0.63
4.66 2.74 (1.93) Rx - DME 2.63 2.74 0.12

0.18 (0.58) (0.76) RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.42) (0.58) (0.16)

37.13 38.54 1.42 TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 35.89 38.68 2.78

2.00                      2.00                      0.00 PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 2.00                      2.00                      0.00

(10.20) 0.00 10.20 RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

34.42                    43.93 9.50 HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 34.16                    44.14 9.98

0.02 0.00 (0.02) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (22.52) 0.00 22.52

(2.94)                     0.00 2.94                       NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (0.97)                     0.00 0.97                      

(16.31)                   0.00 16.31                     IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (5.03)                     0.00 5.03                      

282.36 288.35 5.99                       Total Medical Costs 255.21 289.08 33.87

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations 

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

153 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 2,908,272 3,164,601 2,861,899 2,953,514 2,417,265 2,336,317 2,930,685 2,346,613 2,809,219 24,728,385

Referral Specialty Services 10,425,085 8,803,273 10,044,984 8,437,260 8,955,919 8,510,414 9,270,830 9,094,353 10,281,444 83,823,562
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 1,414,889 1,896,664 1,435,097 1,019,114 1,047,424 950,870 1,146,821 1,683,928 1,414,358 12,009,165

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,700 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,300 9,000 82,200

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 14,757,546 13,873,238 14,351,280 12,418,888 12,429,908 11,806,601 13,357,636 13,134,194 14,514,021 120,643,312

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 299,489 261,072 261,072 263,942 267,033 265,598 272,284 276,202 278,450 2,445,142           
221 - Business Intelligence 199,939 204,745 195,081 233,961 195,184 234,246 214,511 209,784 225,505 1,912,956           

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 550,905 482,617 507,782 619,537 541,633 584,598 629,823 568,977 619,543 5,105,415           
311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 130,719 131,973 135,845 172,419 144,487 144,162 159,894 142,027 154,808 1,316,334           

312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 111,799 102,037 108,402 122,087 114,199 123,705 120,317 112,888 121,409 1,036,843           
313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 88,153 80,696 81,505 86,248 76,014 89,969 88,996 83,460 86,476 761,517              

314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 91,425 88,868 104,710 127,755 101,323 104,978 109,116 99,352 105,987 933,514              
315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 267,758 241,370 244,642 304,832 251,817 270,106 281,044 254,766 267,334 2,383,669           

616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 56,335 54,217 57,384 69,526 56,199 58,667 66,395 58,838 63,644 541,205              
Behavior Health Treatment 980,035 935,456 999,720 1,194,682 670,273 685,282 1,162,908 1,118,480 1,146,195 8,893,031           

Mental Health Services 330,842 217,343 131,506 4,228 112,306 55,987 52,159 226,649 86,212 1,217,232           
Other Professional Services 1,227,554 1,166,121 1,197,113 709,542 958,940 767,836 1,264,240 1,467,668 1,685,815 10,444,829         

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,334,953 3,966,515 4,024,762 3,908,759 3,489,408 3,385,134 4,421,687 4,619,091 4,841,378 36,991,687

EMERGENCY ROOM 5,226,947 5,258,084 5,370,795 3,813,875 4,212,272 3,363,172 3,651,975 4,813,363 4,926,059 40,636,542

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 14,911,677 13,893,706 14,743,904 15,995,368 14,410,696 17,115,732 17,082,368 16,635,497 17,879,275 142,668,223

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 72,320 144,425 (213)                    77,341                 69,310                 73,356                 75,202                 76,284                 76,523                 664,548

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 6,734,395 6,204,610 6,566,090 6,270,816 5,199,240 6,447,664 6,446,825 6,894,371 6,804,640 57,568,651

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,599,375 1,498,607 1,444,299 670,262 1,090,342 366,750 1,660,648 1,632,473 1,199,057 11,161,813

Home Health Services & CBAS 392,407 393,491 349,594 300,546 492,779 171,601 327,117 899,406 655,484 3,982,425
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 308,250 229,353 247,983 245,426 95,995 243,906 275,750 192,375 276,893 2,115,931

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,052,766 1,197,702 1,539,187 1,549,960 1,452,690 697,808 1,765,635 1,090,186 1,046,610 11,392,544
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 166,060               137,300 112,910 263,565 330,205 249,665 228,950 318,405 50,415 1,857,475           

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 1,820,309 5,971,496 6,564,136 4,841,254 4,373,154 5,297,431 5,004,018 3,659,026 5,102,697 42,633,521         
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 322,617 593,064 395,321 399,960 258,923 425,341 518,378 445,212 497,005 3,855,821           

Provider COVID-19 Expenes -                           -                           -                          561,100               2,766,220 1,747,240 1,724,310 818,360 5,205,074 12,822,304         

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 5,661,784 10,021,013 10,653,430 8,832,073 10,860,308 9,199,742 11,504,806 9,055,443 14,033,235 89,821,834

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 9,137,997 8,470,785 9,200,496 7,803,679 7,771,494 7,983,954 8,100,996 8,168,036 8,318,159 74,955,596

RX - HEP-C 271,776 331,788 470,380 364,602 292,610 298,687 322,441 286,767 228,266 2,867,317

Rx - DME 696,914 578,635 675,997 634,644 687,187 109,695 591,970 860,866 1,234,371 6,070,279

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (135,000) (135,000) (35,000) (135,000) (135,000) (78,879) (235,000) (135,000) 48,287 (975,592)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 9,971,687 9,246,208 10,311,873 8,667,925 8,616,291 8,313,457 8,780,407 9,180,669 9,829,083 82,917,600

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 497,280 500,014 503,104 509,814 508,354 519,184 523,464 529,498 529,498 4,620,210

RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE -                       -                       -                      -                      -                      4,700,000            (2,000,000)          -                      (2,700,000)          -                      

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821)          9,112,870            9,112,869            78,907,359

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 118,333 60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733)               (52,075,301)        (233,958)             4,234                   (52,020,983)        

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 57,172 232,393 (1,583,770)          1,420                   167,936               (325,027)             (23,790)               (157)                    (777,546)             (2,251,369)          

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 816                      (8,559)                  (2,649,204)          (4,444,586)          11,543                 (426,819)             344,451               (120,764)             (4,317,566)          (11,610,688)        

Total Medical Costs 73,621,494 74,784,002 73,829,944 67,702,880 71,626,453 76,311,140 3,228,909 73,696,401 74,755,703 589,556,926

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2020

AUGUST              
2020

SEPTEMBER              
2020

JUNE              
2020

JULY              
2020

JANUARY    
2020

FEBRUARY    
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL           
2020

MAY              
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

Page 9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

154 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.70 12.66 11.38 11.68 9.44 9.00 11.20 8.86 10.61 10.70

Referral Specialty Services 41.93 35.21 39.93 33.36 34.97 32.78 35.42 34.35 38.83 36.29
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5.69 7.59 5.70 4.03 4.09 3.66 4.38 6.36 5.34 5.20

Hospital Admitting Team 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.04

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 59.35 55.49 57.05 49.10 48.53 45.48 51.04 49.61 54.82 52.22

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 1.20 1.04 1.04               1.04 1.04 1.02 1.04 1.04 1.05 1.06
221 - Business Intelligence 0.80 0.82 0.78               0.92 0.76 0.90 0.82 0.79 0.85 0.83

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 2.22 1.93 2.02               2.45 2.11 2.25 2.41               2.15               2.34 2.21
311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 0.53 0.53 0.54               0.68 0.56 0.56 0.61 0.54 0.58 0.57

312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 0.45 0.41 0.43               0.48 0.45 0.48 0.46 0.43 0.46 0.45
313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 0.35 0.32 0.32               0.34 0.30 0.35 0.34 0.32 0.33 0.33

314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 0.37 0.36 0.42               0.51 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.38 0.40 0.40
315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 1.08 0.97 0.97               1.21 0.98 1.04 1.07 0.96 1.01 1.03

616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 0.23 0.22 0.23               0.27 0.22 0.23 0.25 0.22 0.24 0.23
Behavior Health Treatment 3.94 3.74 3.97               4.72 2.62 2.64 4.44 4.22 4.33 3.85

Mental Health Services 1.33 0.87 0.52               0.02 0.44 0.22 0.20 0.86 0.33 0.53
Other Professional Services 4.94 4.66 4.76               2.81 3.74 2.96 4.83 5.54 6.37 4.52

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17.43 15.87 16.00 15.45 13.62 13.04 16.89 17.45 18.29 16.01

EMERGENCY ROOM 21.02 21.03 21.35 15.08 16.45 12.96 13.95 18.18 18.61 17.59

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 59.97 55.57 58.61 63.24 56.26 65.93 65.27 62.83 67.53 61.76

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.58 0.00 0.31 0.27 0.28 0.29 0.29 25.70 0.29

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 27.08 24.82 26.10 24.79 20.30 24.84 24.63 26.04 0.00 24.92

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 6.43 5.99 5.74 2.65 4.26 1.41 6.34 6.17 4.53 4.83

Home Health Services & CBAS 1.58 1.57 1.39 1.19 1.92 0.66 1.25 3.40 2.48 1.72
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 1.24 0.92 0.99 0.97 0.37 0.94 1.05 0.73 1.05 0.92

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 4.23 4.79 6.12 6.13 5.67 2.69 6.75 4.12 3.95 4.93
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.67 0.55 0.45 1.04 1.29 0.96 0.87 1.20 0.19 0.80

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 7.32 23.89 26.09 19.14 17.07 20.41 19.12 13.82 19.27 18.46
Provider Enhancement Expense -  GEMT 1.30 2.37 1.57 1.58 1.01 1.64 1.98 1.68 1.88 1.67

Provider COVID-19 Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.22 10.80 6.73 6.59 3.09 19.66 5.55

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 22.77 40.08 42.35 34.92 42.40 35.44 43.96 34.20 53.01 38.88

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 36.75 33.88 36.57 30.85 30.34 30.76 30.95 30.85 31.42 32.45

RX - HEP-C 1.09 1.33 1.87 1.44 1.14 1.15 1.23 1.08 0.86 1.24

Rx - DME 2.80 2.31 2.69 2.51 2.68 0.42 2.26 3.25 4.66 2.63

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.54) (0.54) (0.14) (0.53) (0.53) (0.30) (0.90) (0.51) 0.18 (0.42)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 40.10 36.98 40.99 34.27 33.64 32.03 33.55 34.68 37.13 35.89

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.02 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.11 (7.64) 0.00 (10.20) 0.00

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 34.16

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) (0.88) 0.02 -22.52

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.23 0.93 (6.30) 0.01 0.66 (1.25) (0.09) (0.00) (2.94) (0.97)

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.00 (0.03)              (10.53) (17.57) 0.05 (1.64) 1.32 (0.46) (16.31) (5.03)

Total Medical Costs 296.10 299.13 293.50 267.65 279.64 293.97 12.34 278.36 282.36 255.21

JUNE              
2020

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2020

JULY              
2020

AUGUST              
2020

SEPTEMBER              
2020

JANUARY    
2020

FEBRUARY    
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL           
2020

MAY              
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

Page 10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

155 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

374,015 314,502 (59,513) 110 - Executive 3,089,791 2,905,567 (184,224)

174,523 198,806 24,283 210 - Accounting 1,667,487 1,787,312 119,825

(71,269)           273,113 344,382 220 - Management Information Systems 2,560,893 2,458,031 (102,862)

14,760            13,049 (1,711) 221 - Business Intelligence 115,870        117,469 1,599

270,074          281,947 11,873 222 - Enterprise Development 2,323,557 2,537,537 213,980

315,770 415,722 99,952 225 - Infrastructure 3,156,783 3,741,503 584,720

570,198 560,119 (10,079) 230 - Claims 4,776,360 5,024,763 248,403

102,541 114,151 11,610 240 - Project Management 925,598 1,027,359 101,761

114,396 100,299 (14,097) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 955,333 895,755 (59,578)

48,886 55,141 6,255 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 386,668        496,069 109,401

258                 67 (191)                312 - Health Services - Education 481               900 419

154,674 140,883 (13,791) 313- Pharmacy 1,248,194 1,281,768 33,574

258                 -                      (258)                314 - Health Homes 1,061            -                        (1,061)

17,064 16,573 (491) 315 - Case Management 152,662        149,155 (3,507)

23,538 23,131 (407)                616 - Disease Management 200,219        208,181             7,962            

274,601 313,552 38,951 320 - Provider Network Management 2,509,749 2,821,968 312,219

504,521 563,885 59,364 330 - Member Services 4,683,575 5,074,925 391,350

606,212 530,116 (76,096) 340 - Corporate Services 5,333,209 4,752,044 (581,165)

81,171 67,176 (13,995) 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 656,165 604,584 (51,581)

18,396            54,315 35,919 410 - Advertising Media 427,038 488,835 61,797

45,864 68,457 22,593 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 397,657 616,113 218,456

204,890 230,076 25,186 510 - Human Resourses 1,933,800 2,026,116 92,316

-                      -                      -                      Budgeted Administrative Vacancy and Timing Factor (212,229)       -                        212,229

3,845,341       4,335,079        489,738 Total Administrative Expenses 37,289,921 39,015,954 1,726,033

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

156 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

110 - Executive 339,242 293,820 365,045 399,347 259,748 354,211 358,020 346,343 374,015 3,089,791

210 - Accounting 173,904 178,919 174,836 183,136 174,058 229,239 197,424 181,448 174,523 1,667,487

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 381,511 295,419 338,903 162,587 375,885 409,177 283,465 385,215 (71,269) 2,560,893

221 - Business Intelligence -                   11,648          20,702 22,767 15,303 14,750 15,840 100 14,760 115,870        

222 - Enterprise Development 211,299 225,855 262,079 292,897 213,893 299,686 277,998 269,776 270,074 2,323,557

225 - Infrastructure 359,015 241,507 308,323 274,546 428,168 431,419 409,337 388,698 315,770 3,156,783

230 - Claims 556,280 498,960 493,312 543,105 485,601 547,271 552,376 529,257 570,198 4,776,360

240 - Project Management 85,191 84,709 97,954 100,673 102,586 121,862 123,048 107,034 102,541 925,598

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 98,529 107,809 95,426 112,873 93,694 127,289 99,273 106,044 114,396 955,333

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 10,824 41,860 43,027 54,448 45,627 46,653 50,493 44,850 48,886 386,668

312 - Health Services - Education -                   60                 -                   61                 -                   -                   -                   102 258 481               

313- Pharmacy 156,947 147,980 148,599 141,729 123,386 126,485 118,633 129,761 154,674 1,248,194

314 - Health Homes 222 15,046 98 (14,707) -                   76                 68 -                   258                  1,061            

315 - Case Management 17,349 15,664 15,615 19,456 16,074 17,240 17,939 16,261 17,064 152,662

616 - Disease Management 20,836 20,068 21,223 25,749 20,786 21,699 24,558 21,762 23,538 200,219

320 - Provider Network Management 256,860 252,748 291,995 307,450 269,465 313,902 281,741 260,987 274,601 2,509,749

330 - Member Services 530,714 484,954 496,790 563,492 484,348 547,629 542,035 529,092 504,521 4,683,575

340 - Corporate Services 439,804 482,885 487,474 449,175 1,070,946 640,485 556,403 599,825 606,212 5,333,209

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 81,923 83,979 59,288 87,154 60,510 76,957 69,507 55,676 81,171 656,165

410 - Advertising Media 9,439 47,590 38,083 134,979 29,053 138,348 28,355 (17,205) 18,396 427,038

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 44,020 35,104 43,800 36,382 55,996 54,859 78,000 3,632 45,864 397,657

510 - Human Resourses 285,952 186,648 181,915 228,494 160,954 252,332 237,528 195,087 204,890 1,933,800

Total Department Expenses 4,059,861     3,753,232     3,984,487     4,125,793     4,486,081     4,771,569     4,322,041     4,153,745     3,845,341        37,502,150   

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT -               -               -               -               -               (212,229)      -               -               -                   (212,229)      

Total Administrative Expenses 4,059,861 3,753,232 3,984,487 4,125,793 4,486,081 4,559,340 4,322,041 4,153,745 3,845,341 37,289,921

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2020

JUNE              
2020

AUGUST              
2020

SEPTEMBER              
2020

JULY              
2020

JANUARY    
2020

FEBRUARY    
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL           
2020

MAY              
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

157 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ASSETS SEPTEMBER 2020 AUGUST 2020 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,133,718$                  1,131,326$                 2,392                   

Interest Receivable -                                   2,524                          (2,524)                 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,133,718$                  1,133,850$                 (132)$                  

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -                                   -                                  -                          
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                           -$                    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,128,885 1,128,885 -                          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 4,833                           4,965                          (132)                    
Total Net Position 1,133,718$                  1,133,850$                 (132)$                  

          TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,133,718$                  1,133,850$                 (132)$                  

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

158 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

-                   -                 -                     M e m b e r s -                   -                 -                     

R E V E N U E S

-                   -                 -                     Premium -                   -                 -                     
(132)             -                 (132)               I n t e r e s t 11,794 -                 11,794

-                   -                 -                     Other Investment Income (1,961)          -                 (1,961)            

(132)             -                 (132)               TOTAL  REVENUES 9,833 -                 9,833

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
-                   -                 -                     IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -                   -                 -                     
-                   -                 -                     Total Medical Costs -                   -                 -                     

(132)             -                 (132)               GROSS MARGIN 9,833 -                 9,833

Administrative
-                   -                 -                        Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp 5,000 -                 (5,000)
-                   -                 -                     Total  Administrative Expenses 5,000 -                 (5,000)

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL  EXPENSES 5,000 -                 (5,000)

(132)             -                 (132)               OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 4,833 -                 4,833

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -                   -                 -                     

(132)             -                 (132)               NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 4,833 -                 4,833

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 51% 0% -51%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

159 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2020 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL        MONTHS JAN'20 FEB'20 MAR'20 APR'20 MAY'20 JUN'20 JUL'20 AUG'20 SEP'20 OCT'20 NOV'20 DEC'20

ADULT AND FAMILY  
ADULT 411,151 43,519 43,767 44,480 44,402 45,381 46,558 47,144 47,950 47,950 0 0 0
CHILD  1,125,577 122,496 123,040 123,357 123,687 124,785 126,031 126,735 127,723 127,723 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 1,536,728 166,015 166,807 167,837 168,089 170,166 172,589 173,879 175,673 175,673 0 0 0

OTHER MEMBERS
BCCTP-TOBACCO SETTLEMENT 247 26 28 26 25 27 27 28 30 30 0 0 0

DUALS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 4,078 432 432 453 461 474 450 452 462 462 0 0 0

PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 16 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 0
SPD FULL DUALS 62,103 6,599 6,759 6,911 6,923 6,983 6,941 6,945 7,021 7,021 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL DUALS 66,206 7,033 7,193 7,367 7,387 7,460 7,394 7,400 7,486 7,486 0 0 0

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 1,603,181 173,074 174,028 175,230 175,501 177,653 180,010 181,307 183,189 183,189 0 0 0

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 141,123 15,667 15,493 15,688 15,992 15,946 15,803 15,518 15,508 15,508 0 0 0

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 562,378 59,583 60,197 60,360 61,164 62,179 63,373 64,432 65,545 65,545 0 0 0
ACA Expansion Duals 3,423 316 289 274 293 356 406 475 507 507 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 565,801 59,899 60,486 60,634 61,457 62,535 63,779 64,907 66,052 66,052 0 0 0

TOTAL KAISER 85,716 8,992 9,125 9,169 9,262 9,475 9,594 9,823 10,138 10,138 0 0 0

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 2,395,821 257,632 259,132 260,721 262,212 265,609 269,186 271,555 274,887 274,887 0 0 0

Page 15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

160 / 246



 

To:  KHS Board of Directors                                  

From:  Robert Landis, CFO                                                             

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: October 2020 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The October results reflect a $781,460 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $1,610,901 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $6.7 million favorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $7.5 million favorable variance primarily due to higher than expected budgeted membership. 

 

B) $3.0 million favorable variance in Proposition 56 Supplemental Revenue due to an 

unbudgeted rate increase in tobacco tax revenue funds in fiscal year 19/20 for additional CPT 

procedure codes along with unbudgeted new Prop 56 programs that became effective January 

1, 2020 offset against amounts included in 2C below. 

 

C) $.8 million unfavorable variance related to lower than expected BHT Revenue offset against 

amounts included in 2B. 

 

D) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Premium MCO Tax due to a revised reduction in our 

MCO tax liability rates that occurred with an agreement between CMS and DHCS which is 

offset against MCO Tax Expense included in Item 3 below. 

 

E) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to 

receiving revised 18/19 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts included in 2E 

below.  

 

F) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Rate/Income Adjustment primarily relating to Health 

Home payments. 

 

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $6.4 million unfavorable variance primarily due to: 

  

A) $3.6 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient due to higher than expected utilization. 

 

B) $.8 million favorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily related to lower than 

expected utilization of BHT services offset against amounts included in 1C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

161 / 246



 

C) $5.9 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for estimated 

Proposition 56 expenses relating to unbudgeted additional CPT procedure codes along with 

increases in supplemental allowable payable amounts that became effective January 1, 2020 

offset against revenue included in 1B above ($3.6 million) and Covid-19 provider relief 

expenses ($2.3 million). 

 

D) $.5 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due from formulary modifications that 

capitalized on new generics that came to market and less costly brands within the same 

therapeutic class.  There was also a timing impact from the lengthening of the day supply 

per prescription of maintenance medications that occurred beginning in March. 

 

 

E) $1.2 million favorable variance in Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to receiving 

revised 18/19 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts included in 1E above.  

 

3)  $1.2 million favorable variance in MCO Tax due to a revised reduction in our MCO tax liability 

rates that occurred with an agreement between CMS and DHCS which is partially offset against 

MCO Tax Premium included in Item 1D above. 

 

The October Medical Loss Ratio is 92.5% which is favorable to the 93.4% budgeted amount. The 

October Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.2% which is favorable to the 6.5% budgeted amount. 

 

The results for the 10 months ended October 31, 2020 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$10,834,827. This is a $17,928,857 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $12.8 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.6% 

which is favorable to the 93.2% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio 

is 6.0% which is favorable to the 6.6% budgeted amount.  

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

162 / 246



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 

October 2020 
 

KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM   Page 3  

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month   Page 4 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 5 

Schedule of Revenues          Page 6 

Schedule of Medical Costs          Page 7 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM         Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month         Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM      Page 10 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department      Page 11 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month    Page 12 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 13 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 14 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count          Page 15 

 
 

  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

163 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2020

ASSETS OCTOBER 2020 SEPTEMBER 2020 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 76,219,721$               72,681,349$               3,538,372$          
Short-Term Investments 172,284,415 181,837,687 (9,553,272)          

Premiums Receivable - Net 92,887,931                 93,004,578                 (116,647)             
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 176,610,813               165,570,574               11,040,239          

Interest Receivable 235,752 106,680 129,072               
Provider Advance Payment 5,746,518 5,502,525                   243,993               

Other Receivables 1,074,872 1,249,801 (174,929)             
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 1,507,161 1,779,089 (271,928)             

Total Current Assets 526,567,183$             521,732,283$             4,834,900$          

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -                           

Furniture and Equipment - Net 2,189,812 2,217,018 (27,206)               
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 15,435,994 15,752,890 (316,896)             

Building and Building Improvements - Net 35,499,670 35,575,364 (75,694)               
Capital Projects in Progress 11,276,865 10,921,119 355,746               

Total Capital Assets 68,493,047$               68,557,097$               (64,050)$             

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000                      300,000                      -                      

Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,503,894                   1,503,894                   -                      
Total Long Term Assets 1,803,894$                 1,803,894$                 -$                    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2,889,179$                 2,889,179$                 -$                    

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 599,753,303$             594,982,453$             4,770,850$          

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 3,958,354$                 3,642,550$                 315,804               
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,390,353 1,506,310 (115,957)             

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 35,440,923                 50,282,005                 (14,841,082)        
Claims Payable (Reported) 25,976,730 20,791,590 5,185,140            
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 30,071,704 31,099,927 (1,028,223)          
IBNR - Physician Claims 15,000,319 14,387,253 613,066               

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 24,520,646 24,726,835 (206,189)             
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 4,460,200 3,904,000 556,200               

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,066,234 2,066,234 -                           
 Other Liabilities 47,744,680 44,189,160 3,555,520            

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 176,610,813 166,655,702 9,955,111            
Total Current Liabilities 367,240,956$             363,251,566$             3,989,390$          

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability 6,564,477 6,564,477 -                           

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 6,564,477$                 6,564,477$                 -$                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 420,664$                    420,664$                    -$                    

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 214,692,379 214,692,379 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 10,834,827 10,053,367 781,460               
Total Net Position 225,527,206$             224,745,746$             781,460$             

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 599,753,303$             594,982,453$             4,770,850$          

KHS12/2/2020
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

164 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
184,703 171,100 13,603 Family Members 1,725,282 1,693,000 32,282

70,068 61,090 8,978 Expansion Members 635,869 610,900 24,969
15,298 14,730 568  SPD Members 156,657 147,300 9,357

7,838 6,205 1,633 Other Members 70,204 62,050 8,154
10,579 8,660  1,919  Kaiser Members 96,295 86,600   9,695  

288,486 261,785 26,701 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 2,684,307 2,599,850 84,457

R E V E N U E S
33,387,274 27,666,393 5,720,881 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 295,450,120 275,063,969 20,386,151
27,568,938 23,145,509 4,423,429 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 242,966,070 231,455,092 11,510,978
14,457,143 14,884,621 (427,478) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 150,931,601 148,846,211 2,085,390

9,166,454  10,125,000  (958,546) Premium - MCO Tax 81,667,839  100,530,000 (18,862,161)
9,955,034  11,105,312  (1,150,278) Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 88,862,393   110,860,344 (21,997,951)

151,948 402,225 (250,277) Investment Earnings And Other Income 2,194,629 3,993,644 (1,799,015)
73,406  (73,406) Reinsurance Recoveries -  728,843 (728,843)

77  -   77  Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments (51,784,024)  -  (51,784,024)
(582,499)  -   (582,499)  Rate/Income Adjustments (1,446,799)  -  (1,446,799)   

94,104,369 87,402,467 6,701,902 TOTAL  REVENUES 808,841,829 871,478,103 (62,636,274)

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

14,157,774 14,457,483 299,709  Physician Services 134,801,086 143,815,415 9,014,329
3,806,785 4,652,562 845,777  Other Professional Services 40,798,472 46,305,028 5,506,556
4,814,428 5,187,973 373,545 Emergency Room 45,450,970 51,553,354 6,102,384

17,137,251 13,567,245 (3,570,006)  I n p a t  i e n t 159,805,474 135,098,394 (24,707,080)
77,652   73,406 (4,246)   Reinsurance Expense 742,200 728,843 (13,358)

6,653,372 6,576,961 (76,411) Outpatient Hospital 64,222,023 65,530,382 1,308,359
12,916,278 7,061,837 (5,854,441)   Other  Medical 102,738,112 70,206,037 (32,532,075)

9,259,169 9,748,267 489,098 Pharmacy 92,176,769 97,162,444 4,985,675
556,200  506,250   (49,950)   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 5,176,410 5,026,500  (149,910)   

-  -   -   Risk Corridor Expense -  -  -  
9,955,034  11,105,312  1,150,278   Hospital Directed Payments 88,862,393 110,860,344  21,997,951  

77  -   (77)  Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (52,020,906)  -  52,020,906  
5,124   -   (5,124)  Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (2,246,245)  -  2,246,245  

(5,474)  -   5,474    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (11,616,162)  -  11,616,162  
79,333,670 72,937,297 (6,396,373) Total Medical Costs 668,890,596 726,286,740 57,396,144

14,770,699 14,465,169  305,530 GROSS MARGIN 139,951,233 145,191,362  (5,240,129)

Administrative:
2,613,272  2,662,789 49,517   Compensation 25,901,830 26,711,766 809,936

689,841 860,730 170,889 Purchased Services 7,883,191 8,606,962 723,771
34,967 119,205 84,238 Supplies 675,068 1,192,106 517,038

419,796 337,375 (82,421) Depreciation 4,193,055 3,327,750 (865,305)
137,960 348,418 210,458    Other Administrative Expenses 2,744,842 3,505,887 761,045

-  -   -   Administrative Expense Adjustment (212,229)  -  212,229  
3,895,836 4,328,517 432,681 Total  Administrative Expenses 41,185,757 43,344,471 2,158,714

83,229,506 77,265,814 (5,963,692) TOTAL  EXPENSES 710,076,353 769,631,211 59,554,858

10,874,863  10,136,652  738,211 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 98,765,476   101,846,892  (3,081,416)

8,904,648  10,125,000  1,220,352 MCO TAX 83,110,276  100,530,000 17,419,724

1,970,215  11,652   1,958,563 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 15,655,200   1,316,892  14,338,308

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
-  -   -   Gain on Sale of Assets -  -  -  

(1,017,722)  (333,334)  (684,388)  Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants (3,269,710)  (3,333,332)  63,622  
(171,033)  (507,759)  336,726   Health Home (1,550,663)  (5,077,590)  3,526,927  

(1,188,755)  (841,093)  (347,662)  TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (4,820,373)  (8,410,922)  3,590,549  

781,460  (829,441)  1,610,901   NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 10,834,827   (7,094,030)  17,928,857

92.5% 93.4% 0.9% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.6% 93.2% 1.6%

5.2% 6.5% 1.3% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 6.6% 0.6%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

165 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
184,703 171,100 13,603 Family Members 1,725,282 1,693,000 32,282

70,068 61,090 8,978 Expansion Members 635,869 610,900 24,969
15,298 14,730 568  SPD Members 156,657 147,300 9,357

7,838 6,205 1,633 Other Members 70,204 62,050 8,154
10,579 8,660             1,919             Kaiser Members 96,295 86,600          9,695             

288,486 261,785 26,701 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 2,684,307 2,599,850 84,457

R E V E N U E S
173.40 156.04 17.37 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 164.55 156.73 7.82
393.46 378.88 14.58 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 382.10 378.88 3.23
945.03 1,010.50 (65.46) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 963.45 1,010.50 (47.04)

32.98 40.00 (7.02) Premium - MCO Tax 31.56 40.00 (8.44)
35.82 43.87 (8.05) Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 34.34 44.11 (9.77)

0.55 1.59 (1.04) Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.85 1.59 (0.74)
0.00 0.29 (0.29) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.29 (0.29)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments (20.01) 0.00 (20.01)

(2.10) 0.00 (2.10) Rate/Income Adjustments (0.56) 0.00 (0.56)

338.62 345.29 (6.68) TOTAL  REVENUES 312.53 346.75 (34.22)

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

50.94 57.12 6.17    Physician Services 52.09 57.22 5.14
13.70 18.38 4.68    Other Professional Services 15.76 18.42 2.66
17.32 20.50 3.17 Emergency Room 17.56 20.51 2.95
61.67 53.60 (8.07)    I n p a t  i e n t 61.75 53.75 (7.99)

0.28 0.29 0.01    Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.00
23.94 25.98 2.04 Outpatient Hospital 24.82 26.07 1.26
46.48 27.90 (18.58)    Other  Medical 39.70 27.93 (11.76)
33.32 38.51 5.19 Pharmacy 35.62 38.66 3.04

2.00 2.00 (0.00)    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 2.00 2.00 (0.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Risk Corridor Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

35.82 43.87 8.05 Hospital Directed Payments 34.34 44.11 9.77
0.00 0.00 (0.00) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (20.10) 0.00 20.10
0.02 0.00 (0.02) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (0.87) 0.00 0.87

(0.02) 0.00 0.02    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (4.49) 0.00 4.49
285.47 288.15 2.68 Total Medical Costs 258.46 288.98 30.53

53.15 57.15 (4.00) GROSS MARGIN 54.08 57.77 (3.69)

Administrative:
9.40 10.52 1.12    Compensation 10.01 10.63 0.62
2.48 3.40 0.92 Purchased Services 3.05 3.42 0.38
0.13 0.47 0.35 Supplies 0.26 0.47 0.21
1.51 1.33 (0.18) Depreciation 1.62 1.32 (0.30)
0.50 1.38 0.88    Other Administrative Expenses 1.06 1.39 0.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.08) 0.00 0.08

14.02 17.10 3.08 Total  Administrative Expenses 15.91 17.25 1.33

299.49 305.25 5.76 TOTAL  EXPENSES 274.37 306.23 31.86

39.13 40.05 (0.91) OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 38.16 40.52 (2.36)

32.04 40.00 7.96 MCO TAX 32.11 40.00 7.89

7.09 0.05 7.04 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 6.05 0.52 5.53

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

(3.66) (1.32) (2.35) Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (1.26) (1.33) 0.06
(0.62) (2.01) 1.39 Health Home (0.60) (2.02) 1.42

(4.28) (3.32) (0.95) TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1.86) (3.35) 1.48

2.81 (3.28) 6.09 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 4.19 (2.82) 7.01

92.5% 93.4% 0.9% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.6% 93.2% 1.6%

5.2% 6.5% 1.3% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 6.6% 0.6%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

166 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2020

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 251,039 250,459 249,381 248,640 250,007 251,552 252,950 256,134 259,592 261,732 264,749 264,749 277,907 3,338,891

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 27,395,016 34,656,206 28,289,680 28,111,536 28,136,428 28,589,738 27,567,358 28,170,470 30,522,053 29,997,411 30,548,160 30,419,692 33,387,274 385,791,022

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 22,908,874 25,545,000 24,658,622 23,135,804 23,419,130 23,548,401 22,679,789 23,386,527 24,776,875 24,533,357 24,848,094 25,069,155 27,568,938 316,078,566
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,759,913 16,141,207 15,294,321 15,020,731 15,113,713 15,275,980 14,884,891 14,967,019 15,603,750 15,224,387 15,192,022 15,191,965 14,457,143 198,127,042

Premium - MCO Tax 10,062,668 11,609,045 (52,290,862) -                   16,158,895     7,586,709 7,915,338 7,915,091 8,023,287 8,236,232 8,333,151 8,332,682 9,166,454 51,048,690
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments -                   -                   136,163,466 11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821) 9,112,870 9,112,869 9,955,034 225,025,859
Investment Earnings And Other Income 338,986 265,233 731,395 190,131 301,265 424,094 266,256 323,827 62,534 315,583 173,465 (14,474) 151,948 3,530,243

Reinsurance Recoveries -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                  -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments -                   -                   101,394,310   118,333           60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733) (52,075,301) 4,234 2,924 77 49,610,286

Rate/Income Adjustments 318,771 (3,664) (391,644)         819,618 809,261 616,798 (4,529,302) 444,891 476,588 135,705 291,820 70,321 (582,499) (1,523,336)

TOTAL  REVENUES 76,784,228     88,213,027     253,849,288   78,672,737     95,391,047     87,579,613     80,435,517     86,859,012     91,604,031     17,506,553     88,503,816    88,185,134     94,104,369     1,227,688,372

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 13,286,040 14,396,081 15,556,899 14,757,546 13,873,238 14,351,280 12,418,888 12,429,908 11,806,601 13,357,636 13,134,194 14,514,021 14,157,774 178,040,106
   Other Professional Services 4,483,269 3,596,983 4,371,702 4,334,953 3,966,515 4,024,762 3,908,759 3,489,408 3,385,134 4,421,687 4,619,091 4,841,378 3,806,785 53,250,426

Emergency Room 5,571,836 5,227,569 4,729,725 5,226,947 5,258,084 5,370,795 3,813,875 4,212,272 3,363,172 3,651,975 4,813,363 4,926,059 4,814,428 60,980,100
   I n p a t  i e n t 14,951,334 14,657,214 14,449,035 14,911,677 13,893,706 14,743,904 15,995,368 14,410,696 17,115,732 17,082,368 16,635,497 17,879,275 17,137,251 203,863,057

   Reinsurance Expense 127,228 129,075 128,012 72,320 144,425 (213) 77,341 69,310 73,356 75,202 76,284 76,523 77,652 1,126,515
Outpatient Hospital 6,128,586 6,141,173 4,767,801 6,734,395 6,204,610 6,566,090 6,270,816 5,199,240 6,447,664 6,446,825 6,894,371 6,804,640 6,653,372 81,259,583

   Other  Medical 5,832,261 16,655,345 6,649,662 5,661,784 10,021,013 10,653,430 8,832,073 10,860,308 9,199,742 11,504,806 9,055,443 14,033,235 12,916,278 131,875,380
Pharmacy 9,834,755 9,282,817 9,267,277 9,971,687 9,246,208 10,311,873 8,667,925 8,616,291 8,313,457 8,780,407 9,180,669 9,829,083 9,259,169 120,561,618

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 502,078 500,918 498,762 497,280 500,014 503,104 509,814 508,354 519,184 523,464 529,498 529,498 556,200 6,678,168
Risk Corridor Expense -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                      4,700,000       (2,000,000)      -                     (2,700,000)      -                      0

Hospital Directed Payments -                       -                       136,163,466   11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821) 9,112,870 9,112,869 9,955,034 225,025,859
Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment -                       -                       101,154,229   118,333 60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733) (52,075,301) (233,958) 4,234 77 49,133,323

Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (5,919) (18,762) 4,624 57,172 232,393 (1,583,770) 1,420 167,936 (325,027) (23,790) (157) (777,546) 5,124 (2,266,302)
   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 20,741 (40,346) (259,737) 816 (8,559) (2,649,204) (4,444,586) 11,543 (426,819) 344,451 (120,764) (4,317,566) (5,474) (11,895,504)

Total Medical Costs 60,732,209     70,528,067     297,481,457   73,621,494     74,784,002     73,829,944     67,702,880     71,626,453     76,311,140     3,228,909        73,696,401    74,755,703     79,333,670     1,097,632,329

GROSS MARGIN 16,052,019 17,684,960 (43,632,169)    5,051,243        20,607,045     13,749,669     12,732,637     15,232,559     15,292,891     14,277,644     14,807,415    13,429,431     14,770,699     130,056,043
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,510,126 2,403,604 2,589,213 2,577,348 2,407,112 2,447,667 2,678,816 2,375,693 2,835,739 2,732,099 2,597,575 2,636,509 2,613,272 33,404,773    

Purchased Services 831,542 805,047 1,358,494 805,903 728,049 867,391 644,717 903,379 1,142,683 859,845 819,771 421,612 689,841 10,878,274    
Supplies 203,279 58,830 (7,208) 35,806 149,042 99,552             60,138 59,208 29,774 71,551 63,919 71,111 34,967 929,969          

Depreciation 355,208 280,129 304,894 287,390 287,536 300,318 300,318 924,253 418,036 417,768 418,389 419,251 419,796 5,133,286      
   Other Administrative Expenses 519,786 270,201 344,959 353,414 181,493 269,559 441,804 223,548 345,337 240,778 254,091 296,858 137,960 3,879,788      

Administrative Expense Adjustment -                       -                       1,325,136        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                      (212,229)        -                       -                     -                      -                      1,112,907      
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,419,941        3,817,811        5,915,488        4,059,861        3,753,232        3,984,487        4,125,793        4,486,081       4,559,340       4,322,041        4,153,745      3,845,341       3,895,836       55,338,997    

TOTAL  EXPENSES 65,152,150     74,345,878     303,396,945   77,681,355     78,537,234     77,814,431     71,828,673     76,112,534     80,870,480     7,550,950        77,850,146    78,601,044     83,229,506     1,152,971,326

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 11,632,078 13,867,149 (49,547,657) 991,382 16,853,813 9,765,182 8,606,844 10,746,478 10,733,551 9,955,603 10,653,670 9,584,090 10,874,863 74,717,046

MCO TAX 10,057,218 12,283,003 (52,962,035) -                   16,159,021     7,586,709        7,915,243        7,914,997       7,915,244       8,904,648        8,905,117      8,904,649       8,904,648       52,488,462

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 1,574,860 1,584,146 3,414,378 991,382 694,792 2,178,473 691,601 2,831,481 2,818,307 1,050,955 1,748,553 679,441 1,970,215 22,228,584

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (236,574)         (885,928)         (425,785)         (942,282)         (569,882)         (1,076,457)      424,682           (587,120)         (479,019)        462,756           (687,453)        (176,843)         (1,188,755)      (6,368,660)     

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 1,338,286 698,218 2,988,593 49,100 124,910 1,102,016 1,116,283 2,244,361 2,339,288 1,513,711 1,061,100 502,598 781,460 15,859,924

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.0% 92.1% 87.7% 92.5% 93.4% 91.0% 92.1% 89.1% 89.8% 91.4% 91.2% 92.8% 92.5% 91.3%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.6% 5.0% 8.6% 6.0% 5.5% 5.8% 6.8% 6.7% 6.4% 6.2% 5.8% 5.4% 5.2% 6.1%

DECEMBER          
2019

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

OCTOBER         
2019

NOVEMBER         
2019

JANUARY          
2020

FEBRUARY         
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL        
2020

MAY                
2020

JUNE        
2020

JULY         
2020

AUGUST        
2020

SEPTEMBER        
2020

OCTOBER        
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

167 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2020

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 251,039 250,459 249,381 248,640 250,007 251,552 252,950 256,134 259,592 261,732 264,749 264,749 277,907 3,060,984

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 157.23 199.08 162.50 162.42 161.68 163.16 157.08 158.57 169.56 165.45 166.87 166.16 173.40 166.44

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 373.38 419.77 410.96 386.25 387.18 388.37 369.04 373.98 388.48 377.98 376.19 379.54 393.46 386.37
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,019.80 1,039.69 1,000.74 958.75 975.52 973.74 930.77 938.61 987.39 981.08 972.23 972.22 945.03 976.38

Premium - MCO Tax 40.08 46.35 (209.68) 0.00 64.63 30.16 31.29 30.90 30.91 31.47 31.48 31.47 32.98 15.29
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 0.00 0.00 546.01 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 35.82 67.40
Investment Earnings And Other Income 1.35 1.06 2.93 0.76 1.21 1.69 1.05 1.26 0.24 1.21 0.66 (0.05) 0.55 1.06

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.00 0.00 406.58 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) 0.02 0.01 0.00 14.86

Rate/Income Adjustments 1.27 (0.01) (1.57) 3.30 3.24 2.45 (17.91) 1.74 1.84 0.52 1.10 0.27 (2.10) (0.46)
TOTAL  REVENUES 305.87            352.21            1,017.92         316.41            381.55            348.16            317.99            339.12            352.88            66.89              334.29            333.09            338.62            367.69            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 52.92 57.48 62.38 59.35 55.49 57.05 49.10 48.53 45.48 51.04 49.61 54.82 50.94 53.32
   Other Professional Services 17.86 14.36 17.53 17.43 15.87 16.00 15.45 13.62 13.04 16.89 17.45 18.29 13.70 15.95

Emergency Room 22.20 20.87 18.97 21.02 21.03 21.35 15.08 16.45 12.96 13.95 18.18 18.61 17.32 18.26
   I n p a t  i e n t 59.56 58.52 57.94 59.97 55.57 58.61 63.24 56.26 65.93 65.27 62.83 67.53 61.67 61.06

   Reinsurance Expense 0.51 0.52 0.51 0.29 0.58 (0.00) 0.31 0.27 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.28 0.34
Outpatient Hospital 24.41 24.52 19.12 27.08 24.82 26.10 24.79 20.30 24.84 24.63 26.04 25.70 23.94 24.34

   Other  Medical 23.23 66.50 26.66 22.77 40.08 42.35 34.92 42.40 35.44 43.96 34.20 53.01 46.48 39.50
Pharmacy 39.18 37.06 37.16 40.10 36.98 40.99 34.27 33.64 32.03 33.55 34.68 37.13 33.32 36.11

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.02 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Risk Corridor Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.11 (7.64) 0.00 (10.20) 0.00 0.00

Hospital Directed Payments 0.00 0.00 546.01 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 35.82 67.40
Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.00 0.00 405.62 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) (0.88) 0.02 0.00 14.72

Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (0.02) (0.07) 0.02 0.23 0.93 (6.30) 0.01 0.66 (1.25) (0.09) (0.00) (2.94) 0.02 (0.68)
   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 0.08 (0.16) (1.04) 0.00 (0.03) (10.53) (17.57) 0.05 (1.64) 1.32 (0.46) (16.31) (0.02) (3.56)

Total Medical Costs 241.92 281.60 1,192.88 296.10 299.13 293.50 267.65 279.64 293.97 12.34 278.36 282.36 285.47 328.74

GROSS MARGIN 63.94              70.61              (174.96)           20.32              82.43              54.66              50.34              59.47              58.91              54.55              55.93              50.73              53.15              38.95              
Administrative:
   Compensation 10.00 9.60 10.38 10.37 9.63 9.73 10.59 9.28 10.92 10.44 9.81 9.96 9.40 10.00

Purchased Services 3.31 3.21 5.45 3.24 2.91 3.45 2.55 3.53 4.40 3.29 3.10 1.59 2.48 3.26
Supplies 0.81 0.23 (0.03) 0.14 0.60 0.40 0.24 0.23 0.11 0.27 0.24 0.27 0.13 0.28

Depreciation 1.41 1.12 1.22 1.16 1.15 1.19 1.19 3.61 1.61 1.60 1.58 1.58 1.51 1.54
   Other Administrative Expenses 2.07 1.08 1.38 1.42 0.73 1.07 1.75 0.87 1.33 0.92 0.96 1.12 0.50 1.16

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.00 0.00 5.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33
Total  Administrative Expenses 17.61 15.24 23.72 16.33 15.01 15.84 16.31 17.51 17.56 16.51 15.69 14.52 14.02 16.57

TOTAL  EXPENSES 259.53            296.84            1,216.60         312.43            314.14            309.34            283.96            297.16            311.53            28.85              294.05            296.89            299.49            345.32            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 46.34              55.37              (198.68)           3.99                67.41              38.82              34.03              41.96              41.35              38.04              40.24              36.20              39.13              22.38              

MCO TAX 40.06              49.04              (212.37)           0.00 64.63 30.16 31.29 30.90 30.49 34.02 33.64 33.63 32.04 15.72              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 6.27                6.32                13.69              3.99                2.78                8.66                2.73                11.05              10.86              4.02                6.60                2.57                7.09                6.66                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (0.94) (3.54) (1.71) (3.79) (2.28) (4.28) 1.68 (2.29) (1.85) 1.77 (2.60) (0.67) (4.28) (1.91)               

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 5.33                2.79                11.98              0.20                0.50                4.38                4.41                8.76                9.01                5.78                4.01                1.90                2.81                4.75                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.0% 92.1% 87.7% 92.5% 93.4% 91.0% 92.1% 89.1% 89.8% 91.4% 91.2% 92.8% 92.5% 91.3%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.6% 5.0% 8.6% 6.0% 5.5% 5.8% 6.8% 6.7% 6.4% 6.2% 5.8% 5.4% 5.2% 6.1%

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

OCTOBER         
2019

NOVEMBER         
2019

DECEMBER         
2019

JANUARY            
2020

FEBRUARY            
2020

MARCH            
2020

APRIL            
2020

MAY           
2020

JUNE           
2020

JULY          
2020

AUGUST          
2020

SEPTEMBER          
2020

OCTOBER          
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

168 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

R E V E N U E S

Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other

26,196,363 22,322,056 3,874,307 Premium - Medi-Cal 229,717,444 221,908,792 7,808,652
2,745,202 2,375,503 369,699 Premium - Maternity Kick 23,683,898 23,755,030 (71,132)

31,384                  73,812                  (42,428) Premium - Hep C Kick 588,447 730,459 (142,012)
313,862                604,713                (290,851) Premium - BHT Kick 3,816,698             5,984,373 (2,167,675)

19,042                  317,367                (298,325) Premium - Health Home Kick 1,684,705             3,140,734 (1,456,029)
3,782,928             1,720,675             2,062,253             Premium - Provider Enhancement 33,356,017           17,027,350           16,328,667

185,518                158,065                27,453                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,627,233             1,570,162             57,071
112,975                94,203                  18,772 Other 975,678 940,698 34,980

33,387,274 27,666,393 5,720,881 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other 295,450,120 275,057,597 20,392,523

Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members

25,373,193 21,183,611           4,189,582 Premium - Medi-Cal 219,930,523 211,836,110 8,094,413
207,176 214,189                (7,013) Premium - Maternity Kick 2,492,838 2,141,890 350,948
256,302                303,377                (47,075) Premium - Hep C Kick 2,385,172 3,033,770 (648,598)

23,294                  519,998                (496,704) Premium - Health Home Kick 3,327,973             5,199,980 (1,872,007)
1,486,997             742,244                744,754                Premium - Provider Enhancement 12,904,307 7,422,438             5,481,870

187,544                152,964                34,580                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,627,222 1,529,640             97,582
34,432                  29,126                  5,306 Other 298,035                291,260 6,775

27,568,938 23,145,509 4,423,429 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 242,966,070 231,455,088 11,510,982

Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members

13,338,824 13,148,587 190,237 Premium - Medi-Cal 135,445,027 131,485,870 3,959,157
115,074                94,152 20,922                  Premium - Hep C Kick 1,114,126 941,520 172,606                
357,161                818,847 (461,686) Premium - BHT Kick 5,109,329 8,188,470 (3,079,141)

60,951                  416,635 (355,684) Premium - Health Home Kick 3,316,150             4,166,350 (850,200)
449,777                282,521 167,256                Premium - Provider Enhancement 4,572,595 2,833,210             1,739,385
135,356                123,879                11,477                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 1,374,374 1,238,790             135,584

14,457,143 14,884,621 (427,478) Total Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 150,931,601 148,854,210 2,077,391

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

169 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
2,765,243 2,890,222 124,979 Primary Care Physician Services 27,493,628 28,704,293 1,210,665

10,322,176 10,121,800 (200,376) Referral Specialty Services 94,145,738 100,765,640 6,619,902
1,061,055   1,436,161 375,106 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 13,070,220 14,262,982 1,192,762

9,300  9,300 -   Hospital Admitting Team 91,500 82,500 (9,000)   

14,157,774 14,457,483 299,709 TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 134,801,086 143,815,415 9,014,329

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
281,154  271,879 (9,275) Vision Service Capitation 2,726,296 2,707,148 (19,148)
191,532  212,779 21,247 221 - Business Intelligence 2,104,488 2,127,790 23,302
626,261  560,326 (65,935) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 5,731,676 5,551,314 (180,362)
159,386  169,504 10,118 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 1,475,720 1,695,036 219,316
114,483  127,991 13,508 312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 1,151,326 1,279,906 128,580
81,501  94,630 13,129 313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 843,018 946,304 103,286

124,379  139,492 15,113 314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 1,057,893 1,350,507 292,614
253,648  258,856 5,208 315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 2,637,317 2,588,563 (48,754)
60,587  61,775 1,188 616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 601,792 617,748 15,956

565,425  1,423,560 858,135 Behavior Health Treatment 9,458,456 14,174,208 4,715,752
17,366  171,286 153,920 Mental Health Services 1,234,598 1,707,598 473,000

1,331,063   1,160,484 (170,579) Other Professional Services 11,775,892  11,558,907 (216,985)

3,806,785 4,652,562 845,777 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,798,472 46,305,028 5,506,556

4,814,428 5,187,973 373,545 EMERGENCY ROOM 45,450,970 51,553,354 6,102,384

17,137,251 13,567,245 (3,570,006) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 159,805,474 135,098,394 (24,707,080)

77,652 73,406 (4,246) REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 742,200 728,843 (13,358)

6,653,372 6,576,961 (76,411) OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 64,222,023 65,530,382 1,308,359

OTHER MEDICAL  
1,324,882 1,553,275 228,393 Ambulance and NEMT 12,486,695 15,464,425 2,977,730

379,453 390,626 11,173 Home Health Services & CBAS 4,361,878 3,894,119 (467,759)
497,822 511,119 13,297 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2,613,753 5,000,612 2,386,859

1,235,346 941,034 (294,312) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 12,627,890 9,392,268 (3,235,622)
217,080  485,047 267,967 Health Home Capitation & Incentive 2,074,555  4,838,007 2,763,452

6,361,698   2,745,830   (3,615,868)   Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 48,995,219  27,278,014 (21,717,205)
556,965  434,908  (122,057)   Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 4,412,786  4,338,592 (74,194)

2,343,032   -   (2,343,032)   Provider COVID-19 Expenes 15,165,336  -   (15,165,336)

12,916,278 7,061,837 (5,854,441) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 102,738,112 70,206,037 (32,532,075)

PHARMACY SERVICES 

8,267,808 8,731,028 463,220 RX - Drugs & OTC 83,223,404 87,018,834 3,795,430

309,152 471,340  162,188 RX - HEP-C 3,176,469 4,705,911 1,529,442

817,209  691,828 (125,381) Rx - DME 6,887,488 6,895,761 8,273

(135,000)   (145,929) (10,929) RX - Pharmacy Rebates (1,110,592)   (1,458,061) (347,469)

9,259,169 9,748,267 489,098 TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 92,176,769  97,162,444   4,985,675

556,200  506,250  (49,950)   PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 5,176,410  5,026,500   (149,910)

-   -   -   RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE -   -   -   

9,955,034   11,105,312   1,150,278   HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 88,862,393  110,860,344   21,997,951

77   -   (77)    HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (52,020,906)   -   52,020,906   

5,124  -   (5,124)   NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (2,246,245)   -   2,246,245

(5,474)   -   5,474  IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (11,616,162)   -   11,616,162   

79,333,670 72,937,297 (6,396,373)   Total Medical Costs 668,890,596 726,286,740 57,396,144

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

170 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
9.95 11.42 1.47 Primary Care Physician Services 10.62 11.42 0.80

37.14 39.99 2.84 Referral Specialty Services 36.38 40.09 3.72
3.82 5.67 1.86 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5.05 5.68 0.62
0.03 0.04 0.00 Hospital Admitting Team 0.04 0.03 (0.00)

50.94 57.12 6.17 TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 52.09 57.22 5.14

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
1.01 1.07 0.06 Vision Service Capitation 1.05 1.08 0.02
0.69 0.84 0.15 221 - Business Intelligence 0.81 0.85 0.03
2.25 2.21 (0.04) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 2.21 2.21 (0.01)
0.57 0.67 0.10 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 0.57 0.67 0.10
0.41 0.51 0.09 312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 0.44 0.51 0.06
0.29 0.37 0.08 313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 0.33 0.38 0.05
0.45 0.55 0.10 314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 0.41 0.54 0.13
0.91 1.02 0.11 315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 1.02 1.03 0.01
0.22 0.24 0.03 616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 0.23 0.25 0.01
2.03 5.62 3.59 Behavior Health Treatment 3.65 5.64 1.99
0.06 0.68 0.61 Mental Health Services 0.48 0.68 0.20
4.79 4.58 (0.20) Other Professional Services 4.55 4.60 0.05

13.70 18.38 4.68 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15.76 18.42 2.66

17.32 20.50 3.17 EMERGENCY ROOM 17.56 20.51 2.95

61.67 53.60 (8.07) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 61.75 53.75 (7.99)

0.28 0.29 0.01 REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.29 0.00

23.94 25.98 2.04 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 24.82 26.07 1.26

OTHER MEDICAL  
4.77 6.14 1.37 Ambulance and NEMT 4.82 6.15 1.33
1.37 1.54 0.18 Home Health Services & CBAS 1.69 1.55 (0.14)
1.79 2.02 0.23 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 1.01 1.99 0.98
4.45 3.72 (0.73) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 4.88 3.74 (1.14)
0.78 1.92 1.14 Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.80 1.93 1.12

22.89 10.85 (12.04) Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.93 10.85 (8.08)
2.00 1.72 (0.29) Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.71 1.73 0.02
8.43 0.00 (8.43) Provider COVID-19 Expenes 5.86 0.00 (5.86)

46.48 27.90 (18.58) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 39.70 27.93 (11.76)

PHARMACY SERVICES 
29.75 34.49 4.74 RX - Drugs & OTC 32.16 34.62 2.47

1.11 1.86 0.75 RX - HEP-C 1.23 1.87 0.65
2.94 2.73 (0.21) Rx - DME 2.66 2.74 0.08

(0.49) (0.58) (0.09) RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.43) (0.58) (0.15)

33.32 38.51 5.19 TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 35.62 38.66 3.04

2.00                      2.00                      (0.00) PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 2.00                      2.00                      0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

35.82                    43.87 8.05 HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 34.34                    44.11 9.77

0.00 0.00 (0.00) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (20.10) 0.00 20.10

0.02                      0.00 (0.02)                      NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (0.87)                     0.00 0.87                      

(0.02)                     0.00 0.02                       IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (4.49)                     0.00 4.49                      

285.47 288.15 2.68                       Total Medical Costs 258.46 288.98 30.53

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations 

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

171 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2020

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 2,908,272 3,164,601 2,861,899 2,953,514 2,417,265 2,336,317 2,930,685 2,346,613 2,809,219 2,765,243 27,493,628

Referral Specialty Services 10,425,085 8,803,273 10,044,984 8,437,260 8,955,919 8,510,414 9,270,830 9,094,353 10,281,444 10,322,176 94,145,738
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 1,414,889 1,896,664 1,435,097 1,019,114 1,047,424 950,870 1,146,821 1,683,928 1,414,358 1,061,055 13,070,220

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,700 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,300 9,000 9,300 91,500

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 14,757,546 13,873,238 14,351,280 12,418,888 12,429,908 11,806,601 13,357,636 13,134,194 14,514,021 14,157,774 134,801,086

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 299,489 261,072 261,072 263,942 267,033 265,598 272,284 276,202 278,450 281,154 2,726,296           
221 - Business Intelligence 199,939 204,745 195,081 233,961 195,184 234,246 214,511 209,784 225,505 191,532 2,104,488           

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 550,905 482,617 507,782 619,537 541,633 584,598 629,823 568,977 619,543 626,261 5,731,676           
311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 130,719 131,973 135,845 172,419 144,487 144,162 159,894 142,027 154,808 159,386 1,475,720           

312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 111,799 102,037 108,402 122,087 114,199 123,705 120,317 112,888 121,409 114,483 1,151,326           
313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 88,153 80,696 81,505 86,248 76,014 89,969 88,996 83,460 86,476 81,501 843,018              

314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 91,425 88,868 104,710 127,755 101,323 104,978 109,116 99,352 105,987 124,379 1,057,893           
315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 267,758 241,370 244,642 304,832 251,817 270,106 281,044 254,766 267,334 253,648 2,637,317           

616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 56,335 54,217 57,384 69,526 56,199 58,667 66,395 58,838 63,644 60,587 601,792              
Behavior Health Treatment 980,035 935,456 999,720 1,194,682 670,273 685,282 1,162,908 1,118,480 1,146,195 565,425 9,458,456           

Mental Health Services 330,842 217,343 131,506 4,228 112,306 55,987 52,159 226,649 86,212 17,366 1,234,598           
Other Professional Services 1,227,554 1,166,121 1,197,113 709,542 958,940 767,836 1,264,240 1,467,668 1,685,815 1,331,063 11,775,892         

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,334,953 3,966,515 4,024,762 3,908,759 3,489,408 3,385,134 4,421,687 4,619,091 4,841,378 3,806,785 40,798,472

EMERGENCY ROOM 5,226,947 5,258,084 5,370,795 3,813,875 4,212,272 3,363,172 3,651,975 4,813,363 4,926,059 4,814,428 45,450,970

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 14,911,677 13,893,706 14,743,904 15,995,368 14,410,696 17,115,732 17,082,368 16,635,497 17,879,275 17,137,251 159,805,474

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 72,320 144,425 (213)                     77,341                 69,310                 73,356                 75,202                 76,284                 76,523                 77,652 742,200

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 6,734,395 6,204,610 6,566,090 6,270,816 5,199,240 6,447,664 6,446,825 6,894,371 6,804,640 6,653,372 64,222,023

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,599,375 1,498,607 1,444,299 670,262 1,090,342 366,750 1,660,648 1,632,473 1,199,057 1,324,882 12,486,695

Home Health Services & CBAS 392,407 393,491 349,594 300,546 492,779 171,601 327,117 899,406 655,484 379,453 4,361,878
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 308,250 229,353 247,983 245,426 95,995 243,906 275,750 192,375 276,893 497,822 2,613,753

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,052,766 1,197,702 1,539,187 1,549,960 1,452,690 697,808 1,765,635 1,090,186 1,046,610 1,235,346 12,627,890
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 166,060               137,300 112,910 263,565 330,205 249,665 228,950 318,405 50,415 217,080 2,074,555           

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 1,820,309 5,971,496 6,564,136 4,841,254 4,373,154 5,297,431 5,004,018 3,659,026 5,102,697 6,361,698 48,995,219         
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 322,617 593,064 395,321 399,960 258,923 425,341 518,378 445,212 497,005 556,965 4,412,786           

Provider COVID-19 Expenes -                           -                           -                           561,100               2,766,220 1,747,240 1,724,310 818,360 5,205,074 2,343,032 15,165,336         

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 5,661,784 10,021,013 10,653,430 8,832,073 10,860,308 9,199,742 11,504,806 9,055,443 14,033,235 12,916,278 102,738,112

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 9,137,997 8,470,785 9,200,496 7,803,679 7,771,494 7,983,954 8,100,996 8,168,036 8,318,159 8,267,808 83,223,404

RX - HEP-C 271,776 331,788 470,380 364,602 292,610 298,687 322,441 286,767 228,266 309,152 3,176,469

Rx - DME 696,914 578,635 675,997 634,644 687,187 109,695 591,970 860,866 1,234,371 817,209 6,887,488

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (135,000) (135,000) (35,000) (135,000) (135,000) (78,879) (235,000) (135,000) 48,287 (135,000) (1,110,592)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 9,971,687 9,246,208 10,311,873 8,667,925 8,616,291 8,313,457 8,780,407 9,180,669 9,829,083 9,259,169 92,176,769

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 497,280 500,014 503,104 509,814 508,354 519,184 523,464 529,498 529,498 556,200 5,176,410

RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,700,000            (2,000,000)          -                       (2,700,000)          -                       -                      

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 11,276,584 11,391,396 11,495,457 11,614,664 11,614,663 12,149,677 (8,860,821)          9,112,870            9,112,869            9,955,034            88,862,393

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 118,333 60,959 42,436 36,523 36,524 (10,733)               (52,075,301)        (233,958)             4,234                   77                        (52,020,906)       

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 57,172 232,393 (1,583,770)          1,420                   167,936               (325,027)             (23,790)               (157)                     (777,546)             5,124                   (2,246,245)         

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 816                      (8,559)                  (2,649,204)          (4,444,586)          11,543                 (426,819)             344,451               (120,764)             (4,317,566)          (5,474)                 (11,616,162)       

Total Medical Costs 73,621,494 74,784,002 73,829,944 67,702,880 71,626,453 76,311,140 3,228,909 73,696,401 74,755,703 79,333,670 668,890,596

JUNE              
2020

JULY              
2020

JANUARY    
2020

FEBRUARY    
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL           
2020

MAY              
2020

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2020

OCTOBER              
2020

AUGUST              
2020

SEPTEMBER              
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

Page 9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

172 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2020

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.70 12.66 11.38 11.68 9.44 9.00 11.20 8.86 10.61 9.95 10.62

Referral Specialty Services 41.93 35.21 39.93 33.36 34.97 32.78 35.42 34.35 38.83 37.14 36.38
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5.69 7.59 5.70 4.03 4.09 3.66 4.38 6.36 5.34 3.82 5.05

Hospital Admitting Team 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.04

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 59.35 55.49 57.05 49.10 48.53 45.48 51.04 49.61 54.82 50.94 52.09

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 1.20 1.04 1.04               1.04 1.04 1.02 1.04 1.04 1.05 1.01                   1.05
221 - Business Intelligence 0.80 0.82 0.78               0.92 0.76 0.90 0.82 0.79 0.85 0.69                   0.81

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management - UM Allocation * 2.22 1.93 2.02               2.45 2.11 2.25 2.41               2.15               2.34 2.25                   2.21
311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement - UM Allocation * 0.53 0.53 0.54               0.68 0.56 0.56 0.61 0.54 0.58 0.57                   0.57

312 - Health Services - Education - UM Allocation * 0.45 0.41 0.43               0.48 0.45 0.48 0.46 0.43 0.46 0.41                   0.44
313 - Health Services - Pharmacy - UM Allocation * 0.35 0.32 0.32               0.34 0.30 0.35 0.34 0.32 0.33 0.29                   0.33

314 - Health Homes - UM Allocation * 0.37 0.36 0.42               0.51 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.38 0.40 0.45                   0.41
315 - Case Management - UM Allocation * 1.08 0.97 0.97               1.21 0.98 1.04 1.07 0.96 1.01 0.91 1.02

616 - Disease Management - UM Allocation * 0.23 0.22 0.23               0.27 0.22 0.23 0.25 0.22 0.24 0.22                   0.23
Behavior Health Treatment 3.94 3.74 3.97               4.72 2.62 2.64 4.44 4.22 4.33 2.03                   3.65

Mental Health Services 1.33 0.87 0.52               0.02 0.44 0.22 0.20 0.86 0.33 0.06                   0.48
Other Professional Services 4.94 4.66 4.76               2.81 3.74 2.96 4.83 5.54 6.37 4.79                   4.55

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17.43 15.87 16.00 15.45 13.62 13.04 16.89 17.45 18.29 13.70 15.76

EMERGENCY ROOM 21.02 21.03 21.35 15.08 16.45 12.96 13.95 18.18 18.61 17.32 17.56

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 59.97 55.57 58.61 63.24 56.26 65.93 65.27 62.83 67.53 61.67 61.75

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.58 0.00 0.31 0.27 0.28 0.29 0.29 25.70 0.28 0.29

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 27.08 24.82 26.10 24.79 20.30 24.84 24.63 26.04 0.00 23.94 24.82

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 6.43 5.99 5.74 2.65 4.26 1.41 6.34 6.17 4.53 4.77 4.82

Home Health Services & CBAS 1.58 1.57 1.39 1.19 1.92 0.66 1.25 3.40 2.48 1.37 1.69
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 1.24 0.92 0.99 0.97 0.37 0.94 1.05 0.73 1.05 1.79 1.01

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 4.23 4.79 6.12 6.13 5.67 2.69 6.75 4.12 3.95 4.45 4.88
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.67 0.55 0.45 1.04 1.29 0.96 0.87 1.20 0.19 0.78 0.80

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 7.32 23.89 26.09 19.14 17.07 20.41 19.12 13.82 19.27 22.89 18.93
Provider Enhancement Expense -  GEMT 1.30 2.37 1.57 1.58 1.01 1.64 1.98 1.68 1.88 2.00 1.71

Provider COVID-19 Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.22 10.80 6.73 6.59 3.09 19.66 8.43 5.86

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 22.77 40.08 42.35 34.92 42.40 35.44 43.96 34.20 53.01 46.48 39.70

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 36.75 33.88 36.57 30.85 30.34 30.76 30.95 30.85 31.42 29.75 32.16

RX - HEP-C 1.09 1.33 1.87 1.44 1.14 1.15 1.23 1.08 0.86 1.11 1.23

Rx - DME 2.80 2.31 2.69 2.51 2.68 0.42 2.26 3.25 4.66 2.94 2.66

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.54) (0.54) (0.14) (0.53) (0.53) (0.30) (0.90) (0.51) 0.18 (0.49) (0.43)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 40.10 36.98 40.99 34.27 33.64 32.03 33.55 34.68 37.13 33.32 35.62

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.02 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

RISK CORRIDOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.11 (7.64) 0.00 (10.20) 0.00 0.00

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 45.35 45.56 45.70 45.92 45.35 46.80 (33.85) 34.42 34.42 35.82 34.34

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.48 0.24 0.17 0.14 0.14 (0.04) (198.96) (0.88) 0.02 0.00 -20.10

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.23 0.93 (6.30) 0.01 0.66 (1.25) (0.09) (0.00) (2.94) 0.02 (0.87)

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.00 (0.03)              (10.53) (17.57) 0.05 (1.64) 1.32 (0.46) (16.31) (0.02) (4.49)

Total Medical Costs 296.10 299.13 293.50 267.65 279.64 293.97 12.34 278.36 282.36 285.47 258.46

JANUARY    
2020

FEBRUARY    
2020

MARCH        
2020

APRIL           
2020

MAY              
2020

JUNE              
2020

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2020

JULY              
2020

AUGUST              
2020

SEPTEMBER              
2020

OCTOBER              
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only

Page 10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

173 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

326,229 314,502 (11,727) 110 - Executive 3,416,020 3,220,069 (195,951)

158,312 198,806 40,494 210 - Accounting 1,825,799 1,986,118 160,319

340,586          273,113 (67,473) 220 - Management Information Systems 2,901,479 2,731,144 (170,335)

(14,760)           13,049 27,809 221 - Business Intelligence 101,110        130,518 29,408

228,971          281,947 52,976 222 - Enterprise Development 2,552,528 2,819,484 266,956

353,492 415,723 62,231 225 - Infrastructure 3,510,275 4,157,226 646,951

519,409 558,129 38,720 230 - Claims 5,295,769 5,582,892 287,123

91,330 114,151 22,821 240 - Project Management 1,016,928 1,141,510 124,582

82,166 101,050 18,884 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 1,037,499 996,805 (40,694)

50,333 55,142 4,809 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 437,001        551,211 114,210

-                      67 67                   312 - Health Services - Education 481               967 486

135,163 142,558 7,395 313- Pharmacy 1,383,357 1,424,326 40,969

-                      -                      -                      314 - Health Homes 1,061            -                        (1,061)

16,190            16,573 383 315 - Case Management 168,852        165,727 (3,125)

22,408 23,131 723                 616 - Disease Management 222,627        231,312             8,685            

295,174 313,552 18,378 320 - Provider Network Management 2,804,923 3,135,520 330,597

526,135 563,885 37,750 330 - Member Services 5,209,710 5,638,810 429,100

405,269 533,116 127,847 340 - Corporate Services 5,738,478 5,285,160 (453,318)

63,378 67,176 3,798 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 719,543 671,760 (47,783)

41,471            54,315 12,844 410 - Advertising Media 468,509 543,150 74,641

49,297 68,457 19,160 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 446,954 684,570 237,616

205,283 220,076 14,793 510 - Human Resourses 2,139,083 2,246,192 107,109

-                      -                      -                      Budgeted Administrative Vacancy and Timing Factor (212,229)       -                        212,229

3,895,836       4,328,517        432,681 Total Administrative Expenses 41,185,757 43,344,471 2,158,714

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

174 / 246



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

110 - Executive 339,242 293,820 365,045 399,347 259,748 354,211 358,020 346,343 374,015 326,229 3,416,020

210 - Accounting 173,904 178,919 174,836 183,136 174,058 229,239 197,424 181,448 174,523 158,312 1,825,799

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 381,511 295,419 338,903 162,587 375,885 409,177 283,465 385,215 (71,269) 340,586 2,901,479

221 - Business Intelligence -     11,648     20,702 22,767 15,303 14,750 15,840 100 14,760 (14,760) 101,110   

222 - Enterprise Development 211,299 225,855 262,079 292,897 213,893 299,686 277,998 269,776 270,074 228,971 2,552,528

225 - Infrastructure 359,015 241,507 308,323 274,546 428,168 431,419 409,337 388,698 315,770 353,492 3,510,275

230 - Claims 556,280 498,960 493,312 543,105 485,601 547,271 552,376 529,257 570,198 519,409 5,295,769

240 - Project Management 85,191 84,709 97,954 100,673 102,586 121,862 123,048 107,034 102,541 91,330 1,016,928

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 98,529 107,809 95,426 112,873 93,694 127,289 99,273 106,044 114,396 82,166 1,037,499

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 10,824 41,860 43,027 54,448 45,627 46,653 50,493 44,850 48,886 50,333 437,001

312 - Health Services - Education -     60    -     61    -     -     -     102 258 - 481     

313- Pharmacy 156,947 147,980 148,599 141,729 123,386 126,485 118,633 129,761 154,674 135,163 1,383,357

314 - Health Homes 222 15,046 98 (14,707) -     76    68 -     258   - 1,061    

315 - Case Management 17,349 15,664 15,615 19,456 16,074 17,240 17,939 16,261 17,064 16,190 168,852

616 - Disease Management 20,836 20,068 21,223 25,749 20,786 21,699 24,558 21,762 23,538 22,408 222,627

320 - Provider Network Management 256,860 252,748 291,995 307,450 269,465 313,902 281,741 260,987 274,601 295,174 2,804,923

330 - Member Services 530,714 484,954 496,790 563,492 484,348 547,629 542,035 529,092 504,521 526,135 5,209,710

340 - Corporate Services 439,804 482,885 487,474 449,175 1,070,946 640,485 556,403 599,825 606,212 405,269 5,738,478

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 81,923 83,979 59,288 87,154 60,510 76,957 69,507 55,676 81,171 63,378 719,543

410 - Advertising Media 9,439 47,590 38,083 134,979 29,053 138,348 28,355 (17,205) 18,396 41,471 468,509

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 44,020 35,104 43,800 36,382 55,996 54,859 78,000 3,632 45,864 49,297 446,954

510 - Human Resourses 285,952 186,648 181,915 228,494 160,954 252,332 237,528 195,087 204,890 205,283 2,139,083

Total Department Expenses 4,059,861    3,753,232    3,984,487    4,125,793    4,486,081    4,771,569    4,322,041    4,153,745    3,845,341   3,895,836   41,397,986  

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT -   -   -   -   -   (212,229)    -   -   -    -    (212,229)    

Total Administrative Expenses 4,059,861 3,753,232 3,984,487 4,125,793 4,486,081 4,559,340 4,322,041 4,153,745 3,845,341 3,895,836 41,185,757

JANUARY   
2020

FEBRUARY 
2020

MARCH  
2020

APRIL   
2020

MAY   
2020

YEAR TO 
DATE   
2020

OCTOBER   
2020

JUNE    
2020

AUGUST      
2020

SEPTEMBER    
2020

JULY   
2020

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

175 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2020
ASSETS OCTOBER 2020 SEPTEMBER 2020 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,133,718$                  1,133,718$                  -                          

Interest Receivable 797                              -                                   797                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,134,515$                  1,133,718$                  797$                    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -                                   -                                   -                          
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                             -$                    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,128,885 1,128,885 -                          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 5,630                           4,833                            797                      
Total Net Position 1,134,515$                  1,133,718$                  797$                    

          TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,134,515$                  1,133,718$                  797$                    

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

176 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

- -     - M e m b e r s -   -     - 

R E V E N U E S

- -     - Premium -   -     - 
797  -     797 I n t e r e s t 12,591 -     12,591

- -     -  Other Investment Income (1,961)    -     (1,961)   

797  -     797 TOTAL  REVENUES 10,630 -     10,630

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
- -     -  IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -   -     - 
- -     -  Total Medical Costs -   -     - 

797  -     797 GROSS MARGIN 10,630 -     10,630

Administrative
- -     -    Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp 5,000 -     (5,000)
- -     - Total  Administrative Expenses 5,000 -     (5,000)

- -     - TOTAL  EXPENSES 5,000 -     (5,000)

797  -     797 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 5,630 -     5,630

- -     -  TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -   -     - 

797  -     797 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 5,630 -     5,630

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 47% 0% -47%

KHS11/23/2020
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

177 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2020 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL   MONTHS JAN'20 FEB'20 MAR'20 APR'20 MAY'20 JUN'20 JUL'20 AUG'20 SEP'20 OCT'20 NOV'20 DEC'20

ADULT AND FAMILY

ADULT 462,118 43,519 43,767 44,480 44,402 45,381 46,558 47,144 47,950 47,950 50,967 0 0
CHILD  1,259,460 122,496 123,040 123,357 123,687 124,785 126,031 126,735 127,723 127,723 133,883 0 0

SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 1,721,578 166,015 166,807 167,837 168,089 170,166 172,589 173,879 175,673 175,673 184,850 0 0

OTHER MEMBERS
BCCTP-TOBACCO SETTLEMENT 276 26 28 26 25 27 27 28 30 30 29 0 0

DUALS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 4,628 432 432 453 461 474 450 452 462 462 550 0 0

PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 18 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0
SPD FULL DUALS 69,338 6,599 6,759 6,911 6,923 6,983 6,941 6,945 7,021 7,021 7,235 0 0

SUB-TOTAL DUALS 73,994 7,033 7,193 7,367 7,387 7,460 7,394 7,400 7,486 7,486 7,788 0 0

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 1,795,848 173,074 174,028 175,230 175,501 177,653 180,010 181,307 183,189 183,189 192,667 0 0

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 156,424 15,667 15,493 15,688 15,992 15,946 15,803 15,518 15,508 15,508 15,301 0 0

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 631,930 59,583 60,197 60,360 61,164 62,179 63,373 64,432 65,545 65,545 69,552 0 0
ACA Expansion Duals 4,003 316 289 274 293 356 406 475 507 507 580 0 0

SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 635,933 59,899 60,486 60,634 61,457 62,535 63,779 64,907 66,052 66,052 70,132 0 0

TOTAL KAISER 96,102 8,992 9,125 9,169 9,262 9,475 9,594 9,823 10,138 10,138 10,386 0 0

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 2,684,307 257,632 259,132 260,721 262,212 265,609 269,186 271,555 274,887 274,887 288,486 0 0

Page 15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

178 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

179 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

180 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

181 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

182 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

183 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

184 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

185 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

186 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

187 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

188 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

189 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

190 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

191 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

192 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

193 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

194 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

195 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

196 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

197 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

198 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

199 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

200 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

201 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

202 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

203 / 246



Vendor Name

 Contract 

Amount Budgeted Department Department Head Services that this vendor will provide to KHS

Effective 

Date

Termination 

Date

January

LinkedIn $52,000.00 Yes HR Anita Martin Online training for managed learners 1/1/2020 12/31/2020

Poppyrock Designs $40,800.00 Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Graphic Design Consultant of KHS/KFHC marketing materials 1/1/2020 12/31/2020

Jacquelyn S. Jans $55,200.00 Yes MRK Louie Iturriria Marketing and corporate image consultant 1/1/2020 12/31/2020

February

Lifesigns $45,000.00 Yes HE Isabel Silva ASL Interpreting services for members 2/23/2020 2/22/2021

March

Stria $68,118.00 Yes HR Anita Martin Document Management & Workflow services for HR 3/1/2020 2/28/2021

Entisys $99,945.63 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Nutanix Xi Leap Cloud Service 3/23/2020 3/22/2021

Bynum Inc $42,500.00 Yes PR Emily Duran Post construction consulting services 3/23/2020 3/22/2021

April

CDW-G $44,942.40 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Ninety (90) new IVR Cisco Unified licenses with support 4/6/2020 4/5/2021

Hall Letter Shop $47,921.92 Yes MS Nate Scott Print and mail COVID19 letters to KHS households 4/6/2020 4/30/2020

Agility Recovery $30,000.00 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Rental of Laptops 4/30/2020 8/1/2020

SHI $64,913.60 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Cisco Smartnet co-term and 70 new licenses 4/23/2020 4/22/2021

May

Dell $40,258.32 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Six (6) new VMware licenses with maintenance and support 5/1/2020 4/30/2025

June

Milliman $50,000.00 Yes ACCT Robin Plumb Actuarial Services (IBNP, ACA OE MLR, CMS ACA OE Audit) 6/1/2020 5/31/2021

MCG $51,277.31 Yes UM Deborah Murr Medical Care Clinical Guidelines (one month extension) 6/4/2020 7/4/2020

Edrington Health Consulting $95,000.00 Yes ACCT Robin Plumb Actuarial Services (RDT, SDRs & Rate Analysis) 6/1/2020 5/31/2021

Entisys360 $57,162.37 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Nutanix AOS Single Node 6/24/2020 6/23/2023

July

Entisys360 $89,706.06 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Nutanix AOS 2 Nodes 7/9/2020 7/8/2023

FluidEdge $72,800.00 Yes PM Angela Ahsan Three month extension for Corry K. 6/31/20 9/30/2020

August

Coffey Communications $69,677.50 Yes HE Isabel Silva Member Newsletter two times a year 8/15/2020 8/14/2021

Solution Bench $33,814.59 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Mfiles subscription based license fee 8/1/2020 7/31/2021

September 

SHI $45,452.22 Yes IT Richard Pruitt 317 Cisco phone & voicemail licenses due to Covid-19 8/25/2020 4/22/2021

Otis $36,864.00 Yes CS Alonso Hurtado Support & maintenance of building elevators 9/1/2020 8/31/2023

Dell $59,003.00 Yes IT Richard Pruitt 25 Dell latitude 5411 & 25 docking stations 9/3/2020 9/2/2024

October

Agility Recovery $45,444.00 Yes EXEC Alan Avery Disaster Recovery and business continuity 10/3/2020 10/2/2021

Dell $52,099.84 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Dell (25) 5411 laptops & (25) docking stations 10/26/2020 10/25/2024

Entisys360 $97,655.37 Yes IT Richard Pruitt Three (3) Nutanix new node hardware platform 10/26/2020 10/25/2021

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

204 / 246



ITEM PROJECT CAP/EXP BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC YTD      TOTAL

REMAINING 

BALANCE

# Project Name

1 Enterprise Logging EXP $18,480 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,690 $9,207 $0 $18,447 $33
2 BizTalk Upgrade EXP $14,705 $5,100 $4,590 $4,845 $14,535 $170
3 2D - Clinical Engagement CAP $12,500 $0 $4,118 $5,400 $2,633 $12,150 $350
4 QNXT Upgrade with NetworX and CES KB Update EXP $500 $0 $0 $468 $0 $468 $32
5 Hospital Directed Payments (HDP)/Encounters EXP $14,705 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $206 $1,687 $6,035 $7,928 $6,777
6 HHP 2020 - CSV Health Homes CAP $136,090 $28,448 $29,143 $12,273 $6,695 $2,833 $15,680 $12,530 $3,554 $773 $111,929 $24,162
7 HHP - Member Engagement CAP $18,000 $0 $1,442 $7,501 $824 $4,928 $2,700 $17,395 $606
8 Enterprise Data Warehouse CAP $757,000 $58,640 $53,835 $62,480 $62,355 $56,800 $61,730 $62,668 $72,400 $74,400 $565,308 $191,693

9 HHP 2020 - Distributive Model CAP $183,810 $0 $412 $6,956 $14,983 $15,726 $15,371 $23,894 $45,612 $30,529 $153,482 $30,328
10 Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Test CAP $446,200 $56,200 $51,475 $54,950 $50,960 $31,920 $46,900 $26,880 $25,200 $23,240 $367,725 $78,475
11 Rx PBM Transition EXP $70,860 $0 $0 $0 $6,417 $15,624 $22,041 $48,819
12 Auto Adjudication Enhancements CAP $688,240 $40,480 $19,440 $21,120 $35,110 $59,532 $61,379 $51,196 $54,030 $58,359 $400,646 $287,594
13 MCAS Member Engagement CAP $166,160 $5,880 $18,970 $2,520 $30,983 $30,890 $25,860 $115,103 $51,057
14 Specialty Med Mgnt. CAP $10,395 $945 $9,450 $0 $10,395 $0
15 Interoperability CAP $244,660 $0 $2,781 $4,120 $28,068 $52,541 $87,510 $157,150
17 Staff Augmentation EXP $1,182,965 $97,401 $88,136 $112,134 $112,859 $114,134 $107,929 $103,320 $74,506 $76,748 $887,166 $295,799

Totals: Totals $3,965,270 $286,269 $253,141 $289,072 $301,748 $304,841 $316,990 $324,487 $351,571 $364,108 $0 $0 $0 $2,792,226 $1,173,044

*Note: State's projects being re-organized due to 

mid-year changes.

Updated 11/2/20

2020 TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING RESOURCES

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

205 / 246





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

December 10, 2020

Legal Name

DBA
Specialty Address Comments

Contract

Effective

Date

PAC 11/4/2020

Heather Berry Counseling Inc.

dba: Heather Berry Counseling
Clinical Social Worker

14 Sierra Drive

Kernville CA  93238
12/1/2020

Jefferson J Lee

dba: Lucky Services
Transportation

4949 Buckley Way #110

Bakersfield CA  93309

Existing Provider 

changing Tax ID 

Number

12/1/2020

Sienna Medical Corporation

dba: Sienna Wellness Institute
PCP

6425 Lynch Canyon

Drive

Lake Isabella CA  93240

Existing Providers - 

New PCP Contract
12/1/2020

S. Faye Snyder, PsyD
Psychology / Mental

Health

6200 Lake Ming Road

Ste. A-4

Bakersfield CA  93306

Returning Provider 

under direct contract
12/1/2020

Yosemite Pathology Medical Group, Inc. Pathology
3000 Sillect Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93308

Existing Providers - 

New Owner/TIN
12/1/2020

PAC 12/2/2020

Bartz-Altadonna Community Health Center FQHC / PCP
9300 N. Loop Blvd

California City CA  93505
1/1/2021

County of Kern

dba: Kern County Public Health Services

Mobile Unit / 

Immunizations Only

1700 Mt Vernon Ave

Bakersfield lCA  93306
1/1/2021

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

207 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TERMED CONTRACTS

December 10, 2020

Legal Name

DBA
Specialty Address Comments

Effective

Date

Jose Soto MD Cardiovascular Surgery
2323 16th Street Ste. 304 

Bakersfield CA
Retirement 9/30/2020

Sanbra, Inc.

dba: Parkview Julian Convalescent
SNF

1801 Julian Avenue

Bakersfield CA
Termed Contract 10/10/2020

San Joaquin Valley Pulmonary Medical 

Group, Inc.

PCP & Pulmonary 

Medicine

3551 Q Street Ste. 100 

Bakersfield CA
Termed Contract 11/8/2020

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

208 / 246



To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Martha Tasinga M.D, MPH, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Date: December 10, 2020 

Re: CMO BOARD REPORT 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (PCPs, Specialists, Hospitalist, Other Professional and Urgent Care) 

The utilization and cost of physician services for all groups of Medi-Cal beneficiaries is below 

budget despite being higher than what we experienced in the Spring at the virus’s inception.  

Although visits are tracking lower, the cost per visit remains higher than budget indicating those 

who are seeing their doctor receive more services during their visit. This is common with patients 

with co-morbidity.  

COVID-19 is felt to have an inverse, proportional impact on Physician Services from concerns

patients have over visiting their physicians and subjecting themselves to potential exposure to the 

Coronavirus.  To help bring patients back to care, KHS is implementing its “Back to Care” 

initiative focused on physician office safety and dispelling concerns over physician office visit

dangers.  If successful, this should help bring physician office utilization more in line with pre-

pandemic trends.  

Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee on the aggregate (all aid categories), is below budget.

With flu season approaching, this trend is likely to change with more prescriptions being 

dispensed.  Cost per script is likely to remain below budget since vaccines and symptom relief

medications typically are lower cost.  

As mentioned in my previous reports, we continue to analyze utilization patterns and cost of 

utilization to identify ways to better manage this benefit. Some of our programs will initially 

increase use of appropriate medications but in long-term reduce to use of high cost services such  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

209 / 246



as acute care. I believe this is working since KHS typically sees a higher % of generic drug ordered

and a higher % of utilization of KHS Formulary drugs.  

As reported in the CEO’s December Board Report, the transfer of the Medi-Cal Rx Program under 

the State’s direct control was postponed until 4/1/2021 to give the State more time to work out the 

kinks.  Therefore, KHS will continue all current pharmacy benefit administration activities until 

3/31/2021 following which time we will continue to perform a truncated role.  

Inpatient Services 

The overall per capita (PMPM) cost, cost per bed-day, bed-days incurred and average length of 

stay in the acute care hospital for all aide codes is close to budget thru October. We are watching

this closely because of the new surge of cases due to COVID-19 and the Flu season. We are 

encouraging our members to get the flu shots. They seem to be listening as we have some reports 

showing a higher number of flu vaccines received in 2020 compared to the same period in previous 

years. The top inpatient admission diagnosis for all Aide codes combined was Sepsis. The next 3

diagnosis relate to maternity care. COVID -10 did not make the top 10 diagnosis in the month of

October 2020. 

The top hospital used for inpatient services remains Bakersfield Memorial (Attachment B). The 

C/Section rate is 6 % in the month of September 2020. This continues to be below State average 

for low–risk, first birth deliveries. For the month of September 2020, most of our deliveries 

occurred at BMH. (Attachment C).  

Hospital Outpatient Services 

While the per capita cost for Hospital Outpatient Services remains below budget, cost per unit of

services also remains below budget apart from patients enrolled under Seniors and Persons with

Disabilities (SPDs).  Like Physician Services, utilization trends continue to rise for all beneficiary 

groups. This would be expected following the State lifting its restriction on elective procedures. 

This change occurred during the summer.  If so, the trend should plateau as elective procedures 

are performed.  

Emergency Room (ER) 

The number of ER visits have been lower than usual for all Aide codes since April 2020 after the 

Stay at Home orders of March 2020.  The cost per ER visit has been stable since July 2020. The 

most frequent diagnosis for the ER is for all Aide codes combined for October 2020 is Disorders 

of the urinary tract system. Followed closely by fever of unknow origin.  

Most of the ER visits are occurring at BMH (Attachment D). 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

210 / 246



Kern Health Systems

KHS Medical Management
Performance Dashboard

(Critical Performance Measurements)

Attachment A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

211 / 246



(Includes: Primary Care Physician Services, Referral Specialty Services, Other Professional Services and Urgent Care)

Physician Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

212 / 246



(Includes: Claims paid by PBM)

Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

213 / 246



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

214 / 246



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

215 / 246



Outpatient Hospital
(Includes: Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and Outpatient Other)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

216 / 246



Emergency Room

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

217 / 246



Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 773 594 678 696 553 590 470 529 590 590 572 640 660

KERN MEDICAL 320 203 353 393 298 397 331 319 301 355 349 334 358

MERCY HOSPITAL 321 271 275 323 322 242 231 263 309 301 303 320 340

GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL 73 47 66 101 84 60 64 78 90 80 80 88 104

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

OUT OF AREA 701 575 618 669 621 573 476 501 606 586 608 568 574

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 50 61 50 51 60 61 44 59 59 60 68 82 65

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 61 80 52 42 68 56 43 42 78 65 46 70 36

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3 1 0 0

Inpatient Admits by Hospital

Attachment B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

218 / 246



Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 158 135 150 144 98 119 107 123 162 140 120 84 90

KERN MEDICAL 110 82 90 98 113 115 85 120 78 127 133 107 59

OTHER 122 138 141 128 155 141 153 149 122 144 155 177 92

MERCY HOSPITAL 56 40 45 38 53 48 48 46 50 56 51 31 35

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 24 22 25 16 24 22 21 19 21 18 24 32 6

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

VAGINAL DELIVERY 358 344 361 334 345 334 324 365 341 398 366 332 231

C-SECTION DELIVERY 88 44 72 63 65 75 62 68 64 63 82 53 35

PREVIOUS C-SECTION DELIVERY 24 29 18 27 33 36 28 24 28 24 35 46 16

Obstetrics Metrics

Attachment C

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

219 / 246



Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 3,630 3,425 3,779 4,023 3,428 2,801 1,462 1,805 2,031 2,274 2,125 2,185 2,150

MERCY HOSPITAL 2,135 2,034 2,164 2,333 2,254 1,793 936 1,188 1,400 1,522 1,450 1,553 1,556

KERN MEDICAL 959 1,418 1,545 1,722 1,540 1,378 925 1,121 1,307 1,457 1,300 1,350 1,286

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 133 146 150 157 157 147 108 133 128 149 144 161 149

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20

OUT OF AREA 2,121 2,053 2,249 2,396 2,335 1,917 1,084 1,310 1,424 1,677 1,554 1,471 1,314

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 954 865 951 1,039 1,028 782 401 532 567 588 553 580 316

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 333 348 406 415 405 327 195 229 244 253 255 247 251

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 125 120 154 152 132 107 70 90 108 99 118 107 86

Emergency Visits by Hospital

Attachment D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

220 / 246



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

December 10th, 2020  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

COMPLIANCE AND REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 

Compliance and Regulatory Affairs Report 

October and November Compliance and Regulatory Affair’s activities are included under 

attachments A, B and C to this report.   

COVID-19 IMPACT TO OPERATIONS 

As KHS enters its 10th month of adjusting to the COVID-19 pandemic the response from federal, 

state and local leadership remains fluid as circumstances change. Recent developments impacting 

KHS include: 

➢ Resurgence impact to KHS – As the nation experiences a resurgence in coronavirus 

cases, California began to see a similar pattern.  Particularly impacted are hospitals

challenged with keeping enough staff healthy while dealing with an increase in demand.

In the Governor’s recent report, since 12/1, California has seen an 89% increase in COVID 

related hospitalizations over the past two weeks and current projections show

hospitalizations could increase 2-3 times over the next 30 days.  Kern county isn’t likely 

to avoid this resurgence. KHS is beginning to see coronavirus related hospital admissions 

going up and we anticipate this trajectory to continue during and after the holiday season.

To soon to say exactly how many but we continue to monitor this daily in each of our local

contracted hospitals.  This will add unanticipated cost to KHS’s medical expense. YTD 

this has had a $15 million impact on hospital admissions alone.  

➢ Vaccine Program - With FDA emergency use authorization of a COVID vaccine 

seemingly imminent, the Governor has assembled a grouping of committees to devise the 

state’s COVID vaccine distribution plan. These include the Scientific Safety Review Work 

Group, the Drafting Guidelines Work Group and the Community Vaccine Advisory

Committee. The Scientific Safety Review Work Group will serve as an independent

review body to verify clinical trials data in hopes of re-assuring the public about vaccine 

effectiveness. The Drafting Guidelines Work Group is charged with creating vaccine 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

221 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 2 of 10 

distribution and allocation priorities while taking CDC guidance into consideration. And 

the Community Vaccine Advisory Committee is made up of nearly 70 organizations that

will provide input and feedback on the vaccine allocation proposal. Our Trade 

Associations (LHPC and CAHP) are members of the Community Vaccine Advisory 

Committee, which will be meeting weekly. The Governor anticipates receiving over 

300,000 doses of vaccine in December, so it is important to determine the priority and

logistics of distribution. It is likely that there will be a shortage of vaccines for many 

months, so the work group is creating tiers of priority to better allocate the limited supply. 

For now, it is proposed that the first cohort to receive the vaccine would include front-line 

health care workers and those in nursing homes, with the distribution of the vaccine 

controlled by Public Health. That said, the role of the health plan is likely to evolve as

vaccines becomes more widely available, so representation on these committees will 

remain important.   

Internally, KHS continues to do what’s necessary to sustain ongoing operations and perform the

duties required to carryout our mission and responsibilities to members, providers and the State.

Since October’s presentation, two changes occurred in our internal response to the pandemic.  

➢ CIRT Program – Despite our best efforts to avoid office site contamination and assuring 

our essential onsite employees a safe work environment, KHS has had a few situations

where employees have been infected or exposed to someone who was infected.  Last 

month, KHS established a COVID incident response team.  Using our Incident Response 

Protocol, the response team members quickly engage in their assigned duties to identify, 

trace, quarantine exposed staff, decontaminate work areas and contact pre-determined

replacement workers to maintain all essential onsite functions.  In addition, following CDC 

guidelines, exposed or infected employees must be quarantined, tested and retested before 

being allowed to return to the office.  

➢ Building Reoccupation – With the resurgence of the virus and the vaccine not being

widely available until later in 2021, KHS will postpone initiating employee’s returning to

the office for another quarter.  Originally scheduled to begin in January, the new date for 

the first wave of volunteers will be April 4th, 2021.  Strong employee performance across

all departments continues.  Performance is monitor for every department. Corporatewide,

over 200 measures are tracked daily.  Reports are produced and distributed to management

daily.  Variances are shown by department by function enabling supervisors to monitor

employee worktime and daily production across functions.  For this reason, KHS can

continue to work remote for all but an essential number of onsite employees. KHS 

continues to error on the side of caution to avoid subjecting employees to the danger

common to large gatherings. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

222 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 

 

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

 

RX Carve-Out  

 

On 11/16 DHCS announced it would be delaying the implementation of the Pharmacy Carve-Out 

to April 1st, 2021. DHCS cited the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and the need to ensure a smooth 

transition as the reasoning behind the delay. The delay will also allow more time for Providers, 

Members, and Health Plans to prepare. DHCS instructed KHS to delay sending a planned 30-day 

member notice scheduled for release in early December. Internally staff worked to update member 

call center scripts, the KFHC website, and notified the existing Pharmacy Benefit Manager of the 

need for continued services. Planning will continue both internally and with DHCS to 

accommodate the delay.  

 

 

CalAIM  

 

CalAIM represents a significant departure from the conventional Med-Cal program. It modifies 

the benefit structure, expands entitlement services and permanently adds existing pilot programs. 

Many of these pilot programs were included in the current 1115 waiver about to sunset.  To prevent 

program gaps occurring before a new waiver takes effect, DHCS is asking CMS to extend the 

existing waiver (as-is) through 12/31/21.  

 

Recently DHCS began reengaging the CalAIM workgroups for discussions on how to move 

forward. It is expected that the January draft State Budget will include items related to CalAIM, 

and shortly after its release, DHCS will begin to move the CalAIM process forward. It remains to 

be seen which elements of the proposal will advance given the State fiscal situation.             

 

 

Interoperability of Health Information Rule  

 

In March 2020 CMS finalized their “Interoperability” rule which requires health plans to provide 

member data to 3rd parties upon receiving consent from the member. These 3rd parties could be 

other healthcare providers, health plans, or apps the member would like to share their data with. 

Plans have until 7/1/21 to come into compliance with the rules. KHS is currently awaiting DHCS 

guidance but is working toward implementation internally. This includes work on data sharing, 

member/provider portal updates, and internal policies and procedures.          

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

223 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 4 of 10 

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

Federal Update 

In early November CMS released an updated Medicaid Managed Care Final Rule. This is a long-

awaited update to a 2016 rule, often referred to as the “Mega Reg”. KHS first saw a draft updated 

rule in late 2018 and participated in the feedback and comment process. At that time CMS intended

for the updated rules to relieve regulatory burden and support state flexibility. The final updated 

rule provides states with additional flexibilities related to actuarial soundness of rates, pass through

payments, network adequacy standards, and beneficiary information dissemination requirements.

It is too soon to tell which provisions DHCS will opt to implement. KHS staff is working with our 

Trade Associations and DHCS to ascertain any impacts. 

Congress returns from recess to face a lame duck session that will last only a few weeks. The only 

must-pass legislation is related to funding the federal government past mid-December. Beyond 

that, it is unclear whether all parties will come to agreement on a COVID relief package before the 

end of the year. KHS staff continue to advocate and monitor these developments. 

The dust continues to settle on the 2020 general election. While it’s all but certain the Executive 

Branch will change hands, the balance of power in the US Senate won’t be fully decided until

Georgia completes their run-offs in January. The US House remains in Democratic control, but 

there were a few seats lost to Republicans. All that said, most experts are predicting a divided

congress that could struggle to pass major healthcare legislation. Even without congressional

action, the Biden team is expected to take administrative actions to undo actions taken by the 

Trump administration and/or enact their own changes. It also remains to be seen who will be 

appointed to key roles within HHS and CMS. KHS staff will continue to monitor and provide 

updates.  

State Legislative 

With the 2020 State legislative session ending on 9/30, sporadically throughout the 4th quarter the 

legislature has held informational hearings as a precursor for potential legislation next session. To 

date, informational hearings relevant to KHS have touched on topics such as COVID coverage, 

telehealth, and health information exchange. The legislature will briefly convene in early

December to introduce bills before adjourning until January.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

224 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 

KHS DECEMBER 2020 ENROLLMENT 

Enrollment Update 

The U.S. Department of Health & Human Services continued its public health emergency order 

resulting in the Department of Health Care Services extending the freeze on redeterminations. 

Thus, the Kern County Department of Human Services’ suspension of their “automated 

discontinuance process” for Medi-Cal Redeterminations continues.  Halting the process means 

members are not required to demonstrate they remain eligible for Medi-Cal which ordinarily they 

would have to prove or be eliminated from receiving benefits. In the meantime, Kern DHS 

continues working new Medi-Cal applications, reenrollments, successful renewals, additions, etc.  

The impact from members remaining eligible and new members being added inflates KHS’s 

enrollment because deletions are not occurring as it would normally occur had the automated 

discontinuance process remained in place. 

Medi-Cal Enrollment  

As of December 1, 2020, Medi-Cal enrollment is 191,755, which represents an increase of 0.6% 

from November enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of December 1, 2020, SPD enrollment is 14,149, which represents a decrease of 0.1% from 

November enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of December 1, 2020, Expansion enrollment is 71,368, which represents an increase of 1.5% 

from November enrollment. 

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of December 1, 2020, Kaiser enrollment is 10,913, which represents an increase of 1.5% from 

November enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of December 1, 2020, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 288,185, which represents an increase of 

0.8% from November enrollment. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

225 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 6 of 10 

* Market Share - 4 of every 5 Medi-Cal managed care enrollees are KFHC members

(Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment Kern County chart thru 10/2020) 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

226 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 7 of 10 

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

KHS’s Project Management Office (PMO) 

In late October the Project Management Institute (PMI) publicly celebrated the recognition of

KHS’ Project Management Office (PMO) as a finalist for their “PMO of the Year” award. PMI is

a global organization committed to the highest quality and standards within the Project 

Management profession. The PMO of the Year Award honors a PMO that has demonstrated

superior organizational project management abilities by adding value to its organization through

its support of successful strategic initiatives. The award recognizes a PMO that has established a 

vision for value delivery and has had a positive and clear impact on business results. PMI 

acknowledged the applicant pool was very competitive this year, but KHS’ application stood out 

and resulted in being selected as a top 3 finalist. Staff received a trophy from PMI which 

acknowledged KHS as the “best of the best in Project Management” for 2020.  This prestigious 

accomplishment is the result of many years of work not only within the Project Management 

Department, but also across the various operational departments who have participated in and

contributed to the continual growth and maturity of KHS’ PMO processes. Following the award

announcement, KHS created a Press Release further highlighting the accomplishment (see 

Attachment D).  

Provider Relations Credentialing

Type November 2020 December 2020 

(Projected) 

Initial 26 15 

Re-credentialing 34 84 

New Vendors 5 2 

Provider Portal Utilization 

Encouraging provider office staff to conduct inquires, track claims, review reports and submit 

information using the Provider Portal results in faster response times for providers.  Below is the 

utilization summary for the most recent three months of data.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

227 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 8 of 10 

Portal Activity September 2020 October 2020 November 2020

(1st-24th) 

Total HealthX User Accounts 4,484 4,129 Pending 

Total New HealthX User Accounts 254 248 Pending 

Page Views 752,137 689,305 576,069 

Unique Page Views 317,468 280,508 241,004 

Avg. Time of Page 3:11 3:31 3:07 

Provider Contracting

New or Modified Provider Agreements (may be completed or in negotiation): 

• Dignity Health (Bakersfield Memorial and Mercy Hospitals)

• Antelope Valley Hospital

• Hollywood Presbyterian

• Jey Neuro Center Inc

• Kern Hospice

• Orchid Hospice

• Montebello Home Health Care

• SG Pharma Inc dba Access Specialty Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

228 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 9 of 10 

Provider Contracts Summary (Status) 

The following summarizes current status of provider contracting activity for November.  Open 

represents contracts or amendments still in negotiation.  Inquiries represent either providers

inquiring about becoming a participating provider or questions concerning their existing contract

should they already participate in the KHS network.  Waiting signature represents contracts or 

amendments that have been agreed to but not signed.  

Open Inquiries Waiting signature 

88 274 114 

Marketing/Public Relations

KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in December and January: 

➢ KHS continues to support the Oildale COVID-19 County Testing Site at Good Samaritan

Hospital by providing handwashing sinks.  The site was opened on May 15th and it’s still 

operational.  The contributions totaled over $45,000. 

➢ KHS continues to support the Kern River Valley COVID-19 County Testing Site at Kern

Valley Hospital by providing a tent and portable heaters.  The site was opened on May 27th 

and it’s still operational.  The contributions totaled $44,000. 

➢ KHS donated $10,000 to the Kern Partnership for Children & Families Holiday Cottage 

(the nonprofit organization for the Kern County Department of Human Services).  This

charity event has been happening for 33 years to grant Christmas wishes for local foster

children.  They received gift donations from the community at their holiday cottage each

year, however due to the pandemic, they are unable to open the cottage.  They turned to

local businesses and partners to support them this year to continue this annual tradition.  

Our donation will fill the wishes for 200 children. 

➢ KHS donated $1,000 to the Bakersfield City School District Foundation to sponsor their 

virtual “Teddy Bear Picnic” on December 10th. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

229 / 246



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – December 2020 

Page 10 of 10 

➢ KHS donated $1,000 to Hoffman Hospice to support their annual “Light up a Life” event 

celebrating the life and legacy of those we hold dear. 

➢ KHS donated $1,863 to Houchin Community Blood Bank for their promotion in January

– “Resolve to Get Fit and Save Lives!”  The goal is to encourage blood donations and to

promote exercise and good health while also benefiting a patient in need.  One lucky blood

donor in January will win “The Mirror” (the newest in-home virtual gym fitness craze)

along with an annual membership for up to 6 individuals in the home sponsored by KHS. 

No community events are scheduled in December or January due to the Governor’s order 

disallowing large gatherings. 

Employee Newsletters 

KHS Employee Newsletters can be seen by clicking the following links: 

• October 2020 –

• November 2020 –

• https://us20.campaign-archive.com/?u=f1b2565c17b55547feeb94aeb&id=54fb16207d

• https://us20.campaign-archive.com/?u=f1b2565c17b55547feeb94aeb&id=3d8693322b

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

230 / 246



Compliance and Regulatory Affairs Update
Board of Directors Meeting

Carmen Dobry, M.S., CHC

Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs

December 10, 2020 

Attachment A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

231 / 246



STATE REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Since the October 15, 2020 Board meeting:

• The Department of Health Care Services (“DHCS”) issued three All Plan Letters (“APL”) during
October and November2020. APL20-17 Requirements for Reporting Managed Care Program
Data expands and improves data sets provided by the Plan to the Department. APL20-018
Ensuring Access to Transgender Services reinforces the Plan’s obligations to provide transgender
services to members. APL20-020 Transitioning Medi-Cal Pharmacy Benefits from Managed Care
to Medi-Cal Rx provides guidance to Plans regarding the transition of pharmacy services from
managed care to fee for service. Stakeholders are reviewing the APLs and implementing their
requirements.

• The Department of Managed Health Care (“DMHC”) issued three APLs during October and
November 2020. Two of the three directives applied to the Plan. APL20-035 Pharmacy Medi-Cal
Carve out was issued to provide guidance and filing instructions to Plans regarding the transition
of pharmacy services from managed care to fee for service. APL20-037 Vaccinations; Coverage
and Flexibility reminds Plans reminds and encourages Plans to exercise maximum flexibility when
covering and reimbursing for vaccines for enrollees. Stakeholders have implemented the APLs
requirements.

• The DHCS issued one COVID-19 Guidance Letters to the Plan during the months of October and
November 2020. See Attachment B for the COVID- 19 APL and Guidance. The Plan is on track for
appropriate implementation as required by the Guidance Letter.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

232 / 246



Regulatory All Plan Letters and Guidance 
Received for January – November 2020  

Attachment B

Continued…

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2018 9 3 5 0 2 2 3 4 3 3 5 4

2019 6 3 2 1 2 8 1 2 3 7 1 6

2020 5 3 20 21 6 12 6 3 7 5 3 0

Number of Regulatory All Plan Letters
and Guidance Letters Received by the Plan

2018 2019 2020

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

233 / 246



Regulatory All Plan Letters and Guidance
COVID-19 Impact 2020

Non COVID-19 
Related APLs or 

Guidance
43%

COVID-19 
Related APLs 
or Guidance

57%

Percentage of COVID-19 vs. Non COVID-
19 Related APLs or Guidance January -

November 2020

39
36

92

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Year-to-Date January to November 
Comparison of All Plan Letters and 
Guidance Letters Received by the 
Plan for Years  2018, 2019, & 2020

2018 2019 2020

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

234 / 246



Number of Regulatory Reports Sent to Government Agencies for

October and November 2020

REGULATORY AGENCY OCTOBER NOVEMBER

DHCS 16 14

DMHC 2 4

Compliance Education and Presence

The Compliance Department produces monthly newsletters to relay 

various Compliance topics to all staff.  The October topic was “Get

Ready! Compliance Week is Coming Up!” and November was “When 

Talking About Fraud, Waste and/or Abuse, What is the definition of 

“Abuse””.  Newsletters are on the next slide.

STATE REGULATORY AFFAIRS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

235 / 246



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

236 / 246



2020 Non-Routine Survey by the Department of 

Managed Health Care (“the Department”)

Overview

• Plan notified on May 18, 2020 that the Department would conduct a 

Non-Routine survey to evaluate the Plan’s utilization management 

operations and its clinical criteria and guidelines pertaining to the 

treatment of varicose veins, and other related operations.

• Virtually the Non-Routine Survey commenced November 16-18th.

• The Department is currently requesting additional documentation 

from the Plan.  Projected to have a preliminary report of the Non-

Routine Survey around mid February 2021. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

237 / 246



Compliance Department: Fraud, Waste, & Abuse 
Activity for October and November 2020

Requests from the State Medi-Cal Program Integrity Unit for Information
Plan Members – October and November 2020
The Plan did not receive any requests regarding Fraud, Waste, or Abuse by any 
Plan Members by the State Medi-Cal Program Integrity Unit for the months of 
October and November 2020.

Plan Providers – October and November 2020
The Plan received four requests for information from the State Medi-Cal 
Program Integrity Unit related to potential provider fraud, waste, or abuse in 
the months of October and November 2020. The information asked for in two 
of the requests has been forwarded to the DHCS and the two requests are 
under review by the Compliance Department. The Plan does not know the 
outcome of the Department’s investigation pertaining to their requests for 
information.

The Compliance Department maintains communications with State and 
Federal agencies and cooperates with their related investigations and 
requests for information. 

Continued…

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

238 / 246



Plan Members – October and November 2020
During the months of October and  November 2020 the 
Compliance Department did not receive any allegations of 
Fraud, Waste, or Abuse related to Plan Members.

Plan Providers – October and November 2020
During the months of October and November 2020, the 
Compliance Department received one allegations of fraud, 
waste, or abuse involving a Plan Provider. The Compliance 
Department is currently reviewing the allegations. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

239 / 246



Compliance Department: HIPAA Breach Activity for 
October and November 2020

Summary of Potential Protected Health Information (“PHI”) 
Disclosures for  October and November 2020

The Plan is dedicated to ensuring the privacy and security of the PHI
and personally identifiable information (“PII”) that may be created,
received, maintained, transmitted, used or disclosed in relation to
the Plan’s members. The Plan strictly complies with the standards
and requirements of Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (“HIPAA”) and the Health Information Technology for Economic
and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH”).

In October and November 2020, the Compliance Department
investigated and reported three individual alleged privacy concerns
to the DHCS. Two of the reported cases were closed by the DHCS as
non-breaches. One incident is still under review.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

240 / 246



Kern Health Systems

2019 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

AttachmentC

APL

Number
Description

Impacted  

Department(s)
Impacted Functions

Plan  

Compliance  

Start Date

Plan

Compliance  

Completion  

Date

Initial  

Status/Comment

Initial  

Compliance  

Status

Current Status/  

Comment

Current Compliance Review  

Status

APL19-001

Medi-Cal Managed  

Care Health Plan  

Guidance on  

Network Provider  

Status

Provider Relations  

Compliance

The APL relates to Network Provider  

standardized contracting requirements,  

including KHS Network Provider and  

Subcontractor agreements, provider  

directory reporting, network adequacy  

certification, and directed payments.

9/8/2020 12/31/2020

The Plan's Provider  

Network Boilerplates  

do not contain all the  

requirements under  

Attachment A of the  

APL.

In Process In Process

APL19-002

Network  

Certification  

Requirements

Provider Relations  

Compliance

The APL provides guidance to KHS  

about reporting requirements for the  

Annual Network Certification process.  

The APL also outlines network  

adequacy standards the Plan will follow.

9/16/2020 10/29/2020

Compliance  

Requirement Met: The  

Plan complies with the  

Network Certification  

Requirements.

In accordance with 14.05-I,Policy

Development, Revision and  

Review, Compliance recommends  

Stakeholders perform a routine  

policy review on policy and  

procedures: 2.04-P, Provider  

Disciplinary Action, 3.55-I,  

Coordination of Care for Out-of-

Network Services, 4.26-I,  

Traditional Safety-Net, FQHC,  

RHC, and IHS Providers, and 4.40-

P, Corrective Action Plan.

APL19-003

Providing  

information  

Materials to Medi-

Cal Beneficiaries in  

an Electronic Format

Member Services  

Provider Relations  

Pharmacy  

Compliance

The APL provides Medi-Cal managed  

care health plans with clarification and  

guidance regarding the provision of the  

Provider Directory, Formulary, and  

Member Handbook to Medi-Cal  

members in an electronic format.

10/23/2020 12/31/2020

In Process: Currently  

conducting a policy  

review

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

241 / 246



2

Kern Health Systems

2019 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

AttachmentC

APL

Number
Description

Impacted  

Department(s)
Impacted Functions

Plan  

Compliance 

Start Date

Plan

Compliance 

Completion 

Date

Initial  

Status/Comment

Initial  

Compliance 

Status

Current Status/ 

Comment

Current Compliance Review 

Status

APL19-008

Rate Changes for  

Emergency and Post-

Stabilization  

Services Provided by  

Out-of-Network  

Border Hospitals  

under DRG Payment

Claims 

Finance 

IT

Compliance

Provides guidance on changes in the

DRG payment methodology used to

establish reimbursement rates paid to

out-of-network border hospitals.

10/13/2020 10/30/2020

Compliance  

Requirement Met: The 

Plan is applying the  

correct DRG  

Methodology to out-of 

network border  

hospitals.

APL19-009
Telehealth Services 

Policy

Provider Relations 

Health Services

IT

Compliance

The purpose of the APL is to provide 

clarification to Plans on Medi-Cal  

services offered through a telehealth  

modality as outlined in the Medi-Cal 

Provider Manual

12/1/2020 12/31/2020 In Process

APL19-011

Health Education 

and Cultural and  

Linguistic  

Population Needs 

Assessment

Health Services 

Compliance

The purpose of the APL is to update  

and clarify the Health Education and 

Cultural and Linguistic (C&L)  

Population Needs Assessment (PNA) 

contract requirements for Plans.

10/30/2020 11/25/2020

Compliance  

Requirement Met: P&P 

2.11-I, was red-lined,  

and is in the process of  

being fully  

implemented. The Plan  

submitted the PNA  

Report to the DHCS on 

6/24/2020.

KEY

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

N/A - informational document

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

242 / 246



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  Contact:  Jacquelyn Jans 

November 30, 2020    (661) 332-6025 

Kern Health Systems Recognized as a Global Finalist for Project Management 
in the Health Care Industry 

Bakersfield, CA:  The Project Management Institute (PMI) recently celebrated the recognition of Kern 

Health Systems’ Project Management Office (PMO) as a finalist for their “PMO of the Year” Award.  

PMI is a global organization committed to the highest quality and standards within the Project 
Management profession. The PMO of the Year Award honors a PMO that has established a vision for
value delivery and has had a positive and clear impact on business results. 

The Project Management role helps Kern Health Systems achieve its annual goals through planning, 
organizing and facilitating effort among stakeholders both in the company and outside the company.    
In this way, Project Management is a central part of the company’s transformation and growth from 

keeping everyone focused on the same goal.  

For instance, Kern Health Systems’ Health Homes Program (HHP) set out to provide members with 
complex medical conditions more timely access to care. Many of these patients were going to the 

emergency room for treatment that should have come from a personal care physician. To connect these 
members with appropriate care, Kern Health Systems rolled out a patient-centered medical home 
model at six locations across Kern County.  The successful launch of the HHP program, across six 
locations in such a short time could not have occurred without Project Management’s leading the 

development, coordination and implementation of this program. The effort required collaboration with 
five different provider community organizations and more than 100 individuals in and outside Kern 
Health Systems.     

Being named a finalist for this prestigious international award given the worldwide competition, comes 
from years of work to refine and improve the project management role at Kern Health Systems.  

This commitment didn’t stop with Kern County. Kern Health Systems Project Management team 

organized a group of sister health plans from across California to create a community where PMO 
leaders can share experience and adopt best practices. 

“To be recognized globally as one of the best in Project Management is an incredible achievement, one 

which we are extremely proud”, said Doug Hayward, CEO.   

About Kern Health Systems  
Kern Health Systems, the County Health Authority, is an independent public agency that governs Kern 

Family Health Care, the Health Plan of more than 286,000 members. As a public entity, Kern Health 
Systems’ mission is dedicated to improving the health status of its members through an integrated 
managed health care delivery system. 

### 

ATTACHMENT D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

243 / 246





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Friday, October 9, 2020 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

Members present: Deats, Melendez, Rhoades 

Members absent: McGlew 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee
on any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions
posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for
factual information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later
meeting. Also, the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter
of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES.
PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR
PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

245 / 246



SUMMARY  Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/9/2020 
Kern Health Systems 

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 7, 2020 - 
APPROVED  
Melendez-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent – McGlew 

4) Proposed Agreement with DST Health Solutions, LLC., for the licensing of the
Predictive Modeling Tool, from November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2023
(Fiscal Impact: $476,607; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent – McGlew

5) Proposed Agreement with L5 Healthcare Solutions, Inc., for the licensing of the
Claims Audit Tool, from December 1, 2020 through December 1, 2023 (Fiscal
Impact: $159,260; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent – McGlew

6) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2020 and August
2020  (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent – McGlew

7) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for July 2020 and August 2020 and IT Technology
Consulting Resources for the period ended August 31, 2020 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent – McGlew

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2020 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Melendez 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, December 10, 2020

246 / 246




	KHS Board of Directors Meeting, Dec. 10, 2020
	Agenda
	Item CA-5 - BOD Minutes of Oct. 15, 2020
	Item 6 - Report on Behavioral Health Program
	Item CA-7 - Report on LEED Certification
	Item CA-8 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item 9 - Report on KHS 2021 Gaols and Projects 
	Item 10 - Report on KHS 2021 Marketing Plan
	Item 11 - Proposed KHS 2021 Budget
	Item CA-12 - Proposed Budget Request for 2021 Consulting Services
	Item CA-13 - Proposed Agreement with EDIFECS, Inc.
	Item CA-14 - Proposed policy with IOA RE for reinsurance
	Item 15 - Report on KHS Financials for Oct. 2020 and Sept. 2020
	Item CA-16 - Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report
	Item CA-17 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item 18 - CMO Report
	Item 19 - CEO Report
	Item CA-20 - Finance Meeting Minutes of Oct. 9, 2020



